
 

 

Communities, Equality and Local Government 
Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 2 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
11 July 2012  

 

Meeting time: 
09:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Policy: Marc Wyn Jones 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8120 / 029 2089 8120 
CELG.committee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

At its meeting on 5 July 2012, the Committee resolved to exclude the public 
from item 1 and 2, in accordance with Standing Order 17.42. 

1. Briefing session on Promoting Local Democracy: A Welsh 
Government White Paper  (Pages 1 - 2) 

2. Committee Forward Work Programme  (Pages 3 - 7) 

3. Introductions, apologies and substitutions (10.40)  

4. Inquiry into the Welsh Government's historic environment policy 
- Evidence session (10.40 - 11.25) (Pages 8 - 108)  
CELG(4) -18-12 – Paper 1 
Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales 
 
Dr Eurwyn Wiliam, Chairman of the Commission 
Catherine Hardman, Commissioner and Chair of the Archive Committee 
Dr Peter Wakelin, Secretary of the Commission  

5. Inquiry into the Welsh Government's historic environment policy 
- Evidence session (11.30 - 12.30) (Pages 109 - 115)  
CELG(4)-18-12 – Paper 2 
Welsh Government  

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
Huw Lewis AM, Minister for Housing, Regeneration and Heritage 
John Howells, Director Housing, Regeneration and Heritage  
Marilyn Lewis, Director Cadw 
Steve Webb, Director Development: Visit Wales  
  



Agenda Item 1

Page 1

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 2

Page 3

By virtue of paragraph(s) iv of Standing Order 17.42

Document is Restricted



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
���������������������������������������������������	
����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������	
������


	�����	������	��	��������������

��������	�������	��������	
�������
�

����������	
����	
��
������
����	��
��
��

�

�

�	������������������������ 	����

!	����������	���������"#�"�

�

�

$$$%�&��%�	�%�'�(�$$$%�����$%�	�%�'�

�

�

�

)���
	�����	������	����������
����	������&�������������	���	���������������	�

�������������
	��	��������������&�
	��������	��������	���������%�

�

)����&���
�����������������
	��	$�����	�������*�

�

�%� ����	
���
�
	�����	
��	������	������	�+��$	�'���������������%�

"%� �	�������	�������	
�����������	
�������	����������������	��%�

,%� -�����������	��������������
	���	�������
���������	���������������	
�"�.����

��������	����	
��

���&	����������������������������	��	�������������%�

�

/	��
���������
	�����	��$���������	���	������*�

�

0%� -������
���
���	������
�����������������������������������$������1�������


���������������	
�	�����������%�

2%� -�������������
����������
���������	���	����������������	������������	���	����

���������
	�������	$����%��

3%� -������
�����	
����
������������������	������������	���������������������%��

�

Agenda Item 4

Page 8



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������"�	
����

�

���������	
������


	�����	������	��	��������������

��������	�������	��������	
�������
�

����������	
����	
��
������
����	��
��
��

�

�

�	������������������������ 	����

!	����������	���������"#�"�

�

�

�

��
��������	
���
�
	�����	
��	������	�����	  ����	
��
������!	
"�

�

�

)���
	�����	������	����������
#��������	
�$	����
��
���	
����
���#��
	������

����	���������	������	
������%����	���	
������+����4��������5���	���

���������	��+�$�����������������	�������������������������+��������	�	�������&�����

�����������������������������	��������������	����%�������'��	���	�	�������

����������������������������	��	
�������������������	�������������������	������

��������	���������
	���������������%�

�

)����	������	��$���
	����������%�&�&��
	���������������������������������

����6���	���� �&����������6���	��������������������������
	�����	������	���

���7�	�����������������%�8�����	��	������$��������������������������������

�999%����������&������������������
������	
����	���	
���������������	����

�	������	������������������	
����
#�
	
 �
������	
��������������$�������$������


	���������������	�	������)����������	������	�����	�������������������	����

���������4����	��&	����%�-���$	�'�����	�����������������������	����������

��������+������	����
��	�����
��	������	
��
������
����	%�����������������	�����

	���������	
��
������
����	��	��	���
��
	�
�������	
����������!	������������

���������&	���
	���������	�������������	������&	���
	���"��	��%��

�

)����	������	����������	������������
������	�������������	
����	����������

���������$	����
	��	�����##����������������	�
������$����������������1���������

�	��������	�����������������	����&��&	�����������������	�	�����������	����������

�	����������������������&�����1�������	���	
��������������$���������%��
�

�
��
#��������
��$	��*�����������'����������������	������$	�'�	��

������	�	�����������������������������������	����&�����������������������%�������

	�����&	������������	�������������$	�'�������	������	���������	��������	
�

��"
	!���������������������	�����������������
���������������������������	�������

Page 9



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������,�	
����

�

������������	��	
�&���������������������������	�	����������������	�	������%�-���

�����������������������1���������$	�'����������������$����	������:	
����

����������	�������
������������$	�����	��	����$����&��������&����	���������	�����

�����;��������	������'��
�(�� ��
���������	
���	��	��������	��������	$���������

���������	���������	��%�)���	�������	
�	����������$	�'�
�������	������	����	
�

	�����&	����������	����&�����	���������	
����������������������&�����&������	���

����$�&4&��������	����������������������&��������	�����������������������

�����������������&�	�������&���%��
�

��)���	
����
���#�*������	�������������	����5������	
����	���+�������
�����&��

����<�&����
��	���������
	�����	����	
���������	���������	������������������&��

)���6���	�����������������������������������������������	
����$�������	=������

������������	�	������)���������������	$����������	������	��%�-���6���	����

�	��������
��	���	
����������	���	
������������������	�������������
	������

����	���������	���������>������%�)�����
	�����	������	�����������	�����	�����

�����������1����������������������	����	������	���������������������	����������

$	�'����������	�������$�����	������	�����	��������	��������������������

�	��������	��&	��������������������%�)���������������������	�������	
�	����"�

�����	����	�	������������"2�###����$�������	�������$���������	���	
�������	
�

�	��������?�������
�����#�������
���#���
�*����%�)����	������	����	$��

�������������	�����	���������
�����	�������%�)���������������������������������

�	����������������
	������������	����������	������	
���������
��	���	
������� ��

���	������������������������������������$��������7�	������
	�����	������	�%�

-���������	���	
�������	�	�����������������	����&�������������	��������������

�������������������
����	�����������	+���
�:$$$%�	
����%�	�%�';�&����	���

�1��	���������������������������������	�����������	����������$��������%��
�

��$�����
���
	+����	
����
���� �
�*�-���$	�'��	��������������������

�	�������������������&	���	
���
	�����	��
	��	����������������������������

�����������������	����5���	��+�	
���������	�%��������	�������������������������

������������$���%�/	���1�������$��������$���������������������������	�������	�

����	������������������)���	
�����

����� %����
�������'�	$����������

��������������	
���������	���������	���������	������$������	
��������������

���	�������

�����

�������	
��
���������
��	�����������&		'��	�����������

���
������������������������
	����/�	������%�������������$�������������������

��	�����	���������$�����������	�������������
	�������������������������

����������������������������	�����������������	�%�)���	���	���������������	
�

	������	���������������
����&���		����������������������������	������

�����	������

��������������������	��������$���������������	
����	�������������$�������&�����

�����������	����������	��������		����
�����������������������%��1�������	
�

+��'�$����	���$	
���	
��	��������������������	
�	������	�������������*��
�

Page 10



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������0�	
����

�

�� �������	���	
���������������������������������	���,���	������	
�*�����

:$$$%��	�����	������	�$����%�	%�';����������!	���������������������	�

��	������1�����������������������	��������������	
������%�������������

���	����	���������������	�������������������	
������	�����%�

�� ��	�������	���
����$�&����������������	+���
�$����	�����-���	
���*�����

:$$$%����	���$����%�	�%�';����$�&��	������������	��������	��4��	����	��
	��

�������	����	
�����
	�����	������	���6���	���������������������$�����

����������������	�	������)�����%�

�� ���������������	�����8����4
���	����
������������.�
"���������������	�

$	�'�$�����	��������	���������	������������������������	������8��������	�

��	�	�������������	�����
	�����������������%�)��	��������
��

��$��$	�'�

$������������������1��	���������	��������		������������������������	@��������

>�������!$��������������	�	����!$�������������	�����������������%�

�� ���$�����������&	�����������	������	��	
��	
�������������������/���
���

�	�������������7���������	���&���
	������������	�����������	�������	@����%�

�� >��������	��	�����&������	���
����
�
�����$������$	�'����$����7$������

����!���	������������������������������������	�����	
�7$�������	���������

�1�������
�����������$	�'�$�����	����������	
������	!�
��!�
����0�����%��

�� �����������	  �
����$������	��������	�����������������	����	@�������	����

�������
	���1�����������	�����A����	����	@�����������������������)�����

����������������
�	����������/	��	����� ����������<�	@�������>������	������

����6	���4�����������=����	���	�	�	���<�	@���%�-������������$�����
�����

	
�������������������������	����������1�������
��������������������������%�

�� �������	�������
	���*������
����	�	������1
�����&����������������������

����
	������������	���������	������
��	������������������������������

��	������������������������%�������	������
	����������������������	�����

6���	�����	��������
��	���
	����������������������	�%�

�� -���2
����
�+
	 ��$	#��:$$$%&������
�	��&	��%	��%�';�@	������	@����$����

�������������������������7�	������
	�����	������	�������	�����&���������

B"��
�	��������������� 	������/������������������������	
�����������������

�����'����������&�����	�������	
����������	�	�������
�	���9�9��	������92#�%�

�� -���3�������������	�
������������������
	������������������1�������������������

	
��������������	�	������	����	�����������������������������������������%�C���	�

�0#���������������������
�	������	��4�����	��	
�&	����������&���
�����%�

�� �����	������
��
�
���
������� �
��	��	����������
	���	������	�����

���������	���	$�����	������$����
�������
�	�������������������C6�7�-��

�����	������
	��>�������������	�	��������8���������
	��������	�	�����������


���������	������%�/	�������������������&������	����������������������%��

�� ��������$	�'���$������	�����������&�	�����������	������������#���	
�

�����
����$�����������������	
������%��������������������������������������

	
���  ������	
�����
	��>>�����������'�����2���	��������
	��	$����	���

Page 11



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������2�	
����

�

��������������$	�'�������������������������CA4$�������������%��������������

/
�������������14�	����������'��������
	��70�����	����������!"�� ������%��
�

���++��
��$�����*�)����	������	���	�����������������	
���&	����	
�������

�1������	������	�����������������$�	�������	$�����	��������������������	����

����������!	��������+��<�&�������	�����������	����%��	������	���������

����	������	����������������������������������
	�����������������������
�����

 ������&����&�����������������4�	����������������������

%�����!	���������

&����������������������	����������������	�������������������������04
	����
�	��

B"0'����"##D(#���	��	���B,,#'����"#�"4�,%�<�������&��������������	���������	�

��������B,��	
����������	�����������	����������%��
�

������!	���������&������:6���"#�"("#�,;� B"#D,'��

������	�������	���
�	����	@����������������:"#�"(�,;� B,"9'�

/�����������������������

�
������&���!�&������:"#�";� ,2%3��

/�����������������������

�
������&����	@�������	���(��������:"#�";� 3%,��
�

����
����#��!���)���	���������	��$���������������&��������E��4��������

!	���������
����$����"#�#����������������
��	������"#��������$���
	�����	�&��

���
	����������������������&��&	��%�)���4	#�

�
�����#��!�&������������

!	���������������
���������$����������	����������E��4��������!	���������

���������������������������1���	����������	����$������������&�����%�)���

����	���������	������������������1�������:��������������	
�;�$������'���&��

�������������
	������������	��1������$	�'���������������	������	����������&����

�����������&�������	������	������$���������������������	�	������)�����%�8��


	����5��	����	��
	����������	���������	����������� �
�$������������	�������

����	�������	���������	����������������
������
�����������	�������	�	����

���������%+�8�������5�����	
��
	���������������	���������	����������	����������������

$�����������		���������	���������������#�����+	
����
�����������������������	�%+�

�

��

Page 12



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������3�	
����

�

���������	
������


	�����	������	��	��������������

��������	�������	��������	
�������
�

����������	
����	
��
������
����	��
��
��

�

�

�	������������������������ 	����

!	����������	���������"#�"�

�

�

�

��
������	  �
���	
�����������	
������	���$�������	  ������

�

�

-	!����
	�
������
���������+����
��������

�
������� ��� ��	����$������

*�����4	#�

 �
��+	
��
	�����
���
�� �
���
����������	
����
#�
	
 �
��

�
�*����5�

�

)�����������+�����
�����	���������
����������������	����������	���������	����

�����	������������&����
��������$������$�������������	����&�����	�$���4&������

�������	�������������	����������	�����%�������	���������	������������������

������������������	������%�����	�����������	��������������	����������	������������


	������	�����$�����	���������������$������	�����������	������	������	�����

	���������	����	����&������������������������	������������������������&��%����

$���������������	������	���
�����	��	
���������������	
�����������������+�����
��

���	������%�)������&���������������!	����������	������	���������������

�����
���������	��������	�������������	����$������������������	�	������)������

���������	������	����������$	����&������	��&����	��1�������������������	������

������������	��$�����������%����	����������	�����	�����������		�������	��

��	������������������������	
�����
��	���$	����&����$���	����	�
������	��	
�����

�������	����������������&������'���%�

�

)�����	�����	��	
���������	���������	�������������������	���� �����������

7������������������	��������������	���������������&���	��������	������������	��4

����&�����������&�	�����������	�$	�'�$���%�
�
	���������&�����	���������	����

���������������	�������
��������������
�����		��	���������1�����������	���

��	�����	���	�������	����������%�)���������$���	��������	�����%�!���������������

	
��������$���	$������������������������	
��������������������������$��		��	����

	����������������1��������	����������%����$	�����	��������������������

��	����&�����
����$�����	�������&�������������������������������$%�

�

Page 13



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������D�	
����

�

<�	�����	�������		��������������������	�������������	������������������	
�

	�����������%�8�������
���������������������	
��		�����������������������	�
�����

��������������������	����������������	
������������	��������������	��	������%�

)���������������	
�'�	$�����������������������	
�����	������������	��������

	�����������������
	�����������������	����������������%�<�	�����	��	������	$�����

�	����$�����

��������������������������	�������������'�	
�������������	���	���

��������F�����������	�&������������$�����������
���
���
+���
��
�%�/	���1�������

�������&������������������
	�����	������	�+���
�����
��	����������
��	���� ��

��������9D#���	����&������	�������������������������$��������������������

�������������$�����������$�����	������

�����	����������������	��������	��	
�

�����&��������%�-����������&		'�������������
		����������'�����	����������������

��
�������	������$����������	���������
	��������
�����������������������	���


	����	�����������	
���������������������������$���������������������	��������	��

	
����	�������	������	���������	
�	�������	���������������������������'%���

�

�	  �� �
���	�
��	
�����	����&�����	��������$�������	�������������������

	�����	��
�	���������
����������+�����	���������������������	
�����������	
�����

�����������	���	
����	��������	��������	����������������%�)����������
��	���

��������������������6���	�����	��������
��	���	
���������	�����	
��
����	�&��

���������&	���
	����������������	���������	��������
	�����	�%�8��������������������

�����	
����������������	������������	��	������	����	�����	�����������

����	���&����������'����������	����&���	��������������	����%�)����������
��	���

���	����	������������	���	���������������������	
�������	�������	�������	�������

����	���������	������
��	������������6���	�����	��������
��	��%�

�

�����������&���	
����	���������������������������������������&����	�������	��

�	��������	��%�)���!	��������+������	���	
������	������	�����	$������	����	���

&�������������������������'��&	��������������������
	���������������&@�������������

������������������%�)����������	������������$�����������	���������&��������������

������������	���	��������
�������	��������	��������������$	�����������	�������
	��

����
�����������	���	
�$��������&�����	��%�)���6���	�����	��������
��	���	
�

��������������	���	���	
���	�	�����������������������	����	
���	�������	
�
����

&����������������������������$	�'���+��	�������������������	�������������

������������
�	�������������������$�������	
���	��������������%�

�

)����	������	�������������	������������	������������
���������������&���������

�����!	�������������������	�������
	��������	�����	�����	��:�������������	���

�������������
	������	��	
����$�&���$	���������	��������	���&��'��	��9#�;%�

)���!	��������+��	��	��������	���
	�������	������	�����&��������	��������'��

���	�����������$	�'������������������������
�	���������������	������$�������������

�������������$��������������������������	��������$��������&�����������
���������

����%�8�
	�����	���&	���������
��������	����������������	
�����������������	����

Page 14



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
���������������������������������������������������	
����

�

����6���	�����	��������
��	�������������
�����������	������	����������

���	���������	����$�
	�� �������	��7���������%�

�

�

-	!�!�����	�����*�����4	#�

 �
�,���	��������
	 	�����������	
���

�
#�
	
 �
���
�*�����6+	
��
���
��(��
���
 ��	+��
��
�
�����	
(��������$�����(�

���
����
��
�!������
�����
���	�
�� 75�

�

���$�������������	�������	���������'��������������������������������������&����

�����������������%�)���6���	����)����������	�������@	�����������������1��������

�

������������	�	�����������������������	$���	��
	��	%��	$�������	�����	�	��	��

	
���������	���������	����������	���&����������������������	
��	����&��	����	�����

����	����	��&��!	���������	����@	��&	����%�8������	����&������	�&�����������	
�

�	������	�����������������������������������������������	�	������������������


	�����	������	����	��������	���������	���������&	�����������������

�����������%�!����4�		���	���������	������������	��%�)����	������	�+�������
	��

������	���������	���������������������������	$����	�	��	��	
���������	����

�����	����������&������������������$����������������������
�	����������	��

��������	��	��������	����������	@����%�

�

���������������	�������	���������	������7���������7���������������
��������	���

���������������������������	������������	�����	�����������������	������	��	
��������

���	��������������������������&�������������	������	
����������������������

���	������%�)����������������������������������������������	�������	�	��	��	
�����

����	���������	��������������$�����&���
���%�����������&����������������
������

�������������������������	
����	���$	�'�&��������������������	��������������

������	�	������)���������������	������	�%�)��������������&	�������������	��

���������������	
������+����������	��$��������������%�)����������
��	��������

���	��������	����&	��������	�������������������������	������������$�����$��

����'�����	����������%�
�

�

-	!�!�����	������	�������+	
���������	
����
#�
	
 �
�������
�!����!���
�

*�����4	#�

 �
���	�����	$8����#���6������������
���
�
���	
�	+�

�	  �
�����75�

�

���������������&����	����	�������������������	�������������������	��
	��	����'����

�����$	��	�������������	������������	�������&��������	��$	�'��	���	���������

�������	�������������������	�����	������������%�)����������	���������������������

���'���������������������	���&�����������	���!	����������&����	�����	����������

&������������������������%��

�

Page 15



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
�������������������������������������������������9�	
����

�

)����	������	����������������������&����������������������������������������


	��������������	��	���	������������������	������	������������������������������

���	�����	������	��������������������	������������������&����������	�����������

	
�����������&��	�����%�8����&�������	�$	�'�
��1�&���$������$�	����	���	
���

������

&	��������������������&	����
�����������������	�����	
���'�����	������	������	���

��

��������&@�������������������%�

�

�

*����!	����$��������#�
�������
�������#�
������	+� �
��
������+�
���	
��

	+������	�����	  ����	
�	
������
���
���
��-���	
������	
� �
���	+�

*�����!��������+�
���	
��	+�	���
�	
��
�����	
�(��
�����
�����!5�

�

�	������	����������&����'�����	��	�������������������	���	���
	��
������

�������������$����	������������
���
���	������
�������������������������

�1������������	���	���	��%�)����������������
	�������	�������%����&������������

�������������������	�����������������$�������$��&������������������'�����������

�����������������������	���	���������&�������$���
	����������������	����

�����	����������	�%�

�

)����	���&������	
�������������
	�����	������	���������$�����&����

�	������������
���������������������������$�$�����������������������9�#���&���

�����������������&����������	��%�)������������������	���������	��$����������

G������������
����$�	
�"##,��&������$������	��1�������&�������������
��	������

"#����
�	��$����������	������	��$���������'����
����
����
���$����������&���

����$���4��������	����������������&������������	�	�������������%�)���!	���������


����$�����������������������������������	������	�������������������

���������

�����������������������1��������������
	���	���%��

�

/�������������������	����	
����$���������
	�����	������	�������������

�����%�

)����	������	��������������������
	�����	��&	������	�������������������	������

���	������������������������	�����������������	����	����&����������	���	���������	
�

������������	���������	�%�������������&	������$��$	�'��	������������
�
�
������

��������������$+�������������	
���������������
	���1������&���������
	������

���������������������������
	��������	�	����>�����
������
���������������	������

7����������	��������
�	�����������	�������������	�����	������&����������%����

�����&����'�����	�$	�'��	���������	�����$�����������������������&	����%�

�

�	������	����������&����������	��������
	���	����������������$��$��������

	�����	��	��������	��&������	�����1��������&	����������	$�����������������������	�

&��������	����	$����������	������	�%����$+����&�����	���	��������������

��	�	���������������/�&������"#�"��$�����$����������	��	������	��������

.��������	��������������'�	
������������������	&@��������%�8���������������������

������������	��	
��������������4�����������1������������������������������	�

Page 16



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������#�	
����

�

��	�����&������	���	����	��4�

����������������
	��������	����	
������%�

�	������	�����!
	����
�
� 	������	��������������	��"�.�����������������������

�	������%����	���	
��������������������������
	�������	��������:$���	�������

���	��������&�����	��
	������	���	
��������������	�
�����������%;�

�

��������	����	��
�������#�
������	
��������$�������$��
�����	������'��������

���	��������	���������	�����������	&@���������	����%�)������������*�

�� >���
����
	�����$����$�������������		��	
��1�������%��

�� !��������������
��1�&������
	�����

%�

�� 7	������������������������
	�������	������	�����	��������������E�%�

�

���@����������������$	����&���	���&���
�����
������������������
�!�$	���

	��������	���������������������������	����	
������������������&���$������������

�����������	��	����������
	��	��	���������	�����%�)�������	������
������	���	��

����$	����	

��*�

�� !�������
��1�&��������������������������������������������	��%�

�� 7��	�������&�������	������������������������������&���&	��%�

�� �����&�������������������������
	��������	�����	������	
�
������%�

�� �&������
��1�&����	��&�	�&�
�����	���
�	����������&	������
���������%�

�� �

����������������������������$���������������������%��

�� /����	��
�	�������������	�����	����	�������������������8)%�

�

���&��������������$������!	���������$	����&������	�����
�	���

�����#�
�����%�)������������	���&���&�������	�������
��	����������������	����

&�������	�������	�������	�����������������������	���������	�����������&�������

��@	��	&���������	������������'�	���%�)�������*�

�� )������������	����	
�	���������&�������4���������8)�$������!	��������%��

�� )���������	�	&�������������������������	
������������%�

�� !���������

�������������������������������������������%�

�� �����������	
������������������	����������������	��	
���������%�

�� 
��'���	����	����	������������
��1�&������	
�	������	������
������%�

�� �������	��	
��1�����������������	����������������	����	���������	�����%�

��  	���	
���&����	$��������������������������
�	���1���������+���������

���������	
��������������������%��

�� )������&�������	����	��������	��������������%�

�

-������������	�������$������������#�
����
�	������� ���
��$������	���������

���$+����&�����	���$�������������	
����������������������1��������	�������

	������	��&���������������	�������������������&��$�������$����������������

���	���	��%�7���������������������������	�����	��	������	&�����������������

$�������	���������$	���������������������	�����������������������������

��������%�8����������$	����&���	�&���'��	$������
���������������	���	
�����	����

Page 17



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
����������������������������������������������������	
����

�

�	�����������	��������	�������������������������������������������������$����

	��	������������	������������������������������	��������������	������������������%�

)���6���	�����	��������
��	���$	����&��	�����������	������	����������������

�����������	��������������	����������������&��������������	
�	�����������%�

�

)����	������������$�	
��	������	��������������	�����������������&����$���


	�$��������	�$�����	
������'����
�� 	����$�����������������������������������

��$������������������������	��	����	�%�)����$	����������*�

�

�%��	�����������	���������
�	����
	�����	������	���	��������������

�!7>���������:������������	�����6���	���������������6���	���� �&����;�

$��������$����������&�����'��������������������������������	����
������F�

"%� 
������������������������	�����	������	����	�
����������@	����$	�'��������

��������������������������
	���	4�	����	��$��������6���	���� �&����F�

,%� �������������������������������������&��$���������	������	������$�����

	��������������&	������	��		��������$	�'���	�����������������
���


�����	���&��$����������
�����	������F�

0%� �	��	�������������������	����	���	
�����6�
�����������	������	�+��

�1��������	����������������������	�����������������>���F�

2%� =����	���������������	�����������������	��������&�������������
��	����

�1��	����������&��������	�������1��������	&������
	�����	����������%�

�

�

*����
	����	��	��������	
�������
�����
������	
�	
��
�����	
��������
�

� ��� �
��
������*�����4	#�

 �
�,������	
����
#�
	
 �
���	������
��

!��������	
���	������
����#���
������
������5��

�

 	��������	���������������������	��&	����������������������	
���	����	��
	������

����	���������	�������
	���1���������������������������&���������	������

��	������������������	��������	����������	���������'����������������'����

�����������&����	�������&���������$����������������	���������%�

�

)��������������������������	
��	����&���	����	���������	���������	����������	�����

���������	���	
������	��&������������%�)����	����	
��	��������	�����������������

����	��&	������
�	������������������	�	������)�������	��	�����	��������

��	����������&�����	������	���&	��%�)�����������������	���������	�&�����������%�


����	���	����	
���������	���������	������
	��$���4&�������	�����@�����������

������������	���	��������������������	��	��	�����������������	������&�����������

�����	������	��������	����

������������������������	���������������		��%�8��

�����$��������������������������	��������������	�����������������	��&������������

�������
�����
�	�������������&�����������	���������������������������������

	�������
����������
	������������������	���������	����	�������%�

�

Page 18



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������"�	
����

�

)���
���������������������+�����
�����	��������������	������������
	������	�����$�

����	����	�����������������'�	
���&���	�������
���������$�����	���	�����	�������

�����
��������	�������������������������	�������$���	��%�)��������������&������

�������	�������������
��������������$	�'�	
�	�����&	�������		����������
	����

�	������	���	����&������	�����:���������	����	
�	���#����	����$
 ������������;%�

���
�����������	��������	�����	�����&���	��������'��	������	���������������������

�����
	����������	������$�����	����������������
��	��+����	�	����
	��������$���

����	���������	��������
������������ �
����������5���	��������	���

�	�������������������������&����������������������������	����+%�

�

)����	������	�����'���	���'���������	����������������&�������	���&����	���	����

������������������������������&	����������������&��	��%���������������������	����

&	����$�����'��	�����	������		�����������������������������	������	����������	����

����	��������������������&	������	�����	������	����������
��������������$����

��	���%����$	�'�
��1�&����	���	��������������������	���������	�����������������

�	������	���������		������'����	���	
����&���������������&������������

�����	�����������	������%����&����������������	����������������	����&	���������$��

����$	�'�$����	�������F��	�������������	���������	���$������!	�������������

�����������������������
������

�������	��	%�

�

����	�����������$���������	���������	��������	�������
��������������	���
	��

�����	
�����	���������	������
������������������������)������������������������

���������/���������������
�����	���>���������)�������������������

������	�	������)����������	�&�������$���
	��	$���������	���������	��	
�����

�	������	��������%�8��$	����&��$�����������������
������
������������������

���������$��������������������	��	�����������������������������������������������	�

�������������	
������%�

Page 19



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������,�	
����

�

��
��9:�.����
�+
	 ��	  ����	
�
���	�������
����
�������������
�

�
�	 ���!
�2
�
��
	��-�
�$�	
��� 
��

�	�����	  ����	
�	
������
���
���
��-���	
������	
� �
���	+�

*�����
�
��
 �����%�
������ ���	�
����������&���'�	�
����$
�����	��(�

� �
��������
�

< �7��
C!����>�
H7)�H)������
�=8!8-6���7H",��6.%�

)�*��+�������
��,�I00�:#;�9D#�3"�"##� �������/
���(/�1I00:#;�9D#�3"�"03��������

$$$%�����$%�	�%�'�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�	
��

���$	�����#�����
	#������	��	��	
������	��
����� �
��
�$��!��
�

���!��
�������	�����	  ����	
�

�

8�$�����	��&����
�	
��	������	������	�������������	������������	��������&	���

���������������������	���	����'������������	
������	������	��$����	�����

	���������	�����������������$%�)�����&�����	���	��	�����	��������������

�	�����	
�����	��:7/(� (#,#�(�"��D�/�&������"#�";��������������&�����������	�

�	������	��������	���������������$	�'���������%�)���������&�������������&��

������������	����������%�)�����&�����	��$��������&������=�����	��	
����$������

	���������	�������$	����������������&���
���
�	������������������	�	��������	���

������
���������������!	������������	����������������	�
�����	
�������������

��������	������	������	�%������������������������&����������=�����	��	
����$�

������������������
����������������������1������������	���@���������������������


�����$����&��	$���������������	
�	&@�����������������������������������������

7��������	����������������������������������������	��1����%��	������	�����

�	����������������������������>	�������� ����
	
����������	
��	�����	��	����&	���

�	�������
�������
��������	��	������	����������������	
�������&�����	�%�

�

����	���1����	��$�����������8�$�	����	��	������������	�����������	������	�����

$	���������&�������������
�$������&�����&����	���
	���$�����������������������

�	���	���'������	������	���	����������������������	�����$�������$%�

�	������	������������

�������1��������	�������&�����������1��������	���	���


	������
����������&������������$������������������������������	���	&��	���$���


	�$�������
�������$������	&����%������������	������	���������������	���������

��������	�
��
������
��	�	
	��	��
�

�������	�
��
�����
��	�	
	��	����"#�"(#3�
�

��

��
������	��"�.����"#�"�
�

��$� �$������

���������
	���	�������
���������	��J�

���������

������!	���������

�����

�>���

�����

��/99��6��

Page 20



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������0�	
����

�

�������$	�'������	���$�����	���	

��������	��	�������$�����������
�����	���������

&����������$������������	������������������������$	������������&������������
	��

������1������	������������	����	&��������	�%�����	��'�	$��&	����������

�����������������$���	������	����&������������!	������������	�����

����������������	������	�+������	��������������
�������
	������	��%�)���

���	���	
�������	��������	���������������������������������	
���������	��$���

5�������������$������������	�������	�	�������������+%��

�

-
�
������������	�������	��������������'�	
����������������	$��&�����$�������

�1��������&	������������������������'�����	��������������	$�����	�������������

�1������	
��������	������
�����	�����������	���&�������	������	�%��	�������

$�����������&������������!	��������+��	$������E��4��������!	���������


����$����"#�#��$�����������5
	��	$�����1���������	���������	��$������

���	���������������	��	������	
�����
	�����	������	������������������������

�����������*����������������	�&����K�	�
�����	
���������L���&��������������������

���������%+�7����
�������������
����$+���	�������&	�����������	
�

�	������������������������������������������������������	��	�������������������

������������������������$+����������	��	�����5�	�������	��&��$��������

�	������	������	�����&	����������������	���������$���������
	���������

������	�	������)�����+%�)���
����$�������	������	
������	�������������'�&�����

������	��������������	���	����$+����	��	�����%�-�������	������������
����$�

������
���������	������	�����������	��������	���&	�����������$����������������

5�����������+%�

�

8�����������	���	
�������&�����	��$�����	��������%����$	������'���	����$��	���

�������	�����������������	�����
	��	$����
��������	
�&������������	����������*�

�

�%� )�����&�����	���	����	����	������	��$������������������	
�����
�����	���

������������������	���&�������	������	��	���	$��������	����&���������

����	��������	����������	����	����

���������������������	
�������	�	����

�	�����	
�����	�%�8���
�����	�����������	���������������������������	���

���	������	
��������������'����&������	����������	�������	��������

�������������	���	
�$���������������
�������������&�����	������$�����������

��������
�����	�������������	��������	�%��	�������7�����<�����	&������	���

����������M��������	������	��	��$���4�������&���������������	������������������

�	��������������$���	�������
�����	��%�

"%� 8����	�������	��$�����	�	&@������������������	
�	���	���������	���	����

�	������%�)����	�����	�	�������$���	����������	������	��	
��	$��	��$����������

��������	����&����������%�8��
������	��������	��$�����	���&	������'����	���	
�

$���������&���	�������&������������������$������������	�����������������

���������������	
�����6���	�����	��������
��	���$����������	������	��

�����������������������������������8)���������������������	����������������%�

Page 21



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������2�	
����

�

,%� 8�����������������	��������&	��������	������	�+�������������&����������

�

�������%�8������	��������������������������
������M�)�	&������	������������

������	��&����	��	������������������������������!	���������&�������������

�	��������	������	������	�%�)�����&�����	��������������

����	
�������������

���$����
���&��������������������	��������&���	
�����	�����������&������	�����

������������������������	
�������
	�����	����	�����������������������	
�

���	�����������������	�������	��������	����������
�����������

��	�����������	�

���������������	����	������������������	���%�8������������	��������������������	�

�	����	�����	$��������&��'4	

����
�����	���$��������
������
��
��������8)�

����	���������������������������������?����������	��$����'�	$���	�	���

��	��	��%�

0%� 8���	����	����	������	��$���������������������������	
��	���&���������������

�	������������	�����������������$	����5�	��&����&��������+%�)���6���	����

������-

��������������������������������������������	�����	����&��&�����

	��&��������@����������	
�$���������	@������&���
����@����
�������	���%�)���

��&�����	��������	����$	����&���	��������$�������1�������&��������$��������

�	��������������������������������������������������������������	����	�����

���������%��

2%��������	�������������������$���������������������������	���������	������

����	���������&�����	���	����	������������	$��&	�������������	������	��

�	���������������������	�����	$����������
���������������$+��	$�����

�����

�����������$���������������	��������1���������&���������������������	���&������

�	������	��$	�������������	���	�
���������������	����%�8���	����	�����������

�����	����������	����	�	�����&	�����	
������	������	�+���������������@	����

�����������1���������������������%�8������������	�������	��	�����&	�����

�����������$�����$�����	��������������������������������	�������&	�������


��	���	
����������	�����������
%��

3%� 8���	������������	������	�+�����	��	����	����������������	����������������	�

��	�	�������	��4���������������������1��
	���&	����	�%�8���	����	���1�����������

�������	��	����	��������������
	�����������&�����������	��	����������
	���	4

�	����	��$��������6���	���� �&���������&��������������������������������	�&����

��	
����	��������������	
�	���	���&��������!	�����������������:�	���	����

	$�����	���������������	��������;%�)������	��	����	�������������	�	����

������������������
�����	���$���	�������������	��	
�����&���������	���	
�����

CA+������	�����	�����������	���������������������������������������$����

	��	������������	������������������������������	��������������	��������

����������%�

D%� 8��
������	���������	��
������	
�������'����	��	����	���	������&	����	��	
����	��4

�������������	�������������	��	��	
�������������������������	�������������	���	
�

&�����������	�!	���������������������������������������������7�	�����������

��$����&��������������������+��������%�6	���	����������	������������
	��

�	��������	��	����
	����	��	
��������������$����������������
	����&��

���'��	������	��������	�������������������������������	��	
�"#��%��

Page 22



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������3�	
����

�

�%� 8����������������������������>����$	����&��������	�$������������	������	��

&����������	���	��	������������������&��-��	&���"#�,��&�
	�������>�������

����	�����%�)�������	��������	��������������������	���&��������������	
���

�����	
��������������	�����	�������������&��+�����	���������	������%�8���	����

������������$������	��������������������	
������	������	��	������

�	����������	
���������	�������������	�����������������������������	����������

	
��������'��	������	��������	���	������>������������	����	����	
�$���������

@����&�����	�������%��

9%� )�����&�����	�����&	������	����������$�������������������������������������

�	���	������������������	������	��$��������������������
�������������

�������������	��������������	��������	������	�����	
��&	����	�%�)���
	����

����	������������������������������������	�������	����	������������

	&������	��	��������	�
������	������������������	����������
	������������$�����

����������%�

�

)�����
�������������
������������������������������	����	��������&	�������

���������	
�������������$	�'�����������	���������	&@�����������������������������

�������������������	���&�������%�)�	��������������������������&��.	����	$������

����$	�'����������������������&�����$��$�	�����������������	���������������

���������$	�'�����	�����=�����	���$�������������	��	����������������%�������	�

�������@	���	��������&	������������������$��������'����������	��	������$���


	�$����&�
	�������4�����������	���	����������������������������������	�������

�����&�����	�������������������������$��������'��������������	�������������

	
����������	�%��

�

�	������	����������&����'�����	��		'����	���	���
	����������������$���

����������������������%���������&�����������������������	
��	�����	���

����	��������&��������	��
����������������$	��������!	��������������$�%����

$�����	���'��
���������
	������������	����������	����������	��������������$��

�	������������������������������'�����	�����������	������	�����	����������&���

�!7>����������	�����6���	���� �&���������6���	����������%����@��������������

�	��������������	�����	
�����	�%�8��������	���������$���������������������������	
�

�����������
��	��%�

�

6	�$�������������������	������	������	��������������	��	�������	�����������
����

����&����	$���	�����	���	���	����	����������	����������������$�������	���

�	���&���&���
���%�/	��������&���
�����	�&�����������$��&������������������&��

��	��������	&@��������	���������	��	
���������	���	������	��������$+����������	�

�	�%�)���������������������	���	$��	����������	��������������&����������&��

����
����
�8���������������������������%�)�������������	$��	*�

�

�� �����������������	���	�����������&��������������������

��

Page 23



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
��������������������������������������������������D�	
����

�

�� �	��������	�����������������������	�����������������������	��������


�����	���

�� ������������������	������������	���&����������������������
�����������������

��������	��������

�� ����	���8)����	����	������	��$���4
������8)��������������

�� �������������������	����������������������������	���&	�����
��1�&������

�1�������������������$���	������@�������	�����������

�� �����������	������������	�����
	��	���������	��������������������	���	�

���������	�������������&����������

�� ������������������������������������������
	�����������������������


�����	���������������������������	
���������������	������

�� ��������&�������������������������������
	���������������������

���	��	����	��

�� �����������������$����������������	������������
	����&�����	���%�

�

���$�����	��������	��	����&�����	��������������	��	������������������������&���

������&�����	���	��	�������������	�����������	��
�	������$	�'���������������

�������	�����$�������������&�����$�$���	�������	����������������	
���������

����������������������������������'�4	����	
���&	���������������������	������	��

����������������������������������%�8��������������$�	�����������������	$�������������

��	���������&��������	����	����

	������	��	����������������$����
	�������	���

���$�%��	������	������	�����	���	���&�������������$������&��������������������

�����	����$���4��������	��������1��������������&��������������	������	�&���
���

	���&	��%��

�

7�����������&�����	����	����	���������������������������
�����������	����%�

H	���	$��������������&	��������������	���	���@	&��	����������	��4���������

���	����	��$���������$���	����	����&���	��%�.	����	$����+��������������������

$	�'������	��������	������	���	�������
����������	��������������&�����	��	
�

�������������������&��$�������$����������������&	����������	���������	���

�������������	����
�	��������&��%��	$�����������	������	���������	�&��&�����	��

��
	������	��
�������$��'�����&�������	�
�����	
����������	
����$��������������

�	���%�8
��&������.���������������	���������������	�	�����	�������������$��

&�����������	����$���
	�$����$����&������$���	�����$�����������������&����������

����������������������&�����������$��������������������������&	�����'��������

����%�

�

H	���������������

�

Page 24



���������	
�����
	�����	������	��	����������������������	�������	��������	
����������������������������������������������������	
����

�

=�����$����������������������
	������	��&����
�	
*�

�

������-$��4.	����M���4���������

�������������

������������������

.	�����������	��

)�	���� �	���

=�����'�
��'����

<�	
���	��������	��������������
�

�

�

���!������.	�����.	����	$�������������� �$���� �����)	�	���=����������
���
	&���.	����

<�������'�����������!����	�����������
	&������7	������	$��������&����.	������
������&	1��<7�

/���������������=������

	����<7����������
	��/����������� ������	
������	�����<7��	������!��������

<7�7�����������������<7�<���������7����������.	�A��������.�

�!	�
�����<�����!��������������$�

.�

����������	��7������	���/<�����&	1���!C�����&	1��/����	��	
�8�
	�����	��-

���������&	1��

<	�����8��������	��)��������&	1��/��=��������C��������&	1�

�

Page 25



!" We are the investigation body and national archive for the historic 

environment in Wales

!" We research and record archaeology, buildings, landscapes 

and maritime remains from prehistory to the present.

!" We support people to learn about our rich heritage through 

excellent publications, outreach and online resources.

!" We provide impartial advice and information to help people 

manage the historic environment sustainably and ethically.

!" We care permanently for Wales’ rich archive of photographs, reports, 

plans and drawings for the historic environment in the National 

Monuments Record.

Report Card for April 2011 to March 2012.

Founded by Royal Warrant in 1908, we have been sponsored by the  

Welsh Government since 1999.

For sustainability and economy we circulate this 
report electronically. Please let us know if you 
would like a printed copy.

Our archive contains 2 million photographs. This shows Crumlin railway viaduct in 1856, 

before rails were laid. Although Listed, it was demolished in 1966. DI2008_0059    NPRN 34959

The Royal Commission 
on the Ancient and  Historical Monuments of Wales

is the investigation body and national archive for the historic  

environment of Wales.

DRAFT DOCUMENT

Annexe  1

Page 26



Outcomes and our users

Our products and outputs are used by individuals and families, schoolchildren, 

students, researchers and educators, architects and planners, owners and 

developers, community groups, curators, conservationists, tourists and visitors, 

partners and stakeholders, the media — and many others — for a huge variety of purposes. 

We work hard to ensure people can access our services because it is their use of them that 

generates greater outcomes — well-being, sustainability and culture. 

The cycle of our activities in investigation, archiving, and developing 

understanding contributes to society in Wales and appreciation of our nation’s heritage 

beyond its borders.

Supporting heritage, culture and the environment is valued by the people of Wales 

and outside investors alike. In 2007’s Welsh Omnibus Survey, 91% agreed that ‘caring 

for our Welsh historic environment is important’. According to Ernst and Young’s 2011 UK 

Attractiveness Survey, 86% of new investors found quality of life, culture and 

language in the UK to be very or fairly attractive — the third most attractive aspect of the 

UK after its technology infrastructure and its stable social environment.

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

Investigating and 

recording our 

heritage 

Developing 

understanding and 

appreciation 

Enhancing our 

archive and 

information serv ices  
An 

economic 

and 

effective 

organisation 

 

A st rong 

and 

confident 

nat ion 

 

 

Learning 

for life 

 

 

A sust ainable 

environment  

 

 
A rich and 

diverse 

cult ure 

Historic 

Environment 

partners – 

Cadw, 

archaeological 

trusts, National 

Trust, local 

authorities, etc 

 

Cultural partners 

– National Library 

of Wales, 

National Museum 

Wales 

CyMAL, 

individuals, etc 

 

Users in 

community. 

media, 

education, 

private sector, 

etc 

Our strategy is led by two of the Government’s One Wales outcomes: a rich and diverse society and a sustainable environment. It 

!"#$%&$'(#)#%$*%")!+*,*-%&$+%",&)%!*.%!%#/+$*-%!*.%'$*0.)*/%*!/,$*1

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 27



Historic Environment Assessment Exercise

The HEAE, also known as the Chitty 

Report, was completed in April 2011 

and we made our formal response to 

the Welsh Government in July. The 

exercise was established by the Minister 

for Heritage ‘to consider the roles 

and activities of the key historic 

environment bodies funded by the Welsh 

Assembly Government and to identify 

any duplication of activities and areas 

for greater collaboration or a greater 

separation of function’. It reviewed 

work in investigation, records and public 

engagement by the Commission, Cadw 

and the Welsh Archaeological Trusts.

The report, by independent 

experts through the Council for British 

Archaeology, found ‘provision for the 

historic environment is admirable in its 

scope and supports an organisational 

structure particularly suited to the 

economic realities.’ It concluded that 

‘the core roles in the historic environment 

sector are generally well understood 

and also that there is value for users in 

retaining separation.’

We agreed that the evidence strongly 

supported partnership working as 

the best and most cost-effective way of 

delivering historic environment services 

and with the recommendation to clarify 

roles and improve collaboration. 

We suggested that repeated 

consideration of major reorganisation 

#2$(".%3)%+(").%$(/%&$+%!%04)56)!+%

planning period to provide a stable 

environment within which to make 

best use of reduced resources.

 

We supported the recommendations of a 

renewed Historic Environment Strategic 

Statement that is ‘negotiated 

more comprehensively, respected by 

partners and mutually supported’ and 

joint coordination groups between 

the Commission, Cadw and the Welsh 

Archaeological Trusts, which were set up 

successfully.

 

We are pursuing the recommendation 

that the Commission should seek a 

stronger role in setting standards 

and improving skills by continuing to 

share knowledge through publications, 

conferences and training sessions and 

considering an annual conference and 

good practice guides.

The Report noted ‘the central role of 

the Commission in maintaining national 

archive collections for the historic 

environment’. We welcomed the 

reiteration that the National Monuments 

Record should continue to play the 

lead in archiving historic environment 

information and we are working with 

partners towards the recommended 

streamlining of deposit and investment 

in storage capacity.

We welcomed the proposal to share 

electronic records. Our Historic Wales 

Portal has taken a step towards a one-

#/$7%#2$78%3(/%/2)%7$/)*/,!"%3)*)0/#%

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 28



of sharing at a deeper level are even 

greater. This is being considered through 

the Records Coordination Group 

we convene.

We noted the recommendation that the 

Welsh Government’s air photograph 

collections be brought into the National 

Monuments Record and are ready to 

consider how to improve the service 

provided to users.

We are happy to consider with partners 

the potential for reinvesting in the 

Historic Wales brand as a coherent, 

shared identity. We supported this from its 

inception by devising the Historic Wales 

9$+/!"%!*.%3)",)4).%/2)%7$/)*/,!"%3)*)0/#%

were high, not least in making the best of 

scarce resources.

We responded that we would support 

a (*,0).%:$,*/%#/!/);)*/ between 

Cadw, the Commission and the Trusts in 

a climate of mutual support and respect 

to engage all parties in developing this 

agenda. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 29



Collections Review 

This year we undertook a peer-reviewed audit of our collections to identify future 

development needs of our archive. There are 7 key outcomes of the review:

 1. We are revising our collections policy, which will be made available  

  online when completed.

 2. Our current storage space of about 350m2 will be full in about 2 years. We 

  project that by 2021, we will need around 700m2 of storage space, and  

  1100m2 36%<=>?1%@(+%7+$:)'/,$*#%!+)%3!#).%$*%/2)%0*.,*-#%$&%/2)%!(.,/1%

 3. Nearly all reviewers agreed that we should avoid storing our archive remotely. 

 4. We will continue to provide specialist archival storage to a professional  

  standard. 

 

 5. We will aim to keep our archive and our staff in one location to ensure the  

  integrity%$&%$(+%+)'$+.#%&+$;%0)".A$+B%/$%,*/)+7+)/!/,$*8%'(+!/,$*%!*.%%

  dissemination. 

 6. We will aim to provide a single, integrated home for the Welsh   

  Government air photo library, and Welsh Archaeological Trust archive  

  records. 

 7. We will continue to seek ways of working in partnership with the   

  National Library of Wales, and other mid-Wales archives. 

For a more detailed version of the collections review, please visit our website. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 30



The Royal Commission is dedicated to partnership and collaboration to make 

/2)%3)#/%(#)%$&%,*'+)!#,*-"6%",;,/).%+)#$(+')#%,*%$(+%#)'/$+8%#2!+)%/2)%3)*)0/#%$&%$(+%#B,""#%

and capacities, and maximise impacts of our work.

Our long-term  

partnerships include:

!" Shared Web Information Services for Heritage 

(SWISH) with the Scottish Commission, which 

provides specialist digital archiving, web 

services, record systems and cataloguing on a 

constantly improving platform. 

!" People’s Collection Wales, where the 

Commission takes joint responsibility for 

ongoing management of this major online 

resource with CyMAL, the National Library of 

Wales and the National Museum Wales.

!" Our new strategic planning groups that 

coordinated collaborative work in the historic 

environment with Cadw.

!" Our accord with the two other National 

Monuments Records in Britain agrees 

standards, avoids overlap and shares 

expertise.

!" The National Archives has designated us a 

Place for Public Deposit of Records, responsible 

for material relating to the historic environment 

in Wales from the Ordnance Survey, Cadw 

and others.

!" The Strategic Framework for Historic 

Environment Records agrees standards and 

shares data with the four Historic Environment 

Records of the Welsh Archaeological Trusts, 

which we fund. 

!" The Royal Commission are permanent 

members of the World Heritage Site Steering 

Groups for Blaenavon and Pontcysyllte, 

providing services and advice regarding 

management of the site.

Our project partnerships in 2011/12 

included charities, government bodies, local 

government, educational institutions, the 

private sector and individuals. They were 

local, regional, Wales-wide, UK-wide and 

international. Examples include:

!" European Interreg projects including Atlanterra 

and Metal Links, which share best practice 

with partners in Wales, France, Ireland, Spain 

and Portugal.

!" The Heritage Lottery funded Britain from 

Above project, with English Heritage and 

the Royal Commission on the Ancient 

and Historical Monuments of Scotland. A 

C$;;(*,/6%D+'2!)$"$-,#/%3!#).%,*%$(+%$&0')#%

was appointed into post by the end of the 

year 2011/12. 

!" Joint acquisition of archive material with 

Ironbridge Gorge Museum, funded by a HLF 

Your Heritage grant, and a joint project to 

produce a book and touring exhibition of the 

material in 2012/13.

!" Voluntary-sector projects such as the North-

West Wales Dendrochronology Project. 

!" Externally funded academic research projects 

with Aberystwyth University, Swansea University 

and the University of Wales Trinity St David, 

including the Strata Florida Landscape Project 

and survey work at the National Botanic 

Garden looking at Middleton House. 

!" Local authority initiatives such as Townscape 

Heritage Initiatives and Landscape 

Partnerships. We also support Gwynedd 

County Council, which is leading on the World 

Heritage nomination for the slate landscape of 

north Wales. 

!" We hosted an IFA bursary and were awarded 

a CBA Community Archaeology bursary.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 31



1 The authoritative national archive of the historic environment 

of Wales

Falcon Hildred’s superb 

record drawing from 1978 

of four conjoined quarry 

workers’ houses built in 

1810 at Blaenau Ffestiniog, 

Tai Uncorn. FHA 01_143_01, 

NPRN 28880.

Falcon Hildred Collection 

We were awarded a grant of £46,700 from the 

Heritage Lottery Fund for the purchase and 

exploitation of a unique collection of over 600 
drawings of sites all over Wales by Blaenau 

Ffestiniog-based artist Falcon Hildred. We are 

working in partnership with the Ironbridge Gorge 

Museum Trust to save for future generations this 

outstanding visual record of industrial buildings, 

workers’ houses and townscapes – many of 

which have been demolished since Falcon 

recorded them. We are making it available 

online, in a publication and in a touring 

exhibition.

We have been making and collecting records of historic buildings 

since 1908. With over 2 million photographs, 125,000 drawings 

and millions of documents and texts, we care for the largest visual 

archive in Wales. This unique cultural resource is one of three distinctive 

national collections in Wales, alongside the National Library and the 

National Museum Wales. 

In 2011/12, we created over 21,000 new catalogue entries. 

Among records catalogued were architectural photographs from the 

Percy Thomas partnership, the drawings of Falcon Hildred, the Barri Jones 

collection and a set of 1930s reconstruction drawings of Tintern Abbey 

transferred from the National Monuments Record of England. 

7,040 digital records were made newly available online, including 

scans of 1,600 glass plate negatives showing historic aerial views 

of Welsh towns and cities in the 1920s to late 1930s. 

We answered 2,440 principal archive enquiries, involving 

consultations with many thousands of archive items – 5 per cent more than 

in 2010/11. 

Researchers made 571 visits in person to our archive – 9 per cent 

up on last year. Most consulted hundreds of items to do primary research, 

support community projects or inform planning for historic sites. There were 

11 training visits. 

EF%7)+%')*/%$&%$(+%(#)+#%A)+)%#!/,#0). 

$+%4)+6%#!/,#0).%A,/2%/2)%#)+4,')%/2)6%+)'),4).8%!*.%

comments included: 

“Ceir gwasanaeth rhagorol yn gyson gan y Comisiwn.”

GH&0',)*/8%$+-!*,#).8%!%+)#$(+')%/$%3)%/+)!#(+).1I

“The staff were fantastic and couldn’t be more helpful.”

“Diolch yn fawr iawn. D’wi’n hapus iawn efo’r erthygl.”

“An example of public information services at their best.”

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 32



2  Excellent data services that ensure effective online 

information about the historic environment

We continued as one of three partners running People’s Collection 

Wales, which is a commitment of the Programme for Government. We 

work with the National Library and the National Museum, supported by 

CyMAL, to deliver online content and pilot new resources. We added 

almost 450 new items and created 90 collections and more than 

20 stories. More stories and collections were added through our support 

for the voluntary-sector North-West Wales Dendrochronology Project.

Our much-valued online information resources received over 

250,000 visits - 32 per cent up on the previous year as a result of 

improved services and additional promotion – and generated 1,130,000 

page views. 

We added 6,200 new site records and enhanced 5,700 site 

records%/$%$(+%&+))%$*",*)%,*&$+;!/,$*%#)+4,')%&$+%J!")#8%C$K),*1%L2)#)%

,*'"(.).%#,/)#%&$+%A2,'2%A)%+)'),4).%!+'2,4)%;!/)+,!"8%#,/)#%,.)*/,0).%,*%$(+%

Uplands Archaeology Programme, and maritime features among others. 

We gave £119,720 in grants to support the four Welsh 

Archaeological Trusts to deliver the regional Historic Environment 

Records as tools for development control and education.

We worked with the Welsh Archaeological Trusts to link archaeological 

descriptions from their Archwilio website to the Historic Wales portal, 

our one-stop shop for information from the Trusts, the Commission, Cadw 

and the National Museum.

C$K),*8%$(+%$*",*)%.!/!3!#)8%7+$4,.)#%

free access to our information about 

over 90,000 archaeological sites, 

historic buildings, maritime wrecks and 

other historic features. The database 

is growing continuously as we add the 

results of new work to share data with a 

vast range of users, including community 

groups, planners, archaeologists, local 

history researchers and educational 

groups. This year, we created a new 

mapping application through our SWISH 

shared services partnership with the 

Scottish Royal Commission, unifying text 

and map searching and allowing users 

to create distribution maps. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 33



3 Thematic investigation, coordinated with partners, that 

develops knowledge and understanding

The European Atlanterra project started in 

January 2010 to develop best practice for the 

preservation, conservation and valorisation of 

mining heritage. We work with partners in Wales, 

Ireland, France, Spain and Portugal to share 

knowledge, skills and resources relating to the 

history of extractive industries. In the last year, 

the Atlanterra project has produced high-
quality 3D animations of slate quarries 

in north Wales, and completed survey and 

investigation work that has added or enhanced 

almost 100 site records.

We have continued our national investigation of the slate industry 

,*%J!")#1%M*%<=NNON<8%A)%'$;7")/).%0)".A$+B%&$+%P!)*$&&)+)*8%Q,4,!*8%

Rosebush and Pen Y Bryn slate quarries. This work was carried out in 

partnership with the European-funded Atlanterra project. The 

Commission has also joined the steering committee for the north Wales slate 

landscape World Heritage nomination, led by Gwynedd County 

Council. 

We undertook key investigative work on behalf of Cadw to support 

the Welsh Government’s proposed Battle Sites Register, coordinating 

investigations of six key candidate sites. 

In 2011/2012, we completed our status survey of non-conformist 

chapels. Chapels are the national architecture of Wales, but hundreds 

are currently at risk. Our work recording chapels ensures that this vital 

heritage is preserved%&$+%/2)%3)*)0/%$&%&(/(+)%-)*)+!/,$*#1%

J)%'$;7")/).%0*!"%,""(#/+!/,$*%A$+B%$*%Early Christian Monuments, 

working in partnership with Bangor University and others.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 34



4 High-quality documentation of  

outstanding heritage and heritage at risk

In March 2012, we provided survey support for 

emergency archaeological work carried 

out by staff and students at the University of 

Wales Trinity St David. We mapped the extents 

of peat and other features exposed beneath 

the sands of the beach. The peat, together with 

a number of tree stumps and branches, provide 

x xxxxx xxxx xxxx xxxxxxx xx xxxxx xxxxxx xxxx xx xxx xxxxxx. xxxxxx_xxxx    xxxx xxxxx

We passed documentation for 87 sites to our archive, supporting 

conservation or interpretation projects, or making a permanent record of 

sites and buildings at risk. This includes work on the Sennybridge wall 

murals, recording of the submerged prehistoric landscape 

at Borth and photography of workers’ housing associated with 

Trawsfynnydd Nuclear Power Station. 

J)%'!++,).%$(/%B)6%#(+4)6%A$+B%,*%P)+/26+%L6.0"%!*.%R$"62)!.%,*%#(77$+/%

of Cadw’s urban characterisation project, providing aerial 

photography, surveys and photography of buildings and streetscapes.

We worked with partners to produce a detailed 3D interpretive 

animation of the Hafod copperworks in Swansea. The 

animation provides an accessible interpretation of the site and is 

an important educational tool.

a glimpse at the earlier prehistoric environment 

when the sea shore lay further west and the 

area was a salt marsh. Of particular interest are 

the series of human and animal footprints 

fossilized in the now hardened peat surface, a 

line of post holes and scatters of burned stone. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 35



x xxxxx xxxx xxxx xxxxxxx xx xxxxx xxxxxx xxxx xx xxx xxxxxx. xxxxxx_xxxx    xxxx xxxxx

5 Impartial, expert advice to decision makers in the historic 

environment sector

Our ;!+,/,;)%$&0')+%comments on Welsh 

Government Marine License Applications for 

offshore development from the Marine Consents 

Unit and Cadw. Recent offshore developments 

include telecommunication cable installations, 

marine aggregate extractions and offshore 

renewable energy installations. Our data is used to 

!##,#/%A,/2%/2)%,.)*/,0'!/,$*%$&%*)A%A+)'B# 
and anomalies discovered during the reviews of 

marine geophysical data gathered by offshore 

Our staff gave impartial, expert advice on 547 planning applications in 

the last year. We also gave informal advice and support to property owners and 

heritage managers. 

We responded to 91% of consultations on planning or listed building 

consent within 15 working days. 

We have engaged in discussions regarding future advice services for 

the historic environment, taking into consideration the Historic Environment 

Assessment Exercise. An internal review and external consultation was carried 

out. 

Offshore Development Control consultations include: Centrica 

Irish Sea Offshore Wind Farm, Gwynt y Mor Offshore Wind farm, Wylfa Nuclear 

Power Station and Western HVDC Cable Link.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 36



6 Previously unknown heritage ,.)*/,0). and where appropriate 

proposed for protection

This year, we part-sponsored a one year 

Knowledge Economy Skills Scholarship (KESS) 

MPhil project with Aberystwyth University. The 

MPhil research, undertaken by the postgraduate 

geography student Keith Haylock, investigated 

the prehistoric use of metal resources by Iron 

Age communities in north Ceredigion, using 

three hillforts as case studies. A portable x-ray 

x xxxxx xxxx xxxx xxxxxxx xx xxxxx xxxxxx xxxx xx xxx xxxxxx. xxxxxx_xxxx    xxxx xxxxx

K($+)#')*') instrument (pXRF) was used 

.(+,*-%/2)%+)#)!+'2%&$+%/2)%0+#/%/,;)%$*%!*6%;,.5

Wales hillfort. The instrument samples the ore 

content of subsoil simply by taking an in-situ scan 

,*%/2)%0)".8%7+$.(',*-%"!35S(!",/6%+)#("/#%S(,'B"61%

The results of this work will highlight areas within 

the Iron Age hillforts where prehistoric metal 

working was taking place.

We identify hundreds of previously unknown heritage assets every year, 

/2+$(-2%!)+,!"%+)'$**!,##!*')8%(7"!*.#%0)".%#(+4)6%!*.%;!+,/,;)%.!/!%

analysis. In 2011/12, we photographed 650 sites and monuments 

from the air. 

We completed to upgrading of maritime data by reviewing potential 

$&&#2$+)%2)+,/!-)%!##)/#8%3)*)0/,*-%&+$;%$(/%.!/!%7!+/*)+#2,7%A,/2%/2)%TU%

R6.+$-+!72,'%@&0')1%L2)+)%!+)%*$A%;$+)%/2!* 7,600 records in the 

maritime database, with terrestrial sites being added as a result of review 

of Admiralty charts and aerial photography for intertidal areas. 

We funded survey of over 150 square kilometres of Welsh upland 

landscapes, completing surveys of Cwm Ystwyth-Cwm Mwyro, the 

southern Cambrian Mountains, Glaslyn, Yr Aran, Foel Goch and Cwm Lliw.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 37



7 Accessible and authoritative publication and 

communication that promotes understanding and 

engagement

On 16 July 2011, over 300 visitors joined our 

staff at Abermagwr Open Day. Abermagwr is a 

Roman villa near Trawscoed. Staff member Toby 

Driver gave a tour of the partially excavated 

Romano-British villa and answered visitors’ 

x xxxxx xxxx xxxx xxxxxxx xx xxxxx xxxxxx xxxx xx xxx xxxxxx. xxxxxx_xxxx    xxxx xxxxx

questions. Many children seized the opportunity 

to dig in the carefully prepared children’s trench 

where a number of interesting items were 

unearthed, including fragments of medieval 

pottery and some nineteenth-century porcelain.

We attracted almost 13,000 people at 15 different venues to 

exhibitions about the heritage of Wales or our own resources, including 

the National Eisteddfod, the Royal Welsh Show, Open Doors events, 

archaeology days and Who Do You Think You Are? Live 2012 at Olympia in 

London.

Our staff gave over 70 talks to community groups, academic societies 

and public audiences, totalling over 2600 people. We also took part in 

a number of national TV and radio broadcasts, including BBC 

Radio Wales and ITV Evening News.

We produced three authoritative publications, including 

Western Brecon Beacons, Mynydd Hiraethog, Herbert Luck North: Arts and 

Crafts Architecture for Wales and an e-publication Processing and working 

with LiDAR data in ArcGIS: a practical guide for archaeologists that was 

produced by our IFA bursary holder, Oliver Davis. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 38



8 Programmes and products that ensure people are aware of the 

resources available and how to use them

Our Friends Network circulates information to stakeholders. Patrons 

include Professor David Austin, Huw Edwards, Christine Chapman AM, 

Gillian Clarke, Elin Jones AM, Dan Snow and Lord Elis-Thomas PC AM. 

We worked with community groups to promote the study of 

local history, including the volunteer-led North West Wales 

Dendrochronology Project. By sharing our expertise and 

resources with volunteers, we were able to generate some important new 

data about old houses in the region. 

We produced learning resources to support the teaching of a unit 

of work for the WJEC GCSE history course ‘Sports, Leisure and Tourism 

(Key Stage 4)’, which will help pupils study the association of Sloper Road, 

Cardiff with sport from 1900 to the present day. 

The sources for the 1950s Houses and Homes resource are 

available on the People’s Collection Wales website, alongside teachers’ 

guidance and activities.

The Metal Links Community Archaeologists produced learning resources 

and activities about copper mining for pupils at primary schools in 

Amlwch.

Over 160 people attended our Open Day 

on 27 July 2011. There were guided talks of 

the archive and local heritage sites, practical 

demonstrations of our work, presentations on 

our projects and children’s activities. 85% of 
attendees gave us a maximum score for 

enjoyment on the day. 

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 39



9 Programmes that promote innovation and excellence 

in investigating, recording, archiving and understanding the 

historic environment

On the 22-23 February we held the fourth Digital 

Past conference. 140 delegates attended 

two days of presentations, seminars 
and workshops focusing on the use of digital 

technologies in survey and conservation, and 

‘The Digital Marketplace’. The conference was 

opened by Professor Huw Bowen of Swansea 

University, and included talks on a range of 

projects from underwater survey of the Greek 

city of Pavlopetri to Roman Caerleon. 

We delivered over 400 person-days of successful training in which 

people judged their skills had been enhanced. 

Our IFA Bursary Holder, Oliver Davis, produced an e-publication 

Processing and working with LiDAR data in ArcGIS: a practical guide for 

archaeologists. This was promoted at the annual Digital Past conference 

and was very well received. 

Through external funding, we have started to produce exemplary 

initiatives in community archaeology, using archival 

+)#$(+')#%!*.%0)".A$+B%!'/,4,/,)#%/$%7+$4,.)%innovative interpretive 

programmes.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 40



10  An economic and effective organisation

The long-running Uplands initiative has produced 

/2)%0+#/%/A$%3$$B#%,*%/2)%.,#'$4)+,*-%T7"!*.%

Heritage series this year, Mynydd Hiraethog in 

Denbighshire and the Western Brecon Beacons. 

These well illustrated works are the results of 

)V/)*#,4)%0)".A$+B%!*.%7+$4,.)%!%/)V/%/2!/%,#%

both accessible and informative for these under 

explored parts of the Welsh landscape.

This year saw the publication of Herbert 

Luck North: Arts and Crafts Architecture for 

Wales by Adam Voelcker for which we were 

honoured to have an introduction written by 

HRH Prince of Wales. This North Wales based 

architect has left an indelible mark on the 

landscape of North 

Wales and his 

extensive archive, 

now housed in 

the National 

Monument Record 

of Wales, has 

provided the many 

illustrations for this 

well-received work.

This year, we completed a collections audit. This shows that our archive 

has grown by over 48% in the last eight years, and will continue 

to grow at a rate of about 5% per year. This audit helps us create 

sustainable and economic plans for the future management of the 

archive.

Our overheads are kept low by sharing services with the Welsh 

Government’s Finance, Internal Audit and Human Resources policies and 

systems. We have operated a pioneering technology partnership with the 

Scottish Royal Commission since 2003. 

In 2011/12, we received more than £280,000 in direct grant 

income, including over £40,000 from the Heritage Lottery 

Fund. This grant income has allowed us to carry out community work that 

has enhanced local understanding of heritage, shared knowledge and 

skills between national and international partners, and allowed us to work 

effectively with third-sector groups.

This year, we have introduced new, more effective and '$#/5)&0',)*/ ways of working. Using the 

results of last year’s Strategic Review, we have restructured our staff teams so that we are working 

)'$*$;,'!""68%!*.%!+)%A)""%7+)7!+).%/$%;))/%/2)%0*!*',!"%'2!"")*-)#%!2)!.%$&%(#%,*%!%.,&0'("/%

economic climate.

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 41



Forward look

Our Strategic Plan for 2012/13 is on our website. Aims include:

!" Completing the digitisation of Falcon Hildred collection and make images 

available online and organise an exhibition of original drawings at Ironbridge 

Gorge Museum

 

!" Carrying out public engagement work for the Britain from Above Project, 

working particularly with the Somali community in Cardiff

!" Evaluating with partners the potential for a pan-Wales record, as 

recommended in Historic Environment Assessment Exercise

!" Completing database enhancement and listing recommendations of signal 

boxes

!" Organising the Digital Past 2013 conference, providing a Wales-wide hub for 

technological innovation in recording, reconnaissance and public engagement 

work

!" Establishing community outreach activities in Anglesey and Ceredigion 

under Metal Links Interreg partnership

!" Publishing two books to increase understanding of Wales’ heritage, including 

Fields of Play and Inside Welsh Homes

!" Working with Cadw and CyMAL to explore options for the heritage portfolio

 

!" Progressing our major studies of Wales’ threatened chapels, uplands and 

slate quarry heritage and contributing to the North Wales Slate Industry World 

Heritage bid

!"  Working with Cadw%/$%,*&$+;%,/#%R,#/$+,'%W!//")0)".#%X)-,#/)+

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 42



Income and expenditure

Our services cost the people of Wales just over 1p a week. 

Funding 

        £’000

Net funding by Welsh Assembly Government,  

including remuneration ......................................... 2,159

Earned income ...................................................... 71

C$*0+;).%-+!*/#%111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 287

Total ......................................................................... 2,517

Expenditure by Major Cost Head
       £’000

Salaries ................................................................... 1487

Running Costs ........................................................ 519

Capital ................................................................... 15

Grants, specialist and allied services .................. 471

Restructuring costs ................................................ 24

Unspent monies ..................................................... 1

Total ........................................................................ 2,517

FUNDING £000

Net funding by Welsh

Government, including

remuneration

Earned income

Confirmed grants

EXPENDITURE BY MAJOR COST HEAD 

£000

Salaries

Running Costs

Capital

Grants, specialist and

allied services

Restructuring costs

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 43



Key Performance Targets

Deliver 150 person-days of successful work experience or 

training that enhances skills

414.9 Exceeded

Produce three formal educational resources, either alone or 

with partners that inspire learning about the heritage of Wales

3 Achieved

Publish one book that increases the understanding of Wales’ 

heritage 

3 Exceeded

Attract 10,000 members of the public to exhibitions which will 

increase understanding of the heritage of Wales

12,989 Exceeded

H*#(+)%/2!/%EYZ%$&%(#)+#%$&%/2)%[PXJ%!+)%#!/,#0).%$+%4)+6%

#!/,#0).%A,/2%/2)%#)+4,')

98% Exceeded

Make publicly available new site database records for 2,400 

sites to agreed quality standard

6,224 Exceeded

Make publicly available enhanced site database records for 

3,000 sites to agreed quality standard

5,710 Exceeded

Complete and transfer to the NMRW documentation to an 

appropriate level of 80 sites through project work, heritage 

asset documentation and the assets at risk recording

87 Exceeded

Monitor 650 Scheduled Ancient Monuments through aerial 

survey to inform Cadw’s conservation and management 

actions

650 Achieved

Respond to 90% of planning and consent consultations within 

15 working days

91% Achieved

Complete Uplands Archaeology Initiative surveys of 150 km2 

and transfer them to NMRW to create a validated record of 

the Upland heritage

121% Exceeded

P!B)%7(3",'"6%!4!,"!3")%$*%C$K),*%N=8===%*)A%'!/!"$-()%

entries to maintain the national archive service of the historic 

environment

21,081 Exceeded

P!B)%7(3",'"6%!4!,"!3")%$*%C$K),*%!*%!..,/,$*!"%Y8===%.,-,/!"%

records and images

7,040 Exceeded

9+$;$/)%/2)%7(3",'%(#)%$&%C$K),*%/$%!'2,)4)%\Y=8===%7!-)%

views as a result of online searches

1,133,077 Exceeded

Attract 100,000 visits to Royal Commission online resources 256,144 Exceeded

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 44



Our Commissioners and staff

The Commission consists of ten Royal Commissioners and a Chairman who are 

Crown appointees recruited under the Welsh Government’s Public Appointments 

process. They are remunerated to attend meetings, as determined by the Welsh 

Government. 

Commissioners are supported to discharge their duties under the Royal Warrant 

and annual Remit Letter by a Secretary and expert staff. Commissioners set 

strategy for the organisation, oversee, challenge and advise staff at formal 

meetings, and individually guide, mentor and peer review. 

Chairman: Dr Eurwyn Wiliam MA, PhD, FSA

Vice-Chairman: Mr Neil Harries BA Med, FCMI

Professor Anthony D. Carr MA, PhD, FRHistS, FSA

Mrs Anne Eastham BA, FSA

Ms Catherine S. Hardman BA, MA

Mr John W. Lloyd CB, MA

Mr Thomas O. S. Lloyd MA, OBE, DL, FSA

Mr Jonathan Hudson MBCS

Mr Henry Owen-John BA, MIFA, FSA

Dr Mark Redknap BA, PhD, MIDA, FSA

Professor Christopher Williams BA, PhD, FRHistS

Secretary: Dr Peter Wakelin BA, MSocSc, PhD, FSA

We recorded decommissioning work in progress at Trawsfyny-

dd nuclear power station.  

DS2010_540_031    NPRN 301092

Contact us

We welcome enquiries, in person at Aberystwyth, by mail or by phone, or through 

$(+%&+))%$*",*)%#)+4,')8%C$K),*1

Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales, 

Crown Building, Plas Crug, Aberystwyth, SY23 1NJ

01970 621200 nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk

Check our website for further information, a location map and individual 

contacts for all staff. www.rcahmw.gov.uk

Join the Friends of the Commission to receive regular updates, give your opinions 

of our services and take part in special events.

01970 621248 friends@rcahmw.gov.uk

DRAFT DOCUMENTPage 45



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
������������

�

��������	
��
���
��������
���
��������
�����
�

��
���




�����
����������
��
���
�������
��

����������
���������

��
�����




����������	�

��
�
�
����������������������
��
�����
�
��
��������
��
�������
���
���
������

�������
��
��������
���������

�����
�

��
���
�����
����������
��
���
�������
��

����������
���������
��

������
���
�����
����
���
�����
��

�������
��
��
���
�������
��������	
��
���

�����
����������
��
����	
���������
��

�����
�������������
��
��������	
���������

 �
�����!�
���
���������
���"��
�����
��

��������
���
�����������
�����	��������
��


��������
�
�������
��
�������



�����������
���
����������
��
���
�������	�����
��
�
���
���
��������
�����������
��

���

��������
�������
���
�����
������	�
��

���������	��
#���
�

��
�����
�������

$%&
�����
�	��
���
����������
���
����
��������

��
���
�����
'���������

�����
$(((�
 ��
)�������
���������
�����

*���
)���+
��
���
���	���
������

�������
��
�����
��

���
��
���
�����
��������
������������




 !��!��"����������##�������
���
����������,�
������
������	��
�����!
������

��
�!�
�����������

��������

��
���
����	����

��������
�������	�����
��

��������
���������-

$�
 ��
�������������
��

!���
���

��������
�������
��

�����������
�������
���
���


��������
������������
��


.�
 �
��������
�����������
����
��
���������������
�������	���
�
�����
�
�


��
������

��

����������
�



���
����������,�
�����
��
���
�������	�����
��
�
��

��������
�������
���
���

��������
�����������
�����
��
��
�
��	���
����������
��

������

��	����������
��

�����
���
����
��

�������
��

/����

��������
����
��
!,��
!����
��
��
��������
��


�������
���
��������
�����������
��

�������
������
��
���




���
)�������
��������
�����

��

�������
���
��	��������
��������
�������
��


�����������
�������

������������
���
���������
�
��������
����������
�������

��

������	�
����	�����
�����
���
����������
��
��������
��	�	�

��
�������	

��!
���������
������������
��������	
�������
��


����������
����	��	�


��������	
��

�����������	
���
�����
�
���
������
 �
���"��	

������
��������
!���

������������
��
���

����
�����
�
��

���
!��"
��
���������	����
��


������������
�������������
���
���������
��
��
�
���
���������

��������
��
��

����
����
��
���
)�������
0������
��
������




 �
���
�!����1�����
��������
�����������
��


�	����
��������	���
���
�2���������


������

��
���
��	�
����	��	�

��������	
��

�����������	
���
��������

��������
�����
�
��

���������

����
!��"
���
����

�������

��
�
�����


�������
!���
���
�����
����������
��
3������

��
��
���
3� 3�
�	��������

����
�����������
��
��������1��������
��
���
!��"
��
����
������������

��������	


�	����
�����
���
���
)�������
���������
�����
�
���
����
�������
 �
���������

����
����	����

��������-
���
������
�������
������	���
���
��������
����
�����
�


Annexe 2

Page 46



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
������������

�

��������1���


�	����
�������
���������
��

�
���	�
��
����1�����

��

!�
���

���

������
������
���������
���
�!�
�����������
!��"
��
�����������
��	��
��	

����
��
�
���
�������	������
�����
��	
��


�	����
�������

�������
��
��������
�

���	1����
��

�����������
����������
�����

��

�������
���
���������	�
��


����
��	��



���
����������
���"�
��
��
���������
��
�����
��	
���
���"1������
���������
��


�������
�����
"��
��������
�����	�
�������������
�����	�������
�����
�����
�

������	
���������
��

��
��������
!���
���
�����
'����������
!��"��	
!���

�������!���
4���������
��
��������
 �
��������
��

�������
��

5������
����	��	

!���
���
)�������
������
��

���
)�������
0������
���
6�����,�
����������

������
��
!����
���
����������
���
�
���
 ���������
!��"�������



 ��������������������$�!��%�������!�����
����
�����
���
����
�������

��
���
3�����	�
'����
��
���
����������
��

��������
��
���
���������
��
���
��������
���
������	�
��	���������
��

������	�

��
������
����
���
��������
�����������
������
��
������������
���������
��
�������

7����������
��������
��

�����������

�������,
��
�
�������
��
��
���

������

���
��	�
���
����������
�����
��������
����
����������




���
3�����	�
	����
��������
�
����
���
�����
�������
��
�����������
�������

�����	��������
���
�
��
��"�
����
�������
���
�����!��	
�����������-



$�
 6�������

��	�����������
��
���
!���
��!���
��
�����
����
������
���
����


���������
��������
��

�������
���
����
��������
���
���������
���������
��


���
������
��������


.�
 ���
)���
����
��������
��
��

�������

��
�
����
���
���
�����������

����	�����
��
�����,
������	�
��

�
��������
�����������
��

��
���
�!����1
�����
�������
����
����
�����
�
����������
��

�	����
�������
��
�������
����

��������
������������
��

����1!�
��
�����������
��
���
�������


8�
 ���
�����
����	�����	
��������
���������
��

�2�������
���
�����
��	
��


�������	����	
�����
������	��
�������	
���
��������

��������	
��
������
��	

��

��"��	
�����������
����������
��
���
�������
��
��������	
��������

��������
��
������	�
����	�����
��

������
��	�	������




���
3�����	�
'����
���
���"�

��
�������
�����
��	
�����
���
���
��
���
.%$$

�����
��������
9����������
����������
92������
*���
������
������+
��

���

���������
������
��
���������
���1���"�
������
���
�������

���
��������,�

������������
��
����������
��

��������������
���
�������
��
������

��
���

�����������

9���
������
��
���������

!���
���������
���"��
������
�����	�
��


���������
����
��	��������
����	
�����
���-




�
 :�������-
����
�������
����!
���
�

�������
�����

��������
��

��������

����	������
��
�����������


�
 ���"�-
�������
�������
��������
���
��������
����������
��
���
��������


�������

�����	�
��������
���2�������
��

�������
����	�������


�
 �����-
���	���
!���

��/����
�����
������
�2���
�����
��
�
����
��
������

���������
����������;
���	��	
��������1��������
�����������
��������
����

	���������
!���

��/����
�������
��
<.�
��

������
�������
������



�
 3����	�-
�������	
��"�1���1��"�
�����1����
���������
���	���
!���
���
���
���

���
�����	��
��!����
�������
��	���������
��

�����

�������
�����
�����

�������������
���
�����	�
��

	����
�������


Page 47



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
������������

�

�
 :�������-
����
�������
�������
���������
������	
����
���
�������
������
��

)���
�����������
��
��	��=��	��������
��/����������




����
������
��������
���
���
��	�
��
���
�����
'���������,�
������
������
����

�
���	
	������������	
���	�����	��������	
����	�� ���	��	�
�
��
������
!

���
����
�����	
��	�����
��!��!���
���	�!������
!	�����������������	������	�	�
"
��

����

�������	
����!������!
��
�	������	�	���
�
����	��#"

 �
����
��������
���
���
��	
��
���

�����
'���������,�
'���������
�����!
��
���
����������
����
��

�������

���������
��
������





���
������
������
�
�������

��
�
��������
��
��
���
��������
��
�
��!
�'3:

�������
��������	
���
����������
��

����
���������
��
��
!
�����
�

	����������
���
��������
��
����
!���

��"�
�����
��
������
��

���
�������

��������
���
�
!���

����
��	�
���"�
��
���
�������
��������
)������������
����

������
������
��

��������

��
���

��������
��

����������
��
!���

��
�
���	1�����

�����������
��
��
���
���
�������
6��������
��������
�����
�-


�
 '������
���2�������
��
	��������	
��

��������	
�����

������


�
 3����	��
������
�����������
��

�����
��
�
����������
��
�


�
 9��	�������
��

��������������
���
�

�������
�������
��
���
��	


�
 �������
���2����
��
������
���������
����
�������
��
���
��
��/����



�
 9���������
��
������	
��������
!���
��������
��������



�
 #���
��
����
����������
��
����������
��

��	�
�����
��
'���������
 �



�����
�
���	��
!���
��
!
����
�
���
�����
'���������
���
����
��
�������

�����
!���
��������
�����������
���
�����
��

����
����������
�����	�
��>��
��
��
����

����	��
!���

������������
�����
�����
�-


�
 ���
	������
�����
��
��������	
��������1��������
 �
!�����
'���������



�
 ���
���

��
�������
���
�������
������
��
���
�������


�
 ���"�
��
����������
���������
���2�������
��
���������
��

���
��	


�
 ���������
��
�2�����	
��������
��
��������
���������
�����
��

�������


�
 0���
��
������
�!�������
��

�����

�����

����
���,�
���	��

�������


�
 ���
���������
��

����������
�������
�����	��



3�������	
���
��������
��
���
����������
���!���
��
!
��

���
)�������
0������

��
�����
��
���
!���

��
������
���
!����
�������
 �
!���

��
����"���
��
�������

���
�����	�
��

!���

��
��	���

���	��	
��
���������
 �
!���

�����������

���������
���
���	1����

����������
��
�����,
)�������
���������
�����

��
�

����
���
���
�����������
����	�����
��
�����,
������	��
���
�����
����	�����	

��������
���������
��

�2�������
���
�����
��	
��

�������	����	
�����
������	��

�������	
���
��������

��������	
��
������
��	
��

��"��	
�����������

����������
!���

��
���"���
����1!��"��	
������
�������	������
��������	
��


��	�	�����
!���

��

���������

��

�������������
��
�������
���
�����
�

��������
��

��2�����
��������
��
�����
��	
����	����

��������
!���



���������
����
!���

��	���

���
��
��
�2���
�����
��
����
��	
�����
�"�����
�

����������
��������
�����

��

�
������
��

������������
�������	
 �
��������
��


!���

��

�����������
�
���"!��

����
���
������




����##���������
���
��������
�

������
��
��
��������
���
���2�������
��
����
��!��
�
�
������


�'3:
�������
��
���
���	��
����
��
����
��	
��
���
�2�����	
��
��
!���

�����	�����

�������
�������
�
��!
�
������
��

�����

�������
������
����

!���

������-


Page 48



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
������������

�



$�
 ��
�������	
	���������
����
�
�����
����������
��
�
��	������

�'3:


�������
*�/��������
��
)��
��

)0�+
��
��
�
��!
������
�������	
"��
�����	�

��

���������	
�

�������
���
��	;


.�
 �����	���	
���
�����
��������
�����������
��
����������
5����
!��"��	
��

������

�������
����������
���
��1��������
!���
���
)�������
0������;


8�
 9�������	
���
������	��
������������
���!���
���
�����������
��
!
��


�����

�������
��
���
��
����
�����
!��"
���	������
��

��������
���������
��

�����������;


&�
 �������
����	
���
���������
����
��
���
)���
��

���
����������,�
�2�����	

������	��
�������	��
�����	�
���
������	�
:���;


?�
 @��������	
�����

�����

�������
��
��������
�

��
���
������
������
���

���
)���
��

���
�����
���������	����
�������
�2�������	
��

����
��	
��

���
����������,�
�2�����	
������
�����������
���������




���
��������
�

������
���
��
����������

����������
�!�����
��

������
!���

�������
����
��

���"�
�����
�������
����

����
��

����
!���

��/����
������	�

��
����
���
���"
������������
������
������������
��


������

��	���
���������

��

��������
�������	�





�����	
���
����������������
��
���
����������
����
���
����

������
��
�
����������

��
�
	����
���
���������
��
���
������
���
���������
��
�
������������
����

����������
���������
��

�����������
���������
���
���
!����
�������
 �
!��"��	

����	��
�
��
!
��

����0
��
�����������
��
���
���	�
�����
��
����
����

���2����
���������
��
��"���
��
�������
����
��������
��
������	
���
���
�
��
���

��������
�����������
��

�������
��������


Page 49



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
����$�������

�

��������	
��
���
��������
���
��������
�����
�

��
���




�����
����������
��
���
�������
��

����������
���������

��
�����







���������




 6���
$-
 )���@4�� �)
A
�4��9)�
�69��� )'
��@90
 B


$�
 
  ����
������
 B


.�
 
 6������
��
����
�����
 B


8�
 
 ������
�������
��

�����������
 B


&�
 
 #��
��	�
��
������
�����!�
 C


?�
 
 :�
���
��
���
��������
�����������
��

�������
�������
 D


B�
 
 �����
��

���������
 (


C�
 
 3�������
��

�����
 $$


D�
 
 #��
!���
'���������
����������
 $&


(�
 
 3������
��

���������
 $B


$%�

 6�����
��

�"����
E
���
����������,�
�����
���������
 $C


$$�

 '���������
��

��������

 $D


$.�

 �������
�����
 $D


$8�

 #������
��

�������
������������
 $(


$&�

 �������
�������������
 .%



 
 



 6���
.-
�6� �)3�
��3�3
�)@
��)�043 �)3
 .$


$?�

 �������
���
��!
����������
 .$


$B�

 �����
��
����	�
 .C


$C�

 �����������
��

��������
������
 .D



 
 


3������
��
�����������
 8%


�����
�2
$-
4���
��

��������
����
���
����	����

��
��
 8$


�����
�2
.-
����������
��
�����������
�����	��������
 88


�����
�2
8-
4���
������������
��
���
������
������
 &?







Page 50



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
����%�������

�

6���
$-
 )���@4�� �)
A
�4��9)�
�69��� )'
��@90





&��������������


���
�����
����������
��
���
�������
��

����������
���������
��
�����
��
���

�������	�����
��
�
���
���
��������
�����������
��

���������
���
��������
�������

���
������������
��

���������	��
���
)�������
���������
�����

��
������

#���
�

��
�����
�������
��
$(%D�
��
���
����
����
��
���
)�������
0������
��


���
)�������
�������
��
���
����
��������

��
���
�����
'���������
�����

$(((�
 �
����

���
���
�������
������
��
���
��
���
�����
��������
������������
��


���
��������
�����������
�������
��
����
��
!����
��
!��"�
����	��
�
��
!�
���

����
�����
���������	����
������
��

�����
�����
	����������
�
���������
��


����
1������
���������





'�����������������������
����
�����
��������
���
�����
��
���
����������
����
��/����
��
��
��������


��

��������
�������
���
���
������

�������
��
�����
��������
����
��	��

�����������
������
��
	������
������������
��
������
���������
���
�����
��������
���

���!�
��
���
3�����	�
'����
��
�������������
��

�����

����	
��
�2������
��

���"
��
��
���
���
���
������

�������
��
���
����������,�
"��
�����������������



���
��������
���
������	�
��	���������
��

������	��
��!
0�!��
���
!����
��

���
����������
��
(
#�������
.%$.
���"��	
��
�2�����
!���
���!��

���
���

��������
�����������
�������
����
!����
�
���	�
����
��
���
����������,�
!��"

������
���
������
�����
-
�&������ ���������
��!�'� �������	���
	�����������	
���	��
���	��������
������	��(���
�����
�����	
��
����������)�	�����
������	 !�������	�
�
�	���	���	�������������
#�&���*�����������

*��������������������
������	���!��
���
�!� ������
����*�

��	��	
�������	
��	��
�)�	�������
��!�����	������	��������
���!�	���
! �	���!��	��#�+��'	������������)����)	��� ���,
�������������
������	��
�������	�������
*�	��	
����������������������
����
��

!���
�	��
���������
������
����������������������	

	���	������
����
'	����	,*���
�!��	���������
	�	����#"



����
�����
���"�
��
�

����
���
������
�����

��
���
������
��
���
�����2�
��

�������
���
����	��
 �
����
���
�����
��

�������
��
��
���
�������
��������	

��
��
��

��������
���
����������
��
����	
���������
��

�������������
��

���
����	
���������
 �
�����!�
���
���������
���"��
�����
��

��������
���

�����������
�����	��������
��
���

�������
��
���
����������,�
��������
��


��������
�
�������
��
�������





(������������������������#�������
�
���
������
���
����
�������

��
���
3�����	�
'����
��
���
�����
����������


��!��	
�2���������
��
��������
�����!�
��

�2������
�
����
��

������������
 �

���
����
�����!�

��
�������������
��
�
!�����
���
�������
��
���
3�����	�

'����
���-




�
 @�
9��!��
�������
��������
��
���
�����������
��������
@�����
@�������

'�������
)�������
������
�����
��

��������
F���16����
����
 ����3
4G


Page 51



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
����-�������

�

�
 ���������
���
����
�����������
@����������
����	���
���������	�
@���

3�������
H��"


�
 )���
��������
��������
@�������
��
9
��������
0�������
0��������
A
���������

3��������
����������
������
:����	�
��������
3��������
��
���
�����������
��

@��������
��
9
�������
�����
��

�
�����
��
���
�����
'���������
��
 �

������
���
3������


�
 I�������
��
����
�����
�������������
 ����������
3�������
����������


�
 3������
��	����
@�������
��
6��5����
��

#��
������	�
�����
�����������

3��������
��
���
 ������������
����������
��
���
 �
�������
������	�
*� �� �+�

F���16����
���
 ����3
4G


�
 I���
0���
�
��������
@�����
6��������
3��������
��
���
�����
������
��


����"
��
���
)�������
��������
��
�����


�
 ������
����!��
@�������
��
3��������
�����
�����������
������
��
����0

�
������
6����


�
 �����
�!��1I����
F���1��������
��
���
�����
�����������
6������	

@�������
)����
����
��
9�	����
������	��
��������
@�����
@��������

'�����	��1'!���
���������	����
�����


�
 @�
6����
��"�����
3��������
��
���
�����
�����������
��������
���

��
���

��	���������
4���
��
���
�����
'���������
��

 ��������
��
�������

���������
��

��������
:���
��	��
��
!




�����
�����������
����
���
�����
��
����
�����-




�
 6�������

��	�����������
��
���
!���
��!���
��
�����
����
������
���
����

���������
��������
��

�������
���
����
��������
���
���������
���������
��


���
���
��������
�����������
��

�������
�������
��������


�
 ���
)�������
���������
�����

��
�����
����
��������
��
��

�������

��

�
����
���
���
�����������
����	�����
��
�����,
������	�
��

�
��������

�����������
��

��
���
�!����1�����
�������
����
����
�����
�
����������
��

�	����

�������
��
�������
����
��������
������������
��

����1!�
��
�����������
��
���

�������
���
)���
��
�
����
��	��������
��������
����������
��
����������

�������
������������	
���
)�������
0������
��

)�������
�������
�����
��	
.

�������
�����	������
$.?�%%%

��!��	�
��

�����
������
��

���	���
����������

 ��
���������
���
"��
��
���
�����������
����	�����
��
�����,
������	��

����������	
��
��������
���
)�������
���������
�����
�
��
9�	���

��


3������
�


�
 ���
�����
����	�����	
��������
���������
��

�2�������
���
�����
��	
��


�������	����	
�����
������	��
�������	
���
��������

��������	
��
������
��	

��

��"��	
�����������
����������
��
���
�������
��
��������	
��������

��������
��
������	�
����	�����
��

������
��	�	������






)�*��������������������!��"��
�
���
�����
'���������
���
�����������

�������
�2������
�����!�
��
���

����������
��

���
��������
�����������
������
��
������
������
�����
���
��	�

������
���
�������
������
��

���
����
�����

����	
���
�������
��
�����������
��

���
��
�




���
����������
���
	����
�������
�����
�������
��
���
��������
������
��

����
���
����>��1������

'���������
�����!
��

���
�����
��������
9����������


Page 52



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
������������

�

����������
*���
������
������+�
�����������	
��������
������
����
����
��


�����!��	
���
��	�����������
��������




�
 �
J���/�������
�����!
��
���
�����������
��
���
#������
'����
��
���

�����
'���������
��
.%%8�
����

����
���
���������
!���
���������
��

��

�����

������
�
��������

��
��
 �
����

���
���	���
!���
���
)�������

0������
��
���
)�������
�������
 �
�
����

���	��
!���
��
!
�����

���
��

������

���
��		����

����
���
�
�����	��
��


���
�����	��
��	��
��

!�����
��
�������
�������
��
���
���	��
�����


�
 ���
����>��1������

'���������
�����!�
��
���
����������
������

���
��

���
6����������
��

'���������
4���
��
.%%(=$%
5�
	�

���
����������

��	���
��������
�
������
��
������������
��


��������	
��
���
������
!���

�2��������

��

��������

�����
��

��"��!��
	�

�2�����
��

��������������
 �
����

��
��
��
��������	
��
�2�����
�����
������
!���
�

�����
��
	��
��

����

	��

��������
���
����
����>��1������

'���������

6���������


�
 6��������
���
�����������
!��
��	���	���

��
���
'���������
�����!
!���

��	��

��
����
�������
������������
��
������	��
�������
�������

�����
���
���

�������������
��

������
�������	
���!���
���
������	�
��
����
���
��
�����

����
�����
����
��"��
���!��
�
 �
����
��������
�

������
��
���
�����

'���������
��
�����
��
�������	
�����������
��
����0�
������	
�7�����

�����������
���!���
��
!
��

���
�����
����������
��
����������
�����!��	

�2�������
�����
�������
!�
���
����������

����
�����������
��
���
�����

����������
��
�����������
��
���
��	��
�����-
�����
�������
��
��
�
7��������
��

��������,
�������
��
���
�������
����������,


�
 ���
�����
'���������
�����������

�
�������
��
����
���
�����!
��
���

"��
��������
�����������
��
���
��
.%$$
*���
������
������+�
����
����


�
���	
	������������	
���	�����	��������	
����	�� ���	��	�
�
��
������
!

���
�
��������	
��	�����
��!��!���
���	�!������
!	�����������������	������	�	�
#"
 �

������
�

����
��������������
�	�������	
���	�����	��������
��������������������
)����!����
�����������
�������������	
����!������!
��
�	������	�	���
�
����	��#"



�
 ���
������
������
�2�����

������������
���������
���
����	��
!����
����

����
���

��
������
����
���������
)������������
����
������������
��
���

�����!���
�����	�
��������!�
��

���"����
��
!��"�����
�
�������

�����	

�������
���
���
�����������
��
��	����������
����
��

����

���
����
��
����

��

���
�����
��������
�����
!��
���
������
�������������
!�����
���
�2�����	

�����������
����
���
�����
����
��"��
���!��
�


�
 �
������
��
���	��
�����!�
��
���
�����	���
�����
����������
��
���

�������
��

����������
���������
��
3������

!��
��
����"��
���!���
.%%C

��

.%$%
�����!��	
�
���������
����������
��
���
3�������
)�������
6�����

9���
�����!
��������
�

����
���	��
!��
���
�����������
�������
�����!
��

�2�����

��
������
��
I���
.%$.�
��
��
�����!�

��
�
������
�������������

9������
���	��
����
����

���
���
���
�����
�������-
���
������
/���


����������
!�����
���
�2�����	
��
��
��
���	��
!���
���
�2�������
�	����

��������
3������
�






+��������������������������!����#�������������!����������
�
���
��������,�
������
��
(
#�������
��������

����
�����
������	���!������!� ���
���
����*�

��	��	
�������	
��	��
�)�	�������
��!�����	������	�����������!����

! �	���!��	��"#
���
����������
��
����	
���
���	��
��
���
��
���
��������


Page 53



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
����.�������

�

�����������
��

�������
��������
����
��
!����
���
������������

��
�����

��	����������
����
���
���2�����
��������
��

���,�1���	��
��
��
����
����
����
��

�����
��	����������
7���
�����
�����
!��	��,�
���
����������
��
�����
������

�������
����
��
!
���
���	��
����
���
���������	����
������
��

���
�����

���������
 �
���
�����������
�������
��

��
�������������
�����������
 �
!��"�

������
����
��������
������	
�����	
������������
�������������
��
����������
������




/��	�
�	�������	
���	�����	����������������	���
�����
�

��
!
 ���
��������
�����������
�������
��
���
�����
'����������
 �
����
��

���������
�������
��

�������
���
��������
������������
��

��
�������

������
��
��

���������
��	�	�����
!���
���
��������
������������


�����

����������


���
�������	�����
��
�
��

��������
�������
���
���
��������

�����������
��
������
 �
���
�
��

��"��
����������
6�����
�����
�

��
���������

��
���
)�������
���������


�����

���������	����

������


9
���������
���������
��
�
�����
���������	�
!�����
�����
��	�����

����
!��"
!���
��������
��

�����
��
���
��
����
��������
�����

��


���������
���
��������
������������
����
����
����
����������
�����


����0� ���
�����
'���������,�
������

�������
���
��������
��������
��


����������
 �
�����
��
�������
��

�������
���
�������
��

������	�
��

�����
��
�����
��	
�
����
��

�������
��
�����
��������
��������
��


���������
��
������

��������	
������������
����
��
��
�2�������
��


�"�����
����	��	
	����
�������
��

���������	
���
)�������
0������

��

)�������
��������

)�������

0�������

�
��	��

������
�������
����
����
��
��������
��������
��

	���
������
��

���
"��
�
��

�����
��
�����
�

"��!��
	��
����������
�������	
��
�����

��

���
�����
��

�����
������
��������
���
���
�������
��
���
������

�����
��	
�����
��	�	�

��
��������
��

�������	��

)�������

�������

�
����������
��
�
!����
���
��
���
�
���������
��
���
�
�������
��

���
������
��
���
�������������
��������������
��
��������
����

��
������
�������
��

�������
���
��
��������
���
�����
��

���
�����������

�����
��	�
�������������
�����
�����
��

������������
��
��5����
��


����	�
��

���������

"��!��
	��
!������
��������

��
���
!���

������
!����
���
���������

��
�������
���
�����������
��

��
������
��	
��

���
���������
��
���������


�����

�������� ���������

��
�����
������������
������
��
�
������
������
����
���

�����
�
��

��������
	�������

��
�����
�����������
��

�����

�����������
��
�����
���������

�������

��

�����
�


4������������  �
�

�������
��
������
�
���������
������
���
������������
�����
���

��������
����
��������
�������
��

���
��������
�����������
�����	�

��
���
���
�����
��


�����������
���5�����
�����
!���
�2������
���
��	�

�����
���
�������
�����������
��
�������
����
�������
�����	�
�������

��������
�����
��

�
������

 ��������
��
����������
��������
������


0����

�����������


�����������
������
�����
��

���
�����
)�������
6��"
�����������
���

����
"��
�����
��
���
����
��
���
��������
�����������
��

�������

�
�������
��

��������������
������

��
���
����
��
����
!��"
�������

!���
�����
��	�����
��
��������
��
����
�����
��	
���
�����������


 �
����
���

����������

��
���


�
���	�
������
��
��
����
���
��

�����
����������
��
���
����
�����

�����
��
�
���������
��	�����
��
�����
������
���	��	
��
��>�
����
���

)�������
�����
�����	�
��
���1��>�

������
��
�������
���������
��


�����
���������
��	����������
!���
��
���

������






,���$���������$�������


���
�����
����������
��
���
�������	�����
��
�
��

��������
�������
���
���

��������
�����������
��
������

 �
���
���
���

����
��
�������	
����
�����,�


Page 54



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

���������	�����
�����
��

��������
������	�
��
���������������
�����
�

��

���"�

��
�������
���
��
������
��	
��

������������
��
����
������	�
����������
��


����������������
 ��
������
�����
���
���������

��
�����!�-




�
 ��
��������
��

�����

���������	��
����
��	��
���
������
��

��������

�������
����
����������
��
���
��������


�
 ��
����
�����������
���
�����,
����
�������
��
���
��������
�����������
��

���
)�������
���������
�����
�
�
��5��
��������
��������
��
.
�������

�����	������
$.?�%%%

��!��	�
��

��������
��
��	��
��
�����

��������

��


�	����

���
�����



�
 ��
�������
������
��
�����
�����
���
����
������	�
�����	�
�2�������

�������������
��������
��

������
����������


�
 ��
�����
�
���������
�
����
��

�����������
��
����
������
����	�
���

��������
�����������
�����������
��

����������




���
�����
��
���
����������
��

��
!
���
�������������
��
�
������
��
!���

*��
����
���
����
�������������
!���
�����
��
�����
��
���+
����
��
������

�����!�
����
���!��
����
���

�������
��


�
���
��������
���
����������,�

�������
��������
���
���
������
��

�����
��	
��
���
�����
�����������
��

���

�����������
�����������
��
���
)�������
���������
�����
�
��

�����������	

���
��������
��
��������
��

����������
��

��
��������	
���
���������
��
����

��������
��
�
����

���	�
��
������
 �
���
��

�����
����
��
���������	
��
����	��	

���
�����
������������
!����
��
���
����
��
��
!
��

�����
������������
 �
��

���������
����
��
���������
���
����������
��
�����������
���
�������

�����������
����
����
�
�����
���
�����

����
��
���
��������
�����������
������

��

��
���������
���
����
��
�����
�����
��
���
�����
�����������
!����
����

�����

��
�2����




���
����������,�
�������
����
��
���
��
���
�����
�������
!����
���
��������,�

������
��/���������
���
���
���
��
���
�����
0������
���
�������
�����������
6���

��

�����

��

������
���
�����!��	
��������-



$�
 ��
�������������
��

!���
���

��������
�������
��

�����������
�������
���
���


��������
�����������;


.�
 �
��������
�����������
����
��
���������������
�������	���
�
�����
�
�


��
������

��

����������
;
��


8�
 ��
���������
��

���������
��	����������



���
����������
���������
���
)�������
���������
�����

��
�����
��
�

����������
�����
��
��
�
������
��
���
�������
�����������
 �
��
�
��	���

����������
��������

����������
������

��

���������

��
�������
���
���
��
���

�����������
��
�
!�
�
���	�
��
��������
�����������
�������������
 �
�����������

���
�!�
�����
��������
������������
���
)�������
������
��

���
)�������
0�������

��

���
��
�����

!���
���
)�������
���������
�����
�
��
9�	���

��


3������

*�������

��
9�	����
������	�
��

���
3�������
����������+
��
������

�������������
�����
��

��������
������
����
��
��
���
)�������
��������

���

���	����

���
����������
�
6����
��
@������
���
6�����
�����
��

�����������
���
��������
�������	
��
���
��������
�����������
��
������
 �
��
���"�


��
��
���
�����
���������	����
�������
��
!
��

�����
��
���
��

��
���
����
��

���
���������
�������
������	
���
���
�
��
���
�������
���
������
������

������
�
�
�0���������������������������	

	���	����	���	�	������	���������	���
�������	��
����������	
���	�����	��������������� �	���
! �	������

�	
������#"


Page 55



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�



���
)�������
��������
�����

��

�������
���
��	��������
��������
�������
��


�����������
�������

������������
���
���������
�
��������
����������
�������

��

������	�
����	�����
�����
���
����������
��
��������
��	�	�

��
�������	

��!
���������
������������
��������	
�������
��


����������
����	��	�


��������	
��

�����������	
���
�����
�
���
������
 �
���"��	

������
��������
!���

������������
��
���

����
�����
�
��

���
!��"
��
���������	����
��


������������
�������������
���
���������
��
��
�
���
���������

��������
��
��

����
����
��
���
)�������
0������
��
������



���
����������
�����
�
�������
����
��
����
������	
����1����

�����
�
���
���

��������
�����������
��

��
���
���

��
�
���
����������

�������
��
������

��������

�����
.%%8
��
���
��������	�
�����������
!���
���
3�������

�����������
3� 3��
 �
�

�����
��
����������	
���
��������
����
�����
�
��

�����
��
���
��������
�����
6������
���
���1����
����
���
��������
�����������

�����������
������
���
��
!�
���
�����
���������	����
�������
���
)�������

������
��

�����
���������
 �
��������
���
����
��	�����
��������
9����������

�����
�
�����	�
�2����
�
�����
����
��
1������	�
����������
��

	����
��
�
 �

��"��
5����
��������������
���
���
�����������
��


����������
��
���
6�����,�

����������
�����
!���
���
)�������
������
��

���
)�������
0�������
���
��	
���

����������
�����

��
�����������



���
����������
!��"�
���������������
!���
��
!�
!����
��
����
��
��/����
��

��/����
!��"
����
���
����������
��
���
��������
#��
�2�����
��
��
����"��

��������
��
��/����

��
��
!
����
��
����
���
���
:���������
�
��	������
��


������
�����
��
�
����
��

����������
��
��
!
������
0��	1����
����������

���	������
����������

��
��
!,�
��/����
�����
�
�����
��
��������
���
�����

�����
��
��������
���������	�
��

������
���������������
���
����������
��

����
���
�����
��
������

������
���
���
����1����

��������
�����
�
������

��

��
!�
��

������

��
���
)�������
���������



 �
!��"�
���2����
�����	�
��������
������������
��
�����

��

�������	���
���

��������
������������
��

������
��
������
��	
��

��
��	�	�
��
�������
�����

�����������
���
��
�

������
������������
!���
���
��������
���������
��
���
)�������

���������
�����

��

���
�"����
��

�2�������
��
����������
�����
��

�����������	
������	�
�������

��������	
�����
��	
��������	���
��

���������	

��

��������	
���
��������
�������
������������
�����
�
���
�0#1���
�

:������

����
�����
*���������+
���5���
!���
9�	����
������	�
��

���
3�������

�����������
 ������	
���5����
!���
��������
��
 �����
�
#������
3����
��

�����

���������
��

������	������
��������
���������
�����
��	
��

��������������

���5����
!���
�������������
�����
������������
���
::�
��

�
!�
�
���	�
��
����
1
������
��
���
��

���������
	������





-�	��!���������������


���
����������
��������
��

���������
���
��	�
	������
��������
����
������

��!
����
��
��
���������	
�����
����
��
�

�����
��
���
���
�������
����
��
��������	

�����������
!��
���
�����������
���
����������	
��

����	��	
���
��������

������������
 ��
��������
���

��
��������
��
�
��������
��������
�
��������


�����������
��

�������

!���1����	�
�����
!�
��
��������
���
�������


�����	�
����
��
���
���
����
��

��������


Page 56



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�



�����
�2
$
���!�
����
��
���
����
����
��
�
��
�
!�
�
���	�
��
�����
��


���"����
���
��
�����
����������
�������
��

�������
����
��
���
6��	�����

���
'����������
���
��������
����������
��

���
��5�����
��
�����
����

����


����
���
����	������
��
�������	������
�������
��������
��

��������
��
���

����������
��

��
���
�������
��
�����
��

��!
��
���
��2
��
��	�1/������
���������

��

�2�������
���
����������
�����
���



���
����������,�
���
����
��

�������
��
��������

��
���
�����������
6���
���

��
�����!��
3���
��
�������
��
	����
��
���
�����
��

������
��
�����



���
��������������

���������
��������

�������
��
���
��������

�����������
��
�����


�
 ����
.
�������
�����	������
$.?�%%%

��!��	�
��

��������

��
��	��
��
��2�
����

���
��
�����
����
��

�
���	�
��


�	����
�����


�
 3���
$%%
��
����
��!
	�����
��
�����
�
����������


����
����
���������	
��
��������
��������
�����	�����
��



��!��	��
�����
��	
�����
�
��
!��"�
��
������	�
�������

6�����
�����
�
��

��������

��
�)�
��

�����������
��

���"�
����	
�����
��
.%$$=$.
!���
���
#�����
���
��


����������
��

��!��	�
��

�����
��
���
���������
�����������

����
��������

��
�0#


�
 ������
������	���	
���	�����
1
.$�%%%
��!
������	��

�������
��������

��
.%$$=$.


�
 ������
���	�����
��
���������	
���
���
�����
��
���������

��������	
���������������
���������

������
��

!��"��	

��!��
�
������

@�	����
����������
������


�
 ����
.�%%%
���������
�������
��/������
��

����
����

�����
����
��/�����
����
���
������
���
���!���


�������

����
�����
��������	
�������������
��
����
�������
�
��

�������
������
4���"�
����
���������

�����
��/������
���

���������	�


�
 (DK
��
�����
��������

��
����
��������

!���
���
�������


92�������

���

��������
����
������

���������
������

�����������
�����
���

��������
�����������
��

�����


�
 ��
������
����

�������
��

�������
������	��
��
��
�

��������
����������
!!!���������	����"�
!���
������
$%%�%%%

����
�����
��
�����

$%�%%%
����
�����
�
���
������

��

��
���

��

C�%%%

�	����
���	��
���
�

�

��
����
����

�����


�
 ���
����������
����������

��

���������
��

������
���

��������
�����
6�����
��
���
���1����
������
������
�����
���

����
�����������
����
��
!�
���
�����
���������	����

�������
���
)�������
������
��

���
)�������
���������

�����
�



�
 0��
��	
���
����������
�����

��
6�����,�
����������
������

��"��	
5����
��������������
���
���
����	�����
��
�����������

!���
)��
��

)0��
��

	��������	
(%
�����������
��

.$

�������
��
.%$$=$.


�
 ��������	
���
������,�
�������������
�����
��
�����
�
��


���"��	
��
����
��!��

�����

�������
���
���
������


�
 ���������	
/������
��
�
�������
������
��
������
���������
��


$�$8�
��	�
���!�
��
�������
�����
��
.%$$=$.
����
����

����������
�������
���
������
��
�2�������
!���1���


��������
!���
���
������
��
��	��
���!�

���������	
��

�����

8%K
�
�����

�������
�������
��
���
�����
��	�
��

����
��������
'��	��
���������


Page 57



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

��������
���5����
��

�������	������

����
�����

!���

���������
����

������

"��!��
	�
��


��
������
��	

�����
��	
��
������	��

���
�


�
 ������������	
��

��
����"��	
��������
��
�������

��
!,�
����������
�
��	�����


�
 ���������	
��������
�������	������
��
������
�������������

�����
/��������
�����
�����	
�����
��

�����
���������

���������


�
 ���������	
��

����	��	
��
��������
���
���
��
���
��������

�����������
��
�����
!���
3!�����
4���������


�
 3��������	
�����
����������������
!��"
��
��
!


��	�1/������


������������
��

�������
��	
������	�

������
��

���������

������	�
������
��
���"


�
 @������������
��������

��
DC
�����
��
����
��	�
��

.%$$=$.�
���������	
������������
��
��������������
���5����

��
��"��	
�
���������
�����

��
������
��
���"


�
  �����������
����������
���
���

��
�����������
��
��������

�������������
��

��
������
��	
��
������	�
�����


 ���������
�2����

�
����
��

�������

��"���
��
���
��������

�����������



�
 3����
	���
����������
�2����
�
����
��
����
?%%
�������	

�������������
�
����
��
!���
��
	����	
��������
�
����
��


�������
��
�!����
��

������	�
����	����


�
 6��1�����������
�������
	����
��
������������
��������
��


������
��

������	
���������
���
"��
����
��	�


�
 �������������
��������

��
�������
������������
!�����

����
�����������


�
 �
����
�����
�

��
������������
��

��������������
���5����


6���������
��"��!�

������	�
������

�
�������

��

!����

�����������
�������


���
���������
����������


�
 ���
����������
�
��������
�������
�������

����������

��"��!�
������	�
������
�����
����
�����	�
������

���������������
�����
�
����

������
��

��������

���

���������


�
 ���������	
���
�������������
������
��
���
�����
�����
�


�
 4�
����"��	
�������������
�����������
��
���
��������

��������

�������


�
 4�
����"��	
������
��������������
��
������
���

����	�����
��
����
���

���������
��


�������

����������
���
�������

�����


�
 ��������
������
��
�
��
��
!
���
����������


����������
��


�������������

�����������
��


�������������
����

��������

��
������
��	
��


��	�	�����


�
 ����
$.�%%%
������
�
����
�����

���
����������,�

�2���������
��
���"��


�
 ���
����������
��	������
���
����
������������
����

��	����������
��������
��
������
��	
��
���
��������

������������
�����
��	
�������
���
���
����
���
����
������

���
�������

������������
��

���������������
�����

?�%%%

������
���
���

����
�����



�
 ����������
������
��
!����
���
����������
���
����
�

���������
�������
����
������

����
!�
�
��
������
E

1	�����1	
���	�

��
::�
�����
*�������

��
::�
#���

��

H�����
��+
��

�������	������2)��������!
��
3&��

��

����
���������
��
��
�����
�������
!���
����
::�
��


3&��


6��	������
��


���
����
����
������

���
�������
�
�������

��


�������
��"���

���
�!���
��
���

���������
��

��!
��

���
����


�
 ��������
�������
����

����
���������
���������	�

���

�������
��������


�
 ���������
���
���������

��
"��
������������
��
����

���������
��

��������


�
 9���������
����������
�����
������	�
��

�����������

���������
���
���

��
��������
�����������
��

�!�������


�
 ���
#����
�
)��!��"
����������
�����������
��
���"����
����

6������
�����
�
6��������
@���

�������
���������
�������

���
'������
����"��
��!
9
!��
��
0��

9���1������
6�

���
�������
'�����
���
6��������
�����
'���������
9���

I����
���
�����
�������
���

�������
���
@��
3��!�


Page 58



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

6��	������
����

�������
����������

��

�2��������
��

�������	����	�

�����
��	�
��������	

��

��
������
��	
���

��������
�����������


�
 ����
&%%
������1
���
��
����������
�������	
�
����
���

�����
�

��
!����
������
5�
	�
�����
�"����
��
��
�������
�


�
 ���
������
@�	����
6���
����������
�����

��
���

����������
��������
��

�������
����
$?%

���	����

����
������
���
������
����
����


�
 �����	�
�2������
���
��	
���
����������
���
��	��

�2�������
�����������
��
���������
���������	�
����	

��������
���������
��

����

��������




���
'���������
�����!
����
-
�0�������������	

	���	
�)	�����
������������
 ��������
���������
! �	�3���	���	�������������
*�)	������������	
��	��"
������
���	����������)��������
������
���	�����

��	��	
�*�������	���!�	��������
�� ���	����������!�
�����	�	4��3��������
���	������	�������������
��
������(���
#�
5��������������
*���������������	

	��"
�
�	��������!
�)�
�����
���!��	������
	�������	�
�����������
�������	���������	
���	�������!����
#��0�������	

	���	��
������
������!�����)�������
������!
���	�
���*�������)�
��
�	�
�����
�
���	������
	�
��������������!� ��������	���!���	�����	
����	�����������*�	����
���	���	������
�	

��	���	���	���������
! �	��6�
��������������!���������	�������	���	������
�	
�
������	
���������������	�� ����������
�)�����
�
��
�����������������)#�0���
����������	

	���������
�)	����	�	4��
�����!��������������	��������
*�
������	
	�������
���	�	������������	������������
������������!�	�	�
�	��
����
#"



���
������
������
����������

�
����
�����
��
������
���!�
��
���
��������

�����
�

��
��	����������
��
���
��������
�����������
������
*�����
�2
8+�

���"��	
	�����
�������

���"
����
���
������
��

���
�����
����������
��


�������

�����

������
!���
��	��
�

��
��������
����������
��

��

����

���
����

��
�����
����
��������
�

��������	
���

����������
������
��
��
!�
���

����������
��

���
������
!����
��������	
��������������
���
����������
!��

����	����

��
����������
���
���
��	�1/������
��������
��

���������������
!����

��
!
!��
����
��
�����	
�
���������
������
�����
���
���

��
���	�
����

�����	��
!���
���
����������������
��
����0
!��
����

��
������





.�*���"����/�!���#���������������


���
����������,�
���������
��
�������	����	
���
��������
�����������
��


����������	
���
��������
����������
�������
����
����
����	����

��
���
�����
���

��
��
	����������
����
���
���	
�����



���
����������
���
����
���2����
��

����������
��
���	���	
���
!��"
!���
���

����������
��
	���������
��
���
���
��
�����
��������
��

������
 ��
�������
��������

��

�������
����
����

�����

�����

����
���
��	���	
���������
��

��������

���
��
���
�����
0�����
��

�����
�������
��

��
'���������
������	����
���

6��	�����
���
'���������
��"��
��
�������
��
���
����������;
������������

�����
�2
$
���!�
����
����
��
���
��������
���"
��
���
6��	�����,�
��5�������

������
�������
���5���
������
6�����������
�����	
�������������
���
��
�
��-





�
 ��
����	
������
��
�������
��

������	�


�
 3��������	
������������


�
 ��������	
��	�����
�������������
��
��������


�
 @��������	
���
6�����,�
����������


�
 3����	������	
���
��������
��
�������


�
 ������	
��������
�����
�����
���������
��

��������	
!���1����	


Page 59



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����$�������

�

���

����
�����������
����������
���
���
��������
9����������
��
�����
�
��������
���

�����
����������
����	
"��
�������
��
���
������
��
���
��������
��
�
��

������
��

�����
�
���

�������,�

������

����������
���
���
��������
�����������

������
���
������

��
��
!,�
�!�
�������
��

��"�
��
���������
��
���

�����������
��!����
���
����������,�
��������
��

�������
���
�������
���

����
��
�2������
�



�	�	
���"
��	�� 7!

���	�������	

	����!�
!�
�����
���	��
�

9������	
������	�
�����

���
����������
��


��5������
��
�����


�
 92�������

���
��������
���
������
�����������



�
 ����������
�������������
����
��������
��
������
��	

��

��	�	�����


�
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���



����������
��

����������


�
 6��	������
����
�������
����������
��
�������	����	�

��������	
��

��
������
��	



@��������	
��!
��


����
��
��
������


�
 6��	������
����
������
�!�������
��
���
���������
��


��!
��
���
����


�
 ����������
�������������
����
��������
��
������
��	

��

��	�	�����


@��������	
�����	��

�����
���
�����
��

������	�


�
  ������	�����
����

�������
��
������
��	
�����
��	
��

������	��
���
�


�
 ����������
�������������
����
��������
��
������
��	

��

��	�	�����


9������	
����������

�����	�
���������


���	�������


�
 6���������
��"��!�
������	�
������
�
�������

��


�������

���
���������
����������


�
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���



#�������	
������������

��
���
����������
��

�����
������	�
��

�����������


�
 92�������

���
��������
���
������
�����������



�
 ���
��������������
���������
��������
�������
��
���

��������
�����������
��
������
���������	
���
�
��
�����
��

�����


�
 6��	������
����
������
�!�������
��
���
���������
��


��!
��
���
����


3��������	

�������������
!���
�

�����
��
������
��
���"


�
 ��	�1/������

������������
��
�������
��	
������	�
������

��

���������
������	�
������
��
���"


�
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���



�
 ���
��������������
���������
��������
�������
��
���

��������
�����������
��
�����


�
  ������	�����
����

�������
��
������
��	
�����
��	
��

������	��
���
�


3��������	
���
����


������


�
 6��	������
����
�������
����������
��
�������	����	�

��������	
��

��
������
��	



�
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���


�
 ����������
�������������
����
��������
��
������
��	

��

��	�	�����


�
 6��	������
����
������
�!�������
��
���
���������
��


��!
��
���
����


�
  ������	�����
����

�������
��
������
��	
�����
��	
��

������	��
���
�


�
 ��	�1/������

������������
��
�������
��	
������	�
������

��

���������
������	�
������
��
���"


 ����
����	
������	�
:���
 �
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���


���������	
�����
��

3����
����


�
  ���������
�2����
�
����
��

�������
��"���



�
 ���
��������������
���������
��������
�������
��
���

��������
�����������
��
�����


�
 ��	�1/������

������������
��
�������
��	
������	�
������

��

���������
������	�
������
��
���"


Page 60



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����%�������

�



�����
��
���
���
�
������

���������
��
����������
���
��������
��

����������
���
��
��

�����
����
���
����������,�
��������
��
��������	
�
��	�1/�������
����������

�������
�������
���
���
������
�������
	������
����������
��
���
���������
��
�����

"��
��������
��

�
���������
����������





0�	%���#����������������
�
���
����������
���
�������
���"1������
���������
*.�D
�����+
�!��	
��
���
�����


���������
 ��
�"������
�����
��
�����
�����
!���

��
��"���
��
��
���
�������

��/����

��
�������
���
������
��
�����1����
�����
�������

��
���
����������
���

.%$%
'���������
�����!
������
�
-
�0�������������	

	���	
�
�� � �������

�����
����������27/
�	��(���
*��
����	�������������	�����
����� !�����������!���
8���	��	��#���������
������
!�����
����� �����	��������
���	���������	�
����

�����)�����

!�����9!	�'��*�����������!����,�������������!�
!�
��������
�����	
��	��� �����������*���������!���!���������	�)�)��)��������	�!�����
	�
��

��� ���������!������������	
��	������
������	
� !����#"�


 �
���
.%$$
3����
�������
3�����
(BK
��
����������
�����
���

����
����
��

���

�����
��

�
�����
5��
�����������
*�������

!���
C%K
��
���
�����
'���������+�



���
����������
��������
���
�����!��	
�����

��������-




�
 #��
�������

���
�������

��������	
���
����
�����
�
�������
������	���


�	����
�������
��

!��
��������
����
����
�����
�

��

�����������


�������

�����
.%%8
�����	�
�
���������	
�����

��������
�����������

*3� 3�+
!���
���
3�������
�����
����������
��
9
�����	��
!����
��
�����

�����
���
����������,�
��>��
����
�����������
��
��������1��������
��
���
!��"

��
����
������������

��������	

�	����
�����
���
���
)�������
���������

�����
�
���
����
�������
����
���������
����
����	����

��������-
���
������

�������
������	���
���
��������
����
�����
�
��������1���


�	����
�������

���������
��

�
���	�
��
����1�����

������
������
���������
���

�����������
!��"
��
�����������
��	��
��	
����
��
�
���
�������	������

�����
��	
��


�	����
�������

�������
��
��������
�
���	1����
��

�����������

�����

��

��������


�
  �
��������
��

��������
������
���
����	�

��
�����������
!���
�������!���

4����������


�
 �������
������������
��������
���
�������

��
���
)�������
0������
��

�����

������������


�
 ���
����������

��!�
��
����������
�����
��
�������	
���"�	��
�������

��

���
�����
'���������,�
�������	
����������
��
!���
��
����������
�������

�����
�

��
����0�
���
)�������
0������
��

�������


�
 �������
�����
��
���������
�����
�

��
�����
'���������
9�������
!����

�������
���
��1��������
��

�����

�������
����������
���
����	
�2�����


�����	�
����������
��
���
)�������
0������
3����
@����������
6��	�����

:���

��

��
�������
�����
�������
����������


�
 #������
��������
���
�����

!���
���
�����
'���������
��

���
����������

��
��
���

��
���
 �������
��
��
3�������


�
 6����������
��"��
����
�
�����	�
��
��������

�����	
��!��
�����	�
F����

�����
��

�	���

�����
��
��
�����
'���������
����������
���
�2�����

�������	
���
����
��

��	��
���������


Page 61



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����-�������

�

�
 ��
������
��������
��

�������
���
�����

!���
���
�����
'����������


�
 6�������
���
�����	�

���������
�����	�
���
6��������
�����
3������
6������

3�����
��

���
����������
��
�����	
��
�
�����

�������
�������������

�����
��
!���
���
�����
'����������




���
����������
�����
��
���
�����!��	
��������
�����

��
�������
����	
�
!�
�

���	�
��
����
	������
��������
��
���
��������
�����������
��

�������
�������-




�
 6�����,�
����������
�����
��

�������

�����	�
�
������
�����������
���!���

���
�����������
���
)�������
0������
��

���
)�������
�������
���

����������
���������
������
���
�����������
��

���
�
���
����������

!��"�������



�
 ���
����������
��
���
��	
���
�2���������
��
�����


���
�������
!���
���

�����
���������	����
������
�����	�
���
�����
�
����
�������
'�����


�
 ���
����������
���
��
����
����
��
�
��

�����
��
���������
�2�������
��

�������
���
����
��	�����
��������
9����������
�����
��


�
 ���
)�������
���������
�����

��
�����
��
�
6����
��
@������
���
6�����

�����
�
��������
��
���
)�������
��������
��"��	
�����
�
����
��
!
��


����
�������

���
���������
�������
���
��������
���
���

��
���
�����

���������	����
������
��

�����
�������
�������
��

����
1������
��
����


�
 ���
����������
!��"�
���������������
��
�������
���5����
!���
�
!�
�
���	�

��
����

�������
�����
	���������
��

�����
'���������
��
����






&1�����$���������$$��2�������##������3����#�������������
�
���
����������
��
��
�
��
��
���
��������������
���
3��������
��

���
������
���

'���������
�����!
�
�������

����
��
���
��
���
����
���������
����������
������	

7���
�����
����������
��
�
��	���
��������

��	����������
��
�
��
��
!���

/�������
�
�2��������

��

��������

�����
��

��"��!��
	�

�2�����
��

��������������,



���
�������������
����������
�����
�
�
!�����
��
�2�������
��
����������
���5���

������
����	�����
��

	����������
�����������
��������	��
���������

������������
��

�����
������
����
����������

�������
��
���
�������
��
���

��	���������
��


������
�������
��

�������
�����������
��

�����
���
������

���
'���������
�����!
�����

����
�0������������!������,
���	
������

������
�	
��������������	

	����
�
���	���	
�����

���������������	
��	��#��
�����	��
�	

� ��)�������	���
���������	

	����
�����������������������������
������	
��!����!�!��*�
����

	�������

���#"�


���
����������
���
�
������
����������
�����
����

��
�������!���
!��
����

����
��������
�
������

��


�������

����
����
������
���
'���������
�����!

�����
�
����	���
��
���	���������	���
������)��'����������������	
��	�������
�������
������
*������
����	������	������	�����������������	
��	���)�	���	
���	���������
��
	�� ���
��������)��'������� ����������,
���	
��	������:;����	������	���#"�


���������
$.
�����
���
�2��������
���
�

��
!��"
!���
���
����������
��
���5����

����
����������
��
���
��	���������,�
������	��
�����



3����
������
�������
���!
���
����������
���������	
����
�����	��
�	�����

�����
'���������
��

�����
3������
��������"��
���
���
��

�������
��


Page 62



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

����������
�����
���!���

����
����
!���
���������

��
�����
!��"�
3������
�����

��������
�����
5��
���������
����
�������
���
������
��

���
������
��
����	�

��������

�����
������
���
������
�������
����	�
���
����������
�����
��������


����

��
��������"��




�����
�����
!�������
!��
�<
��������������!�� ��*� ����	�������=�

7���	��� ����	

	��� (��
��2��� �	�	��7���	���

��
���"
 D(
 C?
 C$


��	�����������
��5�������
A
6������
 (%
 D$
 D$


��
0���
����	��
 BD
 BD
 B&


��
����
 C(
 D$
 CB


0������	
A
@����������
 ?&
 ?$
 &8


 ��������
A
#���
���������
 D.
 CD
 C8


���������
A
���"���

 CD
 C&
 C8


6��
A
:�������
 ?8
 ?.
 8$


0��
������
 8(
 8&
 .(


����	��	
����	�
 &(
 8&
 88







&&�/�!������������������$��
�
���
����������
��
�
�����
�������
��
�
����������

��
$(%D;
���
�����
�������

!��
����!�

��
.%%%�
���
��������
���
������	�
��	���������
��

������	�
����

���
��
	��
����
���
�����
'���������
��

����
����������
���

�������
�����	�

���
������
�����
0�����
��

�!���1������
������	�
!���
���
�����������
���

����������
��
��������

��
���
�����
��������
'���������
�����	�
/��������

�����������
�������
��

���������	
������	��



��������������
!��
���
������
��������

�����	�
6�����
�����������
����������

����
�

�����
����
��

��������	
���
����
��
���
��	����������
��"�
��������������
���

���
����������,�
��������
��

���������
��������������
��

	��
��
�������	��

�������
��

�
�����
���
3��������
��
�����������
��
���1���������	
�������
��
���

�����
'���������,�
@�������
'�������
3����������
#�������





&'�����##��������
�
���
����������,�
�������
�������
�����
��
����
��
������������
�����!��	
����

����������
��
���
����
��	
���������
��!����
����
�����
��
��/����

���

���������	
�������
�����	�
���
��
��
�����
��
���
����
��	
���
����
������

��

��
�������
��

�������
��

���
�����
'���������
!���
��
��
���
�����
�����

�������
���
����
��	
��
�
���
�
���
���

��������
���
'���������
���
��������

�����
���
���������
������
�����������
�����
��
���
����
��	
��

��������
�����

���
��
��
�����������
��

������
��
���
#��
�
�������

����
���
����
!���

��

����������
������
���
��	��
������
���
�����
��
�����
��	
����
��������

�������
�����
���
���
�������
��

������



��
�������
���������
��
���
������
�������
�����
��
���
����������
��

��
��
��

��
����"��
��
�����
'���������
9�������



�����
��
���������
���
������	
�������
�����
!���
�����
���������
������
�����
��	

�����1����
�������
�����
��
6���
���	
��
��1�������	
!���
���
)�������
0������
��


Page 63



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����.�������

�

������
���
����������
��
��������
���"��	
�����	���
����
!���

������
��
�����


�������
�����
��

���������

���
���������
�������������
���
���������
����������
���
����
������
�
��

��

��������
�����������
��
���
�������
�������
�����
��
���������
���������
���
���

��������
���
���������
�������
�����
�����

����
���
��������
:������

3���
��

���
�������
�����	��
���
�����
��


���������
��
�������
��
���
�������

!���

��
�����
������
��

��
!���

��
!�������
��

�
����
��
�
���������
�����
��

�����
���
�����������
����������



�����

<?%�%%%
�����	�
�
����
��
��������
�����
���
��
��������
��
��	�������	

���
�2�����	
����������
��������
�/��������
��
���
�����
��
���
������

�������
�����
��
6���
���	�





&(�*��������������������������������
�
���
������
�������
��
	��
����
���
�����
'���������
��
<$�(C.�
��
.%$8=$&�

�����	
����
��������

��
�������
	�����
��

�����

������
�����
.%%B�
�����
��

������������
��

������
����
��������	
�������
��������
����
��������

���"�
��

���
���
��		���
��������
���
����
���
������
��
��������	
	����
���
��	
����
�

���	�
��
��������
�����
��	
���
������	�
0������
#��
�
���
9�������
4�����

����0
��

��	���
9
�������
��
����
���
����������
��
.%$.=$8
�2�����
��

�����
��
�����
��
�

�������
<&$&�%%%
��
�������
��

�2���

���
!��"
��

��������

���
��������
��

���
���������




�
2��
���������������	

	����,�������	�������������	���
	�������%>-�


���	���
!���

������
���
���������
���
������	
�2������
���
��	
����
�������

��������
�����
���
�����
'���������
��
����
��
������
�������
��
	���
��

��

!���
�����

��
������

9�������
����������
�����
��
��
������
�����
�����


���
��
���������
��
�����������
��
���
����������
��
�
��������
��
��
�
�������

��
��
�
���	�

��	���������
!���
�������
��!�����
��������
����
���������
�������

�2������
���
��	
!���

��
����
���������
��
�
���	��
���"
�����
��
	����������

���
'���������
��
������
�����

��
�����	����
!���
��	��

��
�������
�������
��


Page 64



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

���
��	
����
���
����������
��
����
��
�2������
�����
��	
���
������	�
0������

#��
�
����������
�������
��������
��������
��

�������

������
���
����������

���
�����
�
����
����������
��
��������	
���
��
������
��

!���

��
������
�����


�����
��
��
������
�
�����
��	������

�������
!���
�
�������
���	�
��

�
�������



 �
�

������
����
��
���5����
���
������

���
�����	�
�2������
������������
����

����	
�

�������
���������
��
����
��
���
����������,�
���������
���
�2�����

����
�����
������������
�������������
������	�
��
���
��

���������
	������

�����

$.
�����
!���
��
�������

��
���
����������
��
���������
���5���

���������

����	
.%$.=$.
��������

��
	����
���
��	
��
�������������

�
���
�2����
��
���
��	���������,�
�����

�������
�����
����
�������
�����	�

!���

��
����"���
��
�����
����
���	��
!���
�
���	��
��
��

���
����������

!���

��
����
��"���
��
��
����
��
��������
��
�
������
��

���
������
����
��

��
���

��
	���
��
����
������
������
�����
!���
�����/������
���
���
���������





&)����������������!������


���
����������
��
����
��
�
��1�����	�
�������

������
��
������
����������

�����������
�����
���
�����
������	��
���"�

��
�2�����
!��
���
���
�
��

!�����	

��
��	�	�
!���
����
!������
���
�����
�	��
��
���
������
��

��
!
���
����

����������
���������

��
�!����
��

���
������
!���
���
�������	
��	���
��


��	��������




��
�
����������
��	���������
!���
����	����

���������
��
��������
������������
��

��2�����
���������
��
��
�����

��
���
���
��	�
��
���
������
�����

'���������
�����!��
 ��
��>�
��

�����
����!
��
��
���
���2����
��

�������������

:�
���������
���	�
����1����������
��	����������
��
!����
����������
�2�������
��

���5���
��
	���������

����	�����
���"
�����	
������������

�������
��"��	
��


���������
3"�����
������������
����������
��

"��!��
	�
���
���
�����
����
��
���

!���	
������������
���

���		��	�����
�����
���	��
��
���
:��
��
�	����
��


���
0������	
3"����
�������
���
�2������
��
��!
��������	
���������
��
����

�����
������
���������������




��
�
�������
��
��
���
��	���������
���������
����	�����
��

���	��
�����	��
!���

��������
��

��������
�������
��

������
���������
���������
�����
�����
�
���
�!�

�����
��������
������������
��
!�
����0�
�
���������
��
����
��������
��
����

���
�����
���������	����
�������
�����
������������
���
����
���������
	�����

��

����
1������
��
���
��
�
��������
�������������
������
��	�	�����
��


���������������
 ��
��������
���
!���
���

��
�
!�
�
���	�
��
���"����
����
��

��
�����

��
�����
�2
$�


Page 65



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

6���
.-
�6� �)3�
��3�3
�)@
��)�043 �)3



�
&+� �������������"������������


���
3�����	�
	����
���
�����!�

�
������
��
�������
���
������
��	����������
��

���
���
��
�����
�2
.�




$�
 3�����
/��

.�
 �������
��
!
��


���
�
���
�����
����
����������
��

�����
��
���

8�
 �������
����������
��

���������
���
��������
!���
���
�������

�������

��


)�������
0������
��
�����

&�
 ���	�
����������
��

��
!
��
�������

�'3:
�������
�����
�


	���������

?�
 ���	�
����������
!���
)�������
0������
��
�����

B�
 ���	�
����������
!���
)�������
������
�����

C�
 ���	�
����������
!�����
	���������
*��
!+

D�
 3����
����������
���!���
��
!
��

)�������
0������
��
�����

(�
 �������
����������
��

��������
��������
��
���
����
�����
���������	����


������

$%�
�������
��
��
������

����������
��
�
!��"��	
��
����	����

�����������

$$�
���	�
!���
�������!���
4���������

$.�
���	�
����������
��

��
!
����
��!
���	��
�����������
��
�



��
������
��2
!���
�����
���

��
�����������
������
��

�������

!���
���������

���"��
������
�����	�
��

���������
����
��	��������
����	
�����
���-





�
 :�������-
����
�������
����!
���
�

�������
�����

��������
��

��������

����	������
��
�����������


�
 ���"�-
�������
�������
��������
���
��������
����������
��
���
��������


�������

�����	�
��������
���2�������
��

�������
����	�������


�
 �����-
���	���
!���

��/����
�����
������
�2���
�����
��
�
����
��
������

���������
�����������
���	��
��
��������1��������
�����������
��������
����

	���������
!���

�����
�������
�����
��
��
�����
<.�
��

������
��	���	

�������
������
���
�������
��/����
�����������
��
�������
�����
��

��

�������
���

����������	
���
�������
!���

��
��
���
���
����
�������


�
 3����	�-
��
�����1����
��������
���
��
��
���������

���	���
!���
���
���
���

���
�����	�
���
�������
��	���������
��

�����

�������
�����
�����

�������������
���
�������
�����	�
��

��������

�������


�
 :�������-
����
�������
�������
���������
������	
����
���
�������
������
��

)���
�����������
��
��	��=��	��������
��/����������


�
 �
��������	
���
��������
���
3�����	�
'����
���
��"��
�������
��
���

�����������

�������

�������
��
����������
��
��
�����!�

���
����
�����!-




�
 6�������

��	�����������
��
���
!���
��!���
��
�����
����
������
���
����

���������
��������
��

�������
���
����
��������
���
���������
���������
��


���
��������
�����������
��

�������
�������
��������


�
 ���
)�������
���������
�����

��
�����
����
��������
��
��

�������

��

�
����
���
���
�����������
����	�����
��
�����,
������	�
��

�
��������

�����������
��

��
���
�!����1�����
�������
����
����
�����
�
����������
��

�	����


Page 66



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�������
��
�������
����
��������
������������
��

����1!�
��
�����������
��
���

�������


�
 ���
�����
����	�����	
��������
���������
��

�2�������
���
�����
��	
��


�������	����	
�����
������	��
�������	
���
��������

��������	
��
������
��	

��

��"��	
�����������
����������
��
���
�������
��
��������	
��������

��������
��
������	�
����	�����
��

������
��	�	������


�
#��
���	���
��
����	
���������
�����
!���

����
��
��
��	��������
�����	�
��

������������
��
���	���	
��������
��
�������
������
���������
���	������
��	��

�����
��������
��
�����
!���
�����������
���������
��
��
����	��
��	������
��
����

!���

������
�
���	��
�����
��
�������
���
���������

��������

���������
��
���	��

���������
��
�������
�����
!���

�������
��
�����
!���
������������
��
���������

��
����
��/����������
��
��
�����
!���

��
������
��������
��

������	
��

���
���

���
�������



��������	�
�����
�
��	��������
����
��
���
"��!��
	�1����

���������
��


����������������
��
���
����������
��

����
���
����
�2������

��
	����
������

����
���
����
����
�����
�����	�
���
3� 3�
�����������
!���
3������

*��
!����

�����
��	����������
����
�����������
�����	�
��������	
��

������	
��
�
��

3������
�
����	
���
�����������
����������+�





�
�����!
����
���"�

��
�
��������
���������������
��
�����������
�����

����	�����
��
�
"��
���������
!���

������
���������-




�
 ������
��
�
������
��

��	�������

��	�����������
���������
����
���������
��


������
��


������
��	�1/������
��

�����

������
��������;
��

��
���
�����


�
 6����
�
��	�
��������
��
���
�2��������
����������
��

���������
���
���

������
�����������
�������
����
�2����
��
���
3� 3�
�����������;


�
 92�����
�������������
����
��
����	��������
��

�

�������
����������������

��
�2�����
���
!��
��
!����
3� 3�
��������
��

���
�������������
����
�������

���
�!�
)�������
���������
�����
�
��
��
���������

����

��
���

����

!�
���
��
���
��	
������	�
�����������
��

�������	
���
������
��
��
���


����
�2���������
��

���
��������
��
���������
�
��������
���������
��


�������;


�
 92�����
���
����
����
���
3� 3�
�����������
����

����
��
�����
��
���1���"�

��
�����
��	
�

���
��


�	����
�����
���
�
���	�
��
������	�

���
����
����

�������
����
�����!���
����

��
��
���"
��

��������
��
����;


�
 92�����
�

�������
��������
����
�����	������	
��

�������
�2���
��	
���

�����

��������
��
��
����
�2����
�����	�
3� 3��




�
 9��������
���
���������	
�������
��
�����
���
��	
����
�2������
�������
����

!���

��
����������

��
���
����������
������
�
����
��
	����������




���
�����1�����

�������
���
�������
��
���

�����	�
���������
��

����������

����	
���
"��
�����������
�����
���
�������
��
��
�����
��
�2���
�
���

�����!��	-



 ������+�2�
������"����456-
!����
�����
���
��������
��
���	��	
!���
�������

����������
�'3:�
�����
��
��
����
�����	��
����
!���

���
���
���
�
�����	��

���
���
��������
�����������
������
��

!���

������
���"
���
����������
!���

�������
��	���������
���
������������
����
��

������
���
����
����
����
��
���

����
������������
�����
�
��

���������
���
����������
���/��
��
����
��
�

!���

��"�
��
���������
���	��
��

����������
��������
��

�����	�
������


Page 67



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

����������
��
��������

3�����	
�������
�����
��

����
����������
��!����
!���


��
�

��������
������
��

��
�����
���

������



 ������.�2�	�$���������##�������7��"�������"�����4568
����
��
������
���

!����
������
���
���
���	
����
����	�����
��


����������
��
���
)�������

���������
�����

��
�
����
���
���
�����������
����	�����
��
�����,
������	��

���
�����
���
����������
�����
����������

���
����
�������
��

�����
�2�������
!���

��

��������

��

�����

��
�!�
����������
��������
��	�����������
���
�����

����	�����	
��������
���������
��

�2�������
���
�����
��	
��

�������	����	
�����

������	��
�������	
���
��������

��������	
��
������
��	
��

��"��	
�����������

����������
!���
��
���"���
�������������
�����	�
���
�����
!��"��	
��
���
�2�����	

�����
��
�������
���
�����
�
��
��
����������
��

��
��2�����
��������
��

�����
��	
����	����

��������
!���
��
���������
�
����
!���
!�����
����
����
��
�����

!���
����������
��
��
������

��

������

��
�����
��!
��	�����������

���
)���

��
��
���������
��������
����������
���
�����
!���

������
��
���
��

��������
��


��
��
���"
��
�����
��
/������
��

���������
����
!���

��
�
���"!��

����

��	����	
���
������
��

�2���
�����
����
������

���
��
��
����
��	
�
����������

��������
�����

��

��������
�"����
��

�
������
��

������������
�������	
 �

���������



 ������0�2��7�$����������##�����������������������!������������6�$���
�������$�����$�������8

@��������
��
�����
�
��

���
�������
��
���
��
���

���������
��
����������	
�
��������
�����������
��

���	���������
��
����
�����
!���

��

��������
��
��������
��/�����	
��/��������
��
�

�������
�����
������	
���

��������
:������
3���
��
�

��������
��

������
���������
����
��
�2�����	
�"����
��


�2�������
!���
���������

�����
��

��	��������

����������

6��������
���
���

�������
��
����
��������
���������
!���

�����
������������
��
���
�2�������
��


��/����
���	�
��

!�������
�����������
��
��������
��

����������
������
 �
��

����"���
��
��
����������
��
���
)�������
��������
���
���
����	�����
��
���

6�����
�����
�
���������
���
�
4�����
���
������
!���
��
�
��������
��
��"�
����

���
3� 3�
������������
��/�����	
�	�������
��
����
��������
���
��������
�����


!���

������
��
�
���	�����

��

������������
����������





���
��������	
�������
�
�������

��
!�����
��
�����
�������
���-




�
 ���
3�����
J��
E
������
$
��


�������

��


�������

�������
��
����
������


�
 ���	��
!�����
'���������

��
��
��
!
E

�������

��
������
C�


�
 ���	��
�����
�
'���������
E
��!
�'3:
�������

�������

��
������
&�


�
 ��
������

	���������
��

����	����

�����������
E
������
$%�



����	������9��8

�����
��������
�����!�
����

��
������
��
���
�������
���������

��

���
������
������
��
.%$$
��������

����
�
���	
	������������	
���	��
���	��������	
����	�� ���	��	�
�
��
������
!

���
���������	
��	�����
��!��!���

���	�!������
!	�����������������	������	�	�
"��

����
�������	
����!������!
��
�	��
����	�	���
�
����	��#"�
��
���
�������
�������
���
�����
'���������
��/�����

�������
�����
�������
��
���������
�������������

����
������
�����
��
�
��������
���

����������
!���
�����
�������
��
�����
��
��������������
���"
�����������
��


�����
���
������




������"������/�!���#���8���
���	��
!���
��
!
����
�
���
�����
'���������

���
����
��
�������
����
��
�������
��������������
��
��������
��

�����
�

����
����������
��
������
���������
��

����	�
��
�
���	��
��	����������

�����


Page 68



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

���
��������
��������
���
�����
��
����	
����
��
�
���	��
��	����������
��

�"����

!�����
���
����������
������
���������
��
�����
�����
��
���
��
!
��	����������



��!�����
�����
���
����
����
��	��������
������
��
��
�

�����

�����
��	-



0����	�����
�
�����
����	��� !
	��

3��	�	����&0�)	��	��2���������-

�����
���

�����
������
�����

���
�������������
��
���
3� 3�
�������
����
���
�����

'���������
'3 
������������

����
�����
��
!������
����
��
��������
����
�

���������
��

��������
�����������
��

���
���������

�����
��
�����
��	�
���

�2�����-




�
 ������
���
���
��������
�����
��
����	�
��

��������
���
�����

��


�	����

�������;



�
 ���
���
��
����������
��@�
' 3�
����������
!��1
�����������

�	���������
��


�����
������
�/�������
��
������

���
��

������������;
���


�
 ���
��	��������
����
��
����	��	
���
��������
�����

��

�������
������
!�����

���
'���������
 �
�������;
��

��
�
�������


�
 �������	
������
������
��
���
�����
�



��
�������
���"
�����!
���
���!�
�����
���
���"�
��

��	��������
�����
��
��

�����
���
�

����
���������
���
�����������
��
��	��������
����1!�����	
��
���

�������
���
<.�
!���
���	�
���������
��
������	
������
6����
��	
�
��������
���1
������
������
��
3� 3�
!���
����
��������
���
������
������	
����
��
�����

��������
���
��"���
��
��
�����
�

��
���
'���������,�
 �
�������
�����
��
������

����
���
���1���1�������
�����
1����
��
��
����
���������
�������
�����	�
3� 3�

��

�������!���
4����������

������
������	
�����
!���

��
�2�����

��
������

����
<.%%�%%%
��
<B%%�%%%�
*6��
��
�����2��
����
��������
�����
!���

��

�/��������
��
�
.$K
���
��
���
����������,�
�������
��
	��+�



0������������ 
�������������	���
���!
������������	��-

�������
�����������
���

���

��
��
�
������
��
���
�������
����������
��

���
�������������
���
���
�����
��
��
����
���
���������
�������
������
������
��

�������
����	�

��

	���������
���
����
��
���������

��
����
�����
��
���������




�	
'
����	������	�����
��	��*����,	 	�	�������
����	��������!��	��?
��
���
�������

���������
���
����������
���
����
��
��
��
�����������
��
���
����


����������

��
�
������
��
��������	�
������

���5����
��

��
�������������

!��"��	�

 �
���
�������
	���������
��
��
�������������
���
��������
�������


��
���
���������
	����	
�
����
��

����������
��
�����
��

������	
�����
!�
�

���	�
��
�"����
��

�2��������
!���
��������
��������������
���
���
����	�����
��

���
��	����������
����������
�����
���������
!��"
!���
	����
���2�������
����
 �

��������
���
��	�

��������	
��

������	

�	����
�����
!���
���
!�
��
������	�
��


�������
�������
��

������	
���
����������
�����

��
6�����,�
����������
������
 �

��
�������������
����
����
"��

��
����������
!��"
����

��������
!�����

	���������
������
��������



����	�	�������,	
�	���
���	��
������	���	��
���!���������
�������!�	
�?
��
��
���
����

��
��
�
��!
����	�����

���������
����
�����
����������
!���
��/����
��
���������

��
�"����
��

���������
�!��
����
���
��������
�����

��

�������
�����������������

9��
����
��
9�	����
������	�
�����
���	��
!���
���
�����
����������
���
����

����
���
��	���������
���
������������
����
�������	�����
��

�������
���������

��

��
���
����
������
����

��
����
��
���
��

��
�����
�����	�
��
���
�����
��


Page 69



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����$�������

�

���������
�
����
��

	�����
��
������	�
��
���"�
!����
�����
	������
�����	�
����

��
��
����

����
���������
�����������
��

�����
�
����	������
���
�������

������
���������

!���
���������
��
����
��

���������

���	������

����	�����
���
��!���
��"���
��
�����
�
����
��	���
����������
����
!���

���


��
�
����"
�!�
��
���
�����
!��"��	
����
�������
���
�����

��
��
����	�

��


�������

������������
��

����������
����
���"�
��
���
������
�����������
������

��

�����������
��
���
)����
���
��
�����������
��
���������
!���

��
��"���
��

�����
�����	�
�
�������
��
���������
��
��
��	���	
����	�����
���������
������

����
���������
�����������
��
:���

�
������������
��
�����������
����
���������
!���


��
��"���
��
�����
��
���
���	��
���������
��	���������
����
!����
���
����������

���������
!��
�������
�
����������
����	
����
��
���
���	��
��	���������
!���


���
��"�
���
��������
����
���������
��
������������
��

	����
����
���������
��

!���

��
��"���
����
���
��������
!��
�����



+�

����
! �	���)���
�	
�������!
�����	������������"
�����������	����?
���

����������
��
���
����������
��
��
��
����
���
��

���������
��
�
���
��
�
��

�
������

�����
��
��
���������
#��
�2������
�������
��
���
������
����
	������

����
��
��
�����������	
��	��������
����������
�����������
��

����!��	

�����	�����
����
�
�����
����������
��
�
��
�
����
��
���
����
��
	����������

*����
�!����
��
������	�
������
	���
����������
���
����������
�����
��
�����


����
���
��
�����
����
����
!���

���
	���
������
��
��
!�+
0����	
���

�����������
��
���
��������
�����

��
�
������
��
����
!���

��

����������
��
���

������������
��
���
�����
������	�
��
���
���	��
�����
@���������
��
�������

��������

�
��
��
���
��
������
��	
����
����
���
�����������	
��
�
���	����
��	

��������
�������
���
�
	���������
��������
���
����������
��
������

��
�

������������
!���
���
���
����
���������
��

��������
���
��	
��
���
��
�
!��

����
!���

���
��
��������
����
�
	���������;
����
!���

��	��
����
���

��������
��

�����������
�����

��
��
���,�
���	��
����
	���������
��
�
������

��
����������
���
����������
����
���
��
��������
����������
��
�
������


�����
��
��
���������
��

�������������
�
����
��
�
������
��
����	
��������

����

	����������
����������
��
���
��������������
��
��������
������
��
�
���1�����������

���	��
�����
9�	����
������	��
!����
��
�
���1	�����������
��
��
���
��	�	�

�����
��
���1�����������
�
�����
����
��
��	���
�����������
���
��
!
��
��
��	��

���5�
���
�����
��
!����
���������
���
�����/������
�������
�




0���	�� 	�	�����������
��������������
��	��
?
���	��
!���

��
����
��
���������
��

��
�������

��
��	���
�����
���
���������
)��
����
!���

 �
�����
��
��	����������

��	���
����
�
	���������
���
	����
���
�����
�����

��������
���

��
���

����������
�����
�
��
��
�������
!����
�����	�
����

��
	�������
�
���
�������

���������
��
�2������
���
��	
��

�����������
���������
!���

��
����������
�

���
����������
���

�������

�
	��

����"
�����

��
������	
�2������
���
��	

��


��������	
�2��������
���
�

�������������
��

�����
��
�
�����	
�2���������

����
����
���
��
�������

��
���
�������
������
��
�������

�������
�
�����
���

�����
'���������
��
����
��
������
�������
��
	���
��

��
!���
�����

��

������

9�������
����������
�����
��
��
������
�����
�����

���
��
���������

��
�����������
��
���
�����������
���
���
�����
'���������
��
��
��
�����

��

�����	����
!���
��	��

��
�������
�������
��
���
��	
����
���
����������
��
����
��

�2������
�����
��	
���
������	�
0������
#��
�
����������
�������
��������
��������

��

�������

������




�������##��������������"���������/�!���#���8
���
������
������

�
�������

��
�
��������
��
��
���
��������
��
�
��!
�'3:
�������
��������	
���


Page 70



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����%�������

�

����������
��

����
���������
��
��
!
�����
�
	����������
����
!���

����	

��	�����
���
���1���������
*��

��������
����
����
���������
���������+
���������

!�����
�������
	���������
����
��
�2������
����������
��
��

6��������
��������

�����
�-




�
 	������
���2�������
��
	��������	
��

��������	
�����

�������
�����
��	
���������

��������
���������

!���
���������;



�
 ���	�������
��

��������������
���
�

�������
�������
��
���
��	�
����������
��


�
���������
��
���
����
������
��
�
!�
�
���	�
��
���������
�������
��

	����

���
�
����
�������
�������
��5�������
��

����
�������
���
����������
��

�������
	���������
���1���"�;


�
 �������
��

���2�������
��
������
���������
����
�������
��
���
��
��/����

��
��


!���
����
���
��
��
��������
��
���
��	
��
�����
��
�
���

��
��������
"��

���������
��

�����
�
��
�����������
����������;


�
 ����������
��
������	
��������
!���
��������
���������
��
�����
�

����������


��
���
�2�����	
����������
��	����������
��

���
	������
����
��
��

��
����"�
�������������
��

�����������
��������
��

�	����
���������

�������	�����
��

��������;



�
 ����
��
����
����������
���
����������
��

���
��	�
�����
��
�������

'���������
���������
��

 �
���������

����
�����
	������
���2�������
��
����	

��!
��������	�
���
5���
��
�����������
����	�����
���
��
���������

�������	�����
��

�����
��	�
��

!��"��	
��
�����������
��
�����
��

���


�	����
�����������
������
���
��������
��

������	�
�������




 �
�

������
�����
���
��������
��
���
������������
=
�������
	���������
��
��

��
����	��	
��	�����
�
	����
��
�2�����
��
�������
��

�������
�����������

���

������
������
��"��!��
	�

����
���
��������
��
����
������
!���

��"�
�����
��

������
��

���
�������
��������
���
�
!���

����
��	�
���"�
��
���
�������
��������

)������������
����
������
������
��

��������

��
����	
���

��������
��


����������
��
!���

�����
�
�
���	1����
��

�����������
��
��
���
���
�������





������������!�������������������%�"��������������������������������8
����

��
�
���������
���
��
���1���
���
���
���	��
�����
�
'���������
������
��

���������	
���
�2�����	
)���
�������
����
�
��	������

���������
�����
��


�����������	
���
!����
��
���
����������
������
��

����������������
��
����
��!

��
��
����
!���

��
�������
��
	���������
��

��������������
��
���
�����
�!�

��������
������������
)��
��

)0��
���
!���

������
���
����1������������
��
���

�2�����	
�����

���������
���
�����1��
�����
!���

�����
�
���
���2�������
��
����

��!��
�
�
������

�'3:
�������
!���
��
!
��
�����
��
���
��
����
!���
����
��
��


��������
��
�������
 �
���������
��������
��
�����"�
��
!���

������
���
���������
��

��"�
��
��
5���
!���
�����
��
���
��
��������
��
��
���������
���
�2�����
��"��	
��

��������
�����������
�������	�����
!��"
����
��
!�
 �
�������
����
���
�������

�����
�
����
�����
��
���
��

�����
����������
��	����������
��
���"
��
��������



����
��
��
����
�
��
���
�2�����	
	���������
*!���
��
����
���
��������
������


��
�������������+
��
�
����1��
����
���
��
�
!���
�����	�����

�������
�������

�
��!
�
������
��

���
���������
���
��1��������
��

�����

���
��
����������
!���

)0��
 �
�����
��
�������
��5�������
��
����������	
��


��������	
���
)���

����	
���
!���1����������

3� 3�
�����������
!���
3������
�
��

��
�
��1�����	�

��
����
���
��
��
��
��������
��

������
���	�����
��

�������������
!��"��	

������
���
!�
��
��������
�����������
��

�������
��������




Page 71



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����-�������

�

�����
�����
���
��!��
��	��
���
���
��
�����1��
���"�
��

�����
��
����
�������
����

����

��
�
�����
����
��
�
��
���
��
���	
����
������������	
��
���
�������

 �
���

���������
���
��������
����

��
���������
����������
��
���1���"�
��
�����
��
��

�����
��������
���
!���
���
��	��������
�
�����	��
��
��������	
����
���2����
��


����	
����
��
���"
���������
����!�����
����
	��

���!��
����
��

�������
��

�
��������	
��!
�������
��
��������
���������
����������
���
��
����������
�
��


���

��
����
������
�����
"��
����������
��
���
������
���
���������


�
�
&,�����������������


���
��	�����������
����	�
!���
�����
����
��


���������
��

���"
���
����
��
"��

������
��

�"�����

 �
�����������
���
���
����������
���

���������
��
��������
��


�����
��

���
���"
��
���������	
���
 �
�����
���
������
����
���

��
��

�������	���

������
���

�������
��
��
��

�����
���	���
����
���!�

�
�����


�������	
��
���
�

��
����	�
�
���	�
����	�
���	�����
����
������
��
������


���
)��
���
���/������
!����

�	�����
���"�
��
���
��������	
�����
��
���	���

��

����	��
��

��
����������
���
������
��
��������	��

�
���
�����
��
��	�����������
����	�
!���

����
���"�
��
���!���

��������

�������
��


����
��	
��

������

�����	������
��
��
�����
 �
��
���������
����

���
��
���
�������

���
�������
�����
�������
�����

��
���5����

��
�
�������

��

������
����
���������



�
)�������
��
��
������
������
��
.%%B

��!��	
�����������
�����
������
������

���	���
����
���
��������
��
�����
����
�2�����	
��
���
����
����
�@��	
	���
��'��
�
��!��###�
�

�
 /�
���������	
	����������������� ��������A!�����������)�����������

��A������ ����	�
�A!
�	���������
�
���������	����!������������B�

�
 ��������	����	�����������!�������������
�
���������	����!������������*�	���!�	���

���	�����
�
������ !����B�

�
 �������!������������!���	�	�������
��������
�
�

	 ��� ��������	���	�
�������
�	����	��*������*��
����	���������
����	���	�������	���� �!������ ��	�
���� ��
������#�0�	
�)	����

	
��	��	����	��	���	

!�
�����	
'
�����	�������	��#"�



�
������
��
�������
������

����
���������
��
���
�����
)@6:
*���
������	
��


�������+
���
��
�����

����
���	���
���
����������
����
����1��������	�
������

��


��������
����
���������
�2�����

��

��/����
����

������

�������	
��
����
���

���
��
������
��5��

�����
��
���

����������
������������



3������
"��
�����
!���
���

�������
�����
�������
��
���
��������
���	�
��
��"���


�����
�����
��
���
���	��
��������
�����
�����
�����

��
��������

��
�����
��

���1���"
����
�����	�
����
�
���1����
�����

��

��������
���
�����
��
�����
��

���������




�
 ���
�����
��
��������	
����������
 �
��
�����
�
���
����������,�
����
��������

!�����
���
'���������
3�����
 ��������
 ������
���"
����������
��
3� 3�

��		����
�������
�����
��
�����	
���
�������
����
�
	���������
��������
!���


��
��"���
��
��
����
<.��



�
 ���
�����������
����
�������
'����
��2
!���
��

��
��
���
�����
��
�������

������
����������

��
�������
��	����������


Page 72



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�
 0�	��
�����
��

��
����
�����
��	��������
��/����������


�
 ���
�����
��

�
�����

�������	
��
����	�
�
���	�
����	�
���	�����
��


�������
������������	
��

����������
����
������
��
������


�
 6��������
��
����������

�������
�����	�
��

������
������
����������
������	

���
:������
3���
��

��

���������


��������
������


�
 ����������
��
�����

��
��
�!��
����
�������!���
��
���
���
��������
��
�
��!

��
��



�
 ��
��
����
�����
���
�����
���������
��
���
��
���
���	��	
��	����������
!��

���
������
��
��������
��
���
��/����

��
���
��!
��
���









&-�����$���������������##����������


���
�2�����	�
������
�����	������
���
���

�������
��
����������
���
�

��������

�����������
��������
��
�����
����
�����
������
�����	����
��
�
�������

��
���

������
	���������
��������

�����!��
���
�����
���
����
!��"�������

 ������

��1��
�������
��
�
������	��
�����
��

������
�����������
!��"��	�

��	�����
!���
��
����������
��
	���������
��

�������
��	����������
!���
��
���

����
!��
��

��������	
�
��	�
����
��

��
�������
��
�����
��
���������
�����������



���
���������
�������

���	��
��
���
���������
�
�������
���
������
���

9����������
�	����
��

���
#�������
����������
����
�
���	��
�����������

��
�
!���

������
�
������
��
��������
��

�����	�
����
���
�2�����

��
5������
���

�����
�����
����
������
 �
��
���
����
�����
����
�������
��������
!���

5������

���	��	
���
����������,�
��������
����
�����
�2�����	
��
����
 ��
�����

��������

����
����
�����	�
����
���	��
!���

��
��	��	����
���

���������
��

�����

!���

��
��	��
��
���
����������,�
��������
��


����������
�����

�
���
�������

��	����������
!���
�����
��������
��
����
�����
!���

��
��!
�������������
��

����������
���������
���
������
�����
��
������
@���	�
!���

��

����
��!�����
��

���
����
��
��
��������
���������
�������

�����	�
��������
����
��


��������������
 �
�����
��������������
���	��
!���
�2�����	
��
���
��	��
���

��������
����������
��
�������
����
��
���
��	
��
���
���������
����
�����������
���

������
�����
��
�������
���

������
��
��������
���
�
����
��
����"��	
����
��
��

�
���	��
��	����������



������	�
�
��!
�'3:
�������
��������	
���
����������
��

����
���������
��

��
!
�����
�
	���������
"��$��7���������������
��$��������

���	���	
���

������	�
����	�����
���
�����
����
�
�����
������
���
��������
��
����
!���


��"�
����
����
��
������
��

���
�����������
��	�
�������
�����
��

���"�
���

����"���
��
��
���������
��
���
�������
��������
����
��
��
����
����
�������
��
���

����

��
	���������
��
�����
�����

����������
����	�
���
��������
��
���
���	��

�����������
��
�

�����������
����
��!
���,�1���	��
��
���
!���
��
�����
���


!���
���
�������������
���
��	���
����
������
�����

���
��

��������

��
����	

���

��������
��
��
���������

��
�������
������
��
����������
��
����

�����
�
�

��	���
�����������
��
��
���
���
�������
6��������
��������
�����
�-




�
 '������
���2�������
��
	��������	
��

��������	
�����

������


�
 3����	��
������
�����������
��

�����
��
�
����������
��
�


�
 9��	�������
��

��������������
���
�

�������
�������
��
���
��	


�
 �������
���2����
��
������
���������
����
�������
��
���
��
��/����



�
 9���������
��
������	
��������
!���
��������
��������



Page 73



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����.�������

�

�
 #���
��
����
����������
��
����������
��

��	�
�����
��
'���������
 ��



�����
�
���	��
!���
��
!
����
�
���
�����
'���������
���
����
��
�������

�����
!���
��������
�����������
���
�����
��

����
����������
�����	�
��>��
��
��
����

����	��
!���

�����������
��

������
���
�������

���
�����	���
�����
�����
�-




�
 ���
��	�
�����
��
��������	
��������1��������
 �
!�����
'���������



�
 ���
���

��
�������
���
�������
������
��
���
�������


�
 ���"�
��
����������
���������
���2�������
��
���������
��

���
��	


�
 ���������
��
�2�����	
��������
��
��������
���������
�����
��

�������


�
 0���
��
������
�!�������
��

�����

�����

����
���,�
���	��

�������


�
 ���
���������
��

����������
�������
�����	��



���
����##������������
��
��
��
������
���
�2�����	
��	���������
��
	���

����
����
��������
!����
����������	
���
���2�������
��
����
��!��
�
�
������


�'3:
�������
��

�����

��
�������
!���
�����	�����

�������
�������
�
��!
�
������

��

�����

�������
������
����
!���

������-



$�
 ��
�������	
	���������
����
�
�����
����������
��
�
��	������

�'3:


�������
��
��
�
��!
������
�������	
"��
�����	�
��

���������	
�

�������

���
��	;


.�
 �����	���	
���
�����
��������
�����������
��
����������
5����
!��"��	
��

������

�������
����������
���
��1��������
!���
���
)�������
0������;


8�
 9�������	
���
������	��
������������
���!���
���
�����������
��
!
��


�����

�������
��
���
��
����
�����
!��"
���	������
��

��������
���������
��

�����������;


&�
 �������
����	
���
���������
����
��
���
)���
��

���
����������,�
�2�����	

������	��
�������	��
�����	�
���
������	�
:���;


?�
 @��������	
�����

�����

�������
��
��������
�

��
���
������
������
���

���
)���
��

���
�����
���������	����
�������
�2�������	
��

����
��	
��

���
����������,�
�2�����	
������
�����������
���������




�����	
���
����������������
��
���
����������
����
���
����

������
��
�
����������

��
�
	����
���
���������
��
���
������
���
�
����
���������
��

����������

�����������
��	�����������
��
��
���
���
!����
�������
 �
!��"��	
����	��
�

��
!�
����0
��

�����
��
���
��
�����������
��
���
���	�
�����
��
����
����

���2����
���������
��
��"���
��
�������
����
��������
��
������	
���
����������
��


���
�
��
���
��������
�����������
��

�������
��������



���
��������
�

������
���
��
����������

����������
�!�����
��

������
!���

�������
����
��

���"�


�
����
�������������
��
��
�����
���

��������
������	�
���"
�����������
!���


���

��
��
��
����"��
��
����
������
�����!�

��
������
������������
��
���

�������
��

����

������

��	���
���������
��

�����������
�������	�
����������

!���

��
��/����

��
�������
���
������
��

�������������
�
���	��
!���

���
��


����������
��
���
���������
���������
������

����
�����
!���

�����
�-�



�
 �
������	�
��

��
����
���
���������
��
��������
�������
���
����	�;


�
 9������	
�
�������
����	����

��

��������
������

�������	�����
��

�����


���������;


Page 74



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�
 '���������
�	�����
���	1
�������
����������
!���
���
�����/����

���	�
��

�������	;


�
 9������	
����������
�������
�����
��
�������
���
���
.?1����
�������	

��������;


�
 �����������
��
��
��
����
���
����
�
!����
��
!
��
���	��
���;�

�
 6�����
��������������
�
�
�
�
	���������������#������
�
0��
�
������"��
��

���������
�������
�	�	4��3��������2�������������	�)����
��������������	

	��
*.%$%+


2���	������������+�

������C! �	��/��	�
?������

��
����������� ��	�	����������
1���	����	����!��	��*.%$%+�

'���
�������
'���
��
��!��
3������
�������
(��
��1	
���	��D��	��������
�

�

�����D,���	
�?�5	������
���
*.%$$+


)�������
��
��
��������0��������	�����������?�)	������

��
�����
! �	��
������
������
�������!������������	�
�*.%%B+�

������
������
E!	�9!���	������	�)������������������	

	�������������	��������
1	
���	�������!����
����(���

*.%%8+


�������
��
�������������3���

������(������������������������	

	�������������	��������1	
���	����
���!����
����(���

*.%%%+


3� 3���
��
	�����
���������	
'���������������
���	��
�	��������
�����
��!��!����
�������	
��	���������	�������
������� ��	�
�*.%$.+


�����
'����������
1	
���	��D��	��������7������	��7���������*.%%(+


�����
'����������
�	�	
���"
�C�	��	�	�
���������1	
���	��D��	�������
*.%$.+


Page 75



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�����
����-

��������	
��
���
��������
���
��������
�����
�

��
���

�����
����������
��
���
�������
��

����������
���������

��
�������
�
�
�������:�&8���������������#������#����������������#���$�
�
4���
��

��������
����

����

����
���
����	������
��
��������
�������	�����

��

��������
���������
���
��
������
�



3�����-
����������	

	����
����	�����C��������3��

�
����������	���
��������
�
��
�����


����������	�������	��������������������
��
�


��
��
������
��
���
��������

������	�
��

������
��


�������	�
	������

�������������


�
 '��!��	
�������
��
������
���
���
������
���������

����
��
����	�


�
 ����
���
��

��������
��

������

�����������
��	�	�

!���
��
�����	�
���	���

��������
����������


�
 6�����
���
���
������
���������
��

������������
��
�����

�����
��

��������
�����
��5������
��
������	�


�
 ���������
	�����
���
���
���������
��

����������
��

��	�	�
������
!���
�����
����


�
 �����������
�������
���
�������
��

������

��������
��

��������
"��!��
	�
��

��
������
��	
��
��������

���������	�
��

�������


 ����
���
���
������	�
:���
!���

���������	
������
��������
��


������
��	�	������

�
 ��
!
���
���
�������������
��

����������
!��"
���
���

������	�
:���
��
�������
���
���������


@������
��
!,�
������������

���	�����
���
���������
��

�����
�����
����	��
�
���


���	������
��
�������
������	�

������


�
 ��
!
���
���
�����
�
��

�
����
��
������

�������1
��"��	
��
����������
��
����



�
 ��
!
���
���

����������
��

�
����
��
��"�
�������



��������
�����
�

�������
���������
����������


3����	����
��	�����

�������������
��
���

�������
��

��������
������
��

�������

��������



�
 ���
�����
���������	����
������
���
���
�
�����

�2��������
����
��
1������	
��

���
��	
��
�������
�����

��������
9����������
�����
�
��


������
��������

��������
��
���
)���


�
 0����
��������
��

�������
��

���
�����
�!�
��������

�����������
���
���
���������
��

�
����
��
�2����������

������������
��

�����������
!��"


@������
���
���������
��

�	����

��
��
��
�������
�������

�����	�
6�����,�
����������

�����
��

�����
��1����

�����������


�
 ���
��������
��
6�����,�
����������
�����
���
���
���


!��"
��
�����������
���
�������
��

�2�������
��

������

��	�1/������
�����
��

���������


�
 3���������
����
��������
��

���
������
���
���

���������
��

�����
��
6�����,�
����������
�����



�
 ��
!�
���
)�������
������
��

������
���
���
��������

�����
6�����
��
��"�
�����

���
���������
��
���
������

������


3����	����
��������
��
�������

��
�����


�
 ���
��
��
���
���
�������
���������
��

�
����
��

�������
���
/������
��
�����
������


�
 ��������
!�������
����������
��


���	����
�������
���

�������
��
�������
��

�������
�����
�!�
������


�
 6�����,�
��������
��
���
����������

�	����
��������	���
��


�������

��
���
@�	����
6���
�����������
��


�����������
���������


Page 76



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

3����	����
���
�����
��
���

�����
���	��	�
��
�����
��

����


�
 �����
����"���
��

�������
���
���
��	�1/������

������������
�����	�
���
��
���
��
�����



3����	����
���
���
������
����

!���
������
��������
��
������

5���
��

�����������
��������

	��!��


�
 F�������
���
���
��1����

�������
��������
���

������������
��

���
������	�

���������
��
�3
����
��

�����
��
��

����
������
��
�����


�
 ������	�
�����������
���
���
���������
��
���������
�����

��

�������
���
�������
�2��������


�
 6�����
��
���
��������
�����������
������
���
���

������������

����������
�������������
��

������
��

�������
�����
�!�
��������
��


������
��	�1/������
�"����

���
�����


3������
���

�������
��

���������
��

���������
������

��������
����
����
���
���
�

��
������
��
�����


�
 ��
!
���
���
��������
��
����
��
������
���������	�

��������
�������	�
����
��
�����
�����
��
������
���������

��
����
�����������
��

���	���

��������
��
�������

�����������


�
 ���
�����
���������	����
������
���
���
���
��	
��


�������
��
�������
��������
9����������
�����
�


�
 3��"����
���
���
���
�
����
��
������������
��

����

��������������
���5����


����
��������
�����
�����

����������
��
���
���/�������

��

�������
��������
��


������
!���1����	


�
  �
���
����
��
�����
��

�����

���
������
�������
��

�����
�����
������
���
������
��

������	�
��
�������

���������
"��!��
	�
��

!���1����	


�
 ��������
��

����
���
�������
���
���������
��
�������	

�����
������	�


�
 ���������
�������
	�����
���
���
���������
��
�����

�����
�����
�����
��


������
���
�


�
  �������
��������
���
���
���������
��

������

"��!��
	�
��

�����
����


�
 6�����
���
��	�	�

��
���
������	�
��
�����
��


��������
�����
!�������	
�����	�
���
�������������

���������
��

����������
���	������


:�����
������
���
����
!���

��
���

������
���/��������


�
  �
���
����
���
���
@���������	
4����

������	�

����������
�1������
��

������
�����������
��
�����
������

!��"
��

��5��
���
�����������


������
�
����
�������
����
����


��������������
����������

��

�������������
!���
��������

��

���������
�����������


�
  �
���
����
��

�
�������
���
���
�����
�
��
��������

�����
����
��	�
��
��
������


��������


�
 ���
�������
�
�������
��

���
��
��
!���
���
���

����������	
���5���
��
���
������	�
��
��	�����
��

��������
��
������
��	
��
����������
��
�����
�������


:�����
�
���
6�����
)������

������	
�����������


����������
��
���
�����
��

	���������


�
 ���
�����
'���������
����
���
�
����
��

���������

��
���1�����
�������	


�
 3���
�!�����

����������
����������

��

��������
�������

���
�����
�
��

���"
���
�
����
��

�����
���������
���

��������
�����������
������



Page 77



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�
�������:�'8���������$������$�������!�����������������
�
���
�����!��	
������
���������
�������
�����������
����������
��
���
�������
��

�2���
�

����
��
���
����
�������

�

�
�	����?�	������;���
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 ���������
���
��!
�����	������
���

�������

�������������
��
��
!�

����������
��

������


�
 #������
��
�����������
��
�����
��
���
�����


������
��

�����

!���
���
�������������


�
 ����!�
	��
���
����	������
��
�����������

����������
������
!����
��������

�����������
������


�
 3����������
��
��
!
���
�������

�����������
!���
����0�
�)�
��

�����

�!�
��������
�����������
��
������


���������

��������
�������
���
�����


�
 ����!�
�����������
!���
������
��

������

�����

��������
�����

��
��������

�����������


�
 3"����
��
���
��	����������
���
������

����
�������

��
�����
���

�����
��
	��

����


�
 ���������
�2�����	
����������
��
�2�������

����
������
���������


�
 �����
����������
������
���
������

�������������


�
 9������	��
������
������������
���
��
!

��
�������
����������
�"����



�
 #����
��

����������
��
����
����	�
��

����
��
��
	��
����


�
 #��2�������
���
�����������
!��"��	
!���

����

������


�
 @�����
��
	��
����
!���

��

��������
��

������
!����
����������	
��������



�
 ���������
�������	�
��
��������
��

��
����
���
�������������





�
 3� 3�
���
��������
��
�����
�

�	����

��������
������	��
��

���������





�
 ���������
	��

���������
!���
	����1
��"��	
��
���
��������
��
������
�2������

���
��	
��
�





�
 4����
�
)��
�������
������
 


�
 ����!�
���������	
���
��
���������

������
��
�������
���������





�
 9������
��1��������
��

�����

��������

!���
)0�





��
�
� �

�
 )���



7��	��
�

�
 6��������
�����	�
����
������
�����

�������
�����
��

��������
!���
)0�


�
 ���������	
�������������
���
���������

����������
��

�2������
���
������	
���
�����������

���5����
��
�����


D���!��	���
���������
����	����

�����	���
��

������
�������
!������
���������
��
������������
���"
��


�������
���������	
�����������
��
��������
��

���������
��
����������
�����	�
�����1��������

!��"��	�





Page 78



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�

�
�	����?��7�$�������"�������!����������$����������##�����������������7������
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 6���������
����	�

����������
!���
�����

��������
��
)�������
������
F����
�����
��

���	��
9����������
��
�


�
 0�	��
���
���
��
�����������	
����	�����

��

��
!
������
��

����������
��
����


�
 3��������
����������
���������
����	�


����������
��
����
��
�������	
������
��

6������	
@�������
��
���	��
9����������

��
�


�
 0���
��
!�
���
����	����

��
!
����


������
���
����
���������
��
�������
��
�


�
  �
����
���
����

��
��������
�����
��	

��������
��

������	��


�
 @��������
��
�2�������
����
��
!


�
 ����1���������

�������
��
�����
�
�����	�

3� 3�
�����������
���
��������


�
 ��5��

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

���	���
����	�
�������


�
 4�����
!�
��
��������
�����������

�������	������
��������
��

������

��	�	�����
��
���
��
�


�
 ����	�����
��
��������
�����������
���

������
����
����������
��������


�
 4����
�
)���
�������
������
��


�2���
�
��
��
���
��	
��
�����

���������	����
������
��

�����

�������	�����


�
 ��5�������
��
��
!
�����
��
�����	
���
��

�����
3������


�
  ��������
���������
���2�������
��

�������

��������


�
 ������������
���"
������	
����
���������	
�

��5��
��
�


�
  ��������
�������������
��
������
�2������

���
��	�
����
��2
�
�����	��
��

������


��������





�
 #��2�������
��
5���
������	��
��

������������





��
�
�������
���	
'
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�


�
 ��/��������
��

�!��
��
��������
����	�����
�����

��
)�������
������

7��	��
�

�
 9�����������
��������	
����
��������	
�����
�
	���������
���������
��

 �
������������


�
 ����

����
�����������
������	
�����
��
����

������
�����	�
)�������
�����


/���	��
�

�
 ���
���
�������
��
���������

��������
��
������
��
�����
��

�����
����������������
����

�����������
�����������

D���!��	���
�
��
����
����
����
����

�����
�����	���
��
��������

���������
��

��	��
��
���
������
���

��������	
��
����
��
�
����

��

������	
������
�����������
�����������





Page 79



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����$�������

�




�
�	����?��7�$������##��������������#�������������!�����"���������!���������������
4������$�5�7���%����6�$���

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 �������
��
��	���������
��

�
�������
��

���
��
	��



�
 �������
������
��

������

�	����

���
��

���"
��
����



�
 ���
������
����
������
���������
����

!��

���
!���



�
 92�������
����
��
���
������



�
 9�������
)0�
������
��
�����
��

������

���
������
�����
�
��

����
����

������

���
�����	������
�������


�
 0���
��
5���
������
�����	
'���������

����������
��
��	�����
����������


�
 6�����
���
������
������
)���
�������

���������
����	��
�
�����
��������
�����
�

��
)�������
0������


�
 3����	
������
��������
��
����
��
!���1���


��������



 �
 :�����
��
���������
��

������������


 �
 @�����������
��
����������
�����

��



�������

����������
��
6�����,�

����������

���	�
�
6��	�����
���

'���������
����������




 �
 ������������

���	�
����
���������
��

�������
������
#����
�
��

6������




 �
 ������
��
����������

	��	��������
���������

�������
�����	�
���	�����
!���
���
�������

�������
�����������



 �
 0���
��
�����
��
��������
������	
����

��������
����	����

!���
�������



 �
 #������
��
��������
�
�����	
)�������

���������
�����

��

������
!���
�����

����������


��
�
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
���	��	
������	��
��


�	����
�����
�
����
)0�
�������


�
 4�	���
���

���
�������
����������
��
)0�
�����	�
�����
��

��	���	
������	
�����


�
 ��
�����
����
��
�2�����	
�������	
!���

��
��/����

��
��������
��������
��/������
��

�����
�


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������


�
 ��
��
����
�����



7��	��
�

�
 3����
�����
��������
��
����
��
�����



/���	��
�

�
 ���
���
��
����������
��
���
)�������
���������

�
 ���
���
��
����������
��
)0�
:���
�

�
 ����

������
��
�������
��
������
!���
�����
�����������

D���!��	���
����

���������
��������
���������
��
���
�����������
����	�����
��
���
��������
�����������

��

�����������	
��
��������
��
�
��������
��
������
��	
��

!���1����	
!�����
��/�����	
�
���	�

����������
��

���
����	
����������
�����
�����
�����	��


Page 80



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����%�������

�




�
�	�����
�������##��������������"������#7�����6/	��������%�����������!���#����
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 9������

������
�������
���
���	�


��	����������
��
��
���	��
����



�
 0�	��
���
���
��
�����������	
����	�����

��

��
!
������
��

����������
��
����


�
 �������
9�=@��3
��
��
���������	

�2�������
����
���������
���������


�
 '���������
�������
���

������
����

����


�
  �
����
���
����

��
��������
�����
��	

��������
��

������	��


�
 6�������
����������
��
�����
��
��������
���

��
�����
3������


�
 ����1���������

�������
�����	�
3� 3�

�����������
���
��������


�
 ��5��

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

���	���
����	�
�������


�
 #��2�������
��
������
�����
����������

������
��
��������
��
����
���
��
���"
��

��
����"�
����	�����
������������
!���

)�������
�����


�
 ���"
��
���������
��
���1���������
��

���1
������
	��������	
�����������
���
������
��

�������������
��
�������
	����
��



�
 4����
�
)���
�������
������
!����


�2���
��	
��
��
��
!


�
 0���
��
�����
����������
��������



�������
����
���������
��	�������


�
  ��������
���������
���2�������
��

�������

��������


�
 ��
����
�������
����
����������
��
�����


�
  ��������
�������������
��
������
�2������

���
��	�
����
��2
�
�����	��
��

������


��������


�
 ���
��
���
��
!
��	�	�����
!���
����

�����
�����
'���������

��������


�
 ����!�
���������	
���
��
���������

������
��
�������
���������





�
 #��2�������
��
5���
������	��
��

������������





��
�
�������
���	
'
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 )�!
�������
�����
��

 �
�������
��
��"�
��
!
�����
�
	���������


�
 �����������
��
�����
'���������
��������
���������

�
 �
������
����
!���

�����
��
��/����

��
	����������
�������
��
@��3
��
����0
�

7��	��
�

�
 3����������
	�����

�������
��

��2
��������
�������	
����
����������
������


�
 ��������
!���

���
�������
������������


�
 9�����������
����
��������	
�����
�
	���������
���������
��

 �
������������


/���	��
�

�
 ���
���
�������
��
���������

��������
��
������
��
������
����	�
���
��������
��
���
���	��

�����������
��
�
��
�
9�	���
�
���
��!
!����!���
��������
���!�
����
�����
��
���
���

���������
�

�
 ��/�����
������2
��	��
�����	������
���
��������
��
���������
����������������
����
!���


�������	�
���
���������
���
���
�������
������	�
:����

D���!��	���
�������
�
��5��
��
�
!���
��������
�������
��

����
��
��
���������
�"��
��
9�	����
������	�

���
!���
�������
������
�"��
��
)��
��

)0��
������	
������
����
��
'���������;
��������


������������
��

��������
���
��	�
�������
�����������





Page 81



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����-�������

�




�
�	���$���
�������##�������"����4������$�5�7���%����6�$���
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 #����������
�����

�������
�����
��

)0��
���5���
��
�����������
�������

����������


�
 #��
���������
���������
��������
����

���
�����
��
����	����

�����������
!����

����
����
!���

�������
��
�������
��
��

��
�������������
�������


�
 4�����
���
��������
�����������
��
��
���	��

�����������
*����0+


�
 '���������
�������
���

������
����

����
=
��"���
��

��!
���������
����

�2�����	
����������
��
)0�
��

����������


�
 ���������
�������	�
��
��
����
���

����



�
 0�"���
�����	
����������
��
����������

�����
��
��������
���
��
���!�
�������
��


6�363


�
 ����1���������

�������
�����	�
3� 3�

�����������
���
��������


�
 @��	��
����
����	��	
)���
��
����
��
�

���	�
��
�
!���
��
����������
��
���

����������
����


�
 ��������
�����
'���������
#�������

��
��

 �������
��
��
��������
!���
)0�

��������


�
 3���

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

����	�
�������


�
 0�	����
���������
)���
�������
������

����
�
���	��
�������


�
 3������
������
#����
�
��

6������
���

���
����	�
��
��"���
��

�������

����������,�
����������
����
����
����


�
  �������

���2�����
��
�����������
��

������

����
�


�
 0���
��
�2����
	��
����
��

��������
����

����������
�������������


�
 9������

�2��������
���
)0�
�����

�����	�
�����
����	
����
��
�

�������

���������


�
 0���
��
�����
�����
����������
�������
��

��
������
�����

��

����������
���������

��

�
����;
����
��
�����
�����
����������

��������
��
)0�


�
  ������

��������
���
�����
�����	�

������
��
)0�
����������
����
��
�������

������
�����������
�����
����


�
 �������
�

�������
��������
��
�������������

!���
��������
�����������
������


�
 6����������
��
�������
��������
���
������

�	�
3����
��
������	


�
 ��
����
�������������
���
��
!
��

���������
�����
��

����������


��
�
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 ��/�����
������

�����
�������
��


����������
��������
���
)0�


�
 6��������
���
�������
��������
����
6�363
��
)0�
������


7��	��
�

�
 6��������
���
�����	�
����
�����

��������
���5���
��
�����������
�������
����������


/���	��
�

�
 ��/�����
����
�����
���	�
����������
��
��!
�������
�����


�
 )0�
����

���
���
�������
����	�


D���!��	���
3���������
�������
��������
���
!���
��	�
�������
����
��


����������
��

��	�
���"
��
��������
��


!���
��
���
��������
���
���
��������
�����������
�������





Page 82



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�




�
�	���%?�
�������##�������"����4������$�
����#�6�$����
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 4�����
���
��������
�����������
��
��
���	��

�����������
*����0+


�
 6�������
��
��������
��
��
�2�����	
)��

��������


�
 ���������
�������	�
��
��
����
���

����



�
 '���������
�������
���

������
����

����
=
��"���
��

��!
���������
����

�2�����	
����������
��
)0�
��

����������


�
 ����1���������

�������
�����	�
3� 3�

�����������
���
��������


�
 0�"���
�����	
����������
��
����������

�����
��
��������
���
��
���!�
�������
��


6�363


�
 ��������
�����
'���������
#�������

��
��

 �������
��
��
��������
!���
)��

��������


�
 @��	��
����
����	��	
)���
��
����
��
�

���	�
��
�
!���
��
����������
��
���

����������
����


�
 0�	����
���������
)���
�������
������

����
�
���	��
�������


�
 3���

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

����	�
�������


�
  �������

���2�����
��
����
�����������
��

������

����
�


�
 3������
������
#����
�
��

6������
���

���
����	�
��
��"���
��

�������

����������,�
����������
����
����
����


�
 I����
��	�����
��������
�������	������

��������������
��

�������
�2�������


�
 0���
��
�2����
	��
����
��

��������
����

����������
�������������


�
 9������
����	������
��
����
�������

�������
��������
����	��
�
)��
��������

�����������


�
 0���
��
�����
�����
����������
�������
��

��
������
�����

��

����������
���������

��

�
����


�
 ���
������
����
������
���������
����

!��

���
!���
��
������


�
 0���
��
�����
��
��������
������	
����

��������
����	����

!���
�������


�
 F�����
�����	��
)��,�
����
��
��

��������
��
�



�
 �������
�

�������
��������
��
�������������

!���
��������
�����������
������



 �
 ��
����
�������������
���
��
!
��

���������
�����
��

����������


��
�
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 6��������
���
�������
��������
����
6�363
��
)��
������


7��	��
�

�
 )���


/���	��
�

�
 )��
����

���
���
�������
����	�


D���!��	���
9����	��
���
��������
	������	
��
�2��������
���
!���
��	�
�������
����
��


����������
��

��	�

���"
��
��������
��

!���
��
���
��������
���
���
��������
�����������
�������


Page 83



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����.�������

�




�
�	���-����
�������##�������"������/�!���#����<���"=�
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 ����������
��������
���
�������

�����������
��������


�
 ��	�
���"
��
�������
��
����	
����������

������
��
��
	���������
����	�����


�
 6��������
���
	������
����	������
��

�����������
����������


�
 #������
��
�������
�2�����	

�	����
��������

������	��
��


���������
!�����

	���������
������
 �


�
 3��	��
����


�������
�����
�

��

'���������
���
������
����
������

���������


�
 :�����
��
�����
����������
��
��������	

������	�
����	�����
!���
���������

!������
��5��
����������


�
 ��������
�����
0�����
!���

�����

�����������
�������
����
)���
��


�������	�����
!��"


�
 3���������

 �
�����
��

	��	��������

���������
�������
����"���
��
��
���������
��

���
��������
�����



�
 ����

�����
�
��
!
!���
�
��

�����

������


�
 ��5��

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

���	���
����	�
�������


�
 ��
���
�"����
���������
��
����
�2�����	

����������
��
�
��������
	������	


�
  ��������
��
��������
 �
����������
���

6�����,�
�����������
����������
���!
1
�������	�
����
!�����
	���������
������
 �



�
  ��������
������
�������������
���

����������
�����
��
����
��	����������


�
 �
���	�
��

�����
��
�
��
�������
������

#����
�
��

6������
���
���
����	�
��
�

�������
��"�����
����
!���

�������
��������



 �
 3���������
��
)���
����
�����
�!�

��������
�����������
!���
��
���
���������
���

�������������
��

���������

��������

�������
���
�����



 �
 @��	��
����
����������
����
��
����	��	

)���
��
����
��
��		��
���������
�������




 �
 0�"������

��
�������
��
������
����
����


 �
 F��������
��������
��

����1	�������



�������
����"���
��
��
��������
!�����

	���������
 �
�������
��
��������



 �
  ��������
������
��

���	�
��
�2�������

���������
�����	
��
��
��
����"��
��

	���������
=
��������



 �
 0���
��
�2����
	��
����
��

��������
��

��������
��������

�������������



 �
 6�����
��
��1��������
!���
)0�
��

�����

��5��
�����

�������
������������


��
�
� �

�
 ��������	
��
����1!�����	

�	����
��������
������	��
��

���������
��
<.18�


�
 ��	�
����
���������
�����	�
I9'3
��
�/����
����������
�����
��
��
!
���������


�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�
��
����
��
���


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 ��	���
������	
�����
��
�����
 �
����
�
	���������


�
 0���
��

��������
��

	�����
����
��
��
����
���
��
�
��
�������


�
 ��
��
����
�����
��
��������
���
��
��
��
���



7��	��
�

�
 ���������
��
��������
�����	�
�������������
!���

����
�����

<.?"


�
 ����
���	����
���"1����
�����	�
��
����
��������
���
�����
�
�����



�
 0��	��
�����	�
�������

����
��
�������	
��������


/���	��
�

�
 �������
������
��
)���
������������
!���

�����
����	�����
��
'���������


�
 6�����
��

���������
�������	�
��
	����
�
��
��
���

����������
��

�������������



�
 :�������
�����
����������
���������
����
���������
��
��������
����
����	�����



D���!��	���
��	�1�������
������
���
��/�����	
���	�
����������
!���
�����������
���"�
��
��������
�������

��������
��
�����

��������
��

������������
��
����
!�
��
��������
��

��
���
����
����������





Page 84



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�




�
�	��������	�$�����##�������7��"�������"�����4������$�5�7���%����6�$���
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
  �������

�������������
!���
�����

��������
�����������
��
�����
�


�
 #��
���������
���������
���

������

������������
���!���
�����
��
��������
��


�����
��	
��


���������
��������


�
 6�����
���
������
������
)���
�������

���������
����	��
�
�����
��������
�����
�

��
)0�


�
  ��������
����
!��"��	
��

������
��������

��
�������������


�
 ��
!
����

���
����������
��������
��

�������
�����������
��������


�
 ������2
��������
����
�
��"�
��
���
��
��

��
������

!��

���
!���
��

!��


�
 6��������
���
	������
����	������
��

�����������
����������


�
 0��	1
�������
����������
��
��
!
�������

���"�
����
��
"��
�����


�
  �������

���2�����
��
�����������
��

������

����
�


�
 )��
�
�������
�����
	����
��������
������
��


��������
������
��
����������,�
!��"


�
  ������

��������
���
�����
�����	�

������
��
)0�
����������
����
��
�������

��

�
�������
�����
��

�����������

�����
����


�
 0�"���
��
���

��
�������
��
������
����

����


�
 6����������
��
�������
��������
���
������

�	�
3����
��
������	


�
 F��������
��������
��

����1	�������


�������

��������

��
	���������
 �

�������
��

��������


�
 ����������
!���
�������
������
��
�����

 �
 ��
����
�������������
��
)���
��

�������	�����
�����


�
 9�������
)0�
������
��
�����
��

������

���
������
�����
�
��

����
����

������

���
�����	������
�������


�
 0��	�
��

�����
��
�
��
�������
������

#����
�
��

6������
����
����	�
��


���	��	
��������



 �
 3��������
)���
����
�����
�����
��


�������	
����������
�����������
��

�
����

��������



 �
 0���
��
�����
�����
����������
�������
��

��
������
�����

��

����������
���������

��

�
����;
����
��
�����
�����
����������

��������
��
)0�



 �
 ����
��
����	��	
)���
����
��
��		��

���������
�������
!������
����������

�2�������
��
����������



 �
 �������
�2����
	��
����
��

��������
��

��������
��������

�������������


��
�
� �

�
 ��	�
����
���������
�����	�
I9'3
��
�/����
����������
�����
��
��
!
���������


�
 �������
����������
��
��!
�����	�
��
)0�
��
��/����

������
���	��
���
��"�
�����



�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 �����������
��
����

��������
��

	�����
���������
�������

��
����������
��

��
����
���
��
�
���
������
��

�������	�����
!��"


�
 ��
��
����
�����
��
�����
���
��/����

��

������
��
��������


7��	��
�

�
 ���������
��
��������
�����	�
�������������
!���

����
�����

<.?"


�
 )�
���"1����
�����	�
��
����������
��������
���
�����
�
�����

!���
������


�
 3���
�����	�
����
�����

��������
��

�����	�
��������


�
 0��	��
�����	�
�������

����
��
�������	
�������
��������


/���	��



�
 6�����
��

���������
�������	�
��
	����
�
��
��������������

�
 )0�
����

���
���
�������
����	��

�
 ��/�����
��!
�����
�������
��


����������
��������
���
)0��

D���!��	���
)�
���
�������-
���	�
����������
���
�����
�����	�
!���
�����������
���"�
��
�������
��

��������	

��
����
��
����	����

�������
��


��������

���������





Page 85



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�




�
�	���.�����7�$������##�����������������������!��������6�$����������$�����$��������
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 :���	�
���	����
�������
��������
��
��	�����

�������
�������


�
 #������
��
��������
����	�����
��

����

��
������

�	����

���


�
 ��
!
����

��������
��������
����������

������

���
��
����������


�
 #��������
�������
��
���
���
��
����
������

���������
������
�����
�



�
 6��������
���
	������
����	������
��

�����������
������
����������


�
 0��	1
�������
����������
��
0���
�����

3!������
:��	��
��

���������
!���


���"
����
��
"��
�����


�
 �������
����
��!�����
���������	����

������
!���
��	���	
���������
����������

����
'���������


�
 6�������
��
�����
������

�����������

��	�������



 �
 0�"������

��
�������
��
������
����
����


 �
 ��5��

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�


���	���
����	�
�������


 �
 ��
���

�������������
!���
�����
��������


�����������


 �
 �
���	�
��

�����
��
�
��
�������
������


#����
�
��

6������
���
��"���
��
���
���

����	�
��
��	���

���	��	
��
��������



 �
 3���

���������
���
���"
��
������
�����

�����
�



 �
 ���������
��
�
��������
�������
�����	�


��������
��
�������
��
���
!���

������
��


������������
��
������

�����������
��

"�����	
��������
���
��
����



 �
 �������
���������
���
�������
�����
��

����������
!���
)0�
��

����"�
�2�����	

�����

��������



��
�
� �

�
 �������
�2���
�����
��
����
��!
��������
������	
�������
����
��
�-
��
�����
���
�2�����	

��������
��
����������
��>�
��
����
��
�
��
����
����

��
���!���
<%�?
��

<.�
���
������

��������	
<.1D��


�
 ���������	
�

�������
�������
�2���
�����
���
��������

������
��
����������
�������
�����

��
��������
����������
�)�=����0
�������
����
��
�
��
����
���������


�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������


�
 ��
��
����
�����
��
�����
���
������
��
��������


7��	��
�

�
 ����
���	����
���"1����
�����	�
��
����
��������
���
�����
�
�����
;
���	��
�����	�

�������

����
��
�������	
��������
��

!���

��

!����

��
�2���
��������������
��


�

�������
�������	
��/����������


/���	��
�

�
 ���
��
����
�����
����
�
��	��

���
�
���
��
�����������


�
 4���"���
��
��
����������
��
���
)�������
���������

D���!��	���
4�����������
��/�����
!�������
����������
��
��!
��������
��

��
����
���������
��
�����
��


���������
��"���
��
��
������������
��
�)��





Page 86



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�




�
�	�����������!�������#����������������%�7��%�"���������������������������������
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 #��2�������
��
������
�����
����������

������
��
��������
��
����
���
��
���"



�
 3"����
��
���
��	����������
���
������

����
�������

��
�����
���

�����
��
	��

����


�
  ��������
���������
���2�������
��

�������

��������


�
 �������
����������
��	��
���
�	���
���

�������
��
�������
��	���������



�
  ��������
�������������
��
������
�2������

���
��	�
����
��2
�
�����	��
��

������


��������


�
 '���������
�������
���

������
����

����


�
 ����!�
���������	
���
��
���������

������
��
�������
���������


�
 0���
��
������������
��

����������

������
���
��"�
��
����
����
��
�������

�������
��	
����

�������


�
 ����!�
������������
��
�������
���������

���
��
�����

��������
��

�����	�����

��
�������
�����
��
���


�
 0���
��
�2�����	
������	��
�������	��
��


�����
��������
��
�����
����������
������

������
�

�����

��
������	�
:���


�
 �����	������
���
�������

�������������

��
��
!�
����������
��

������
���

�����
�
��
�����


�
 #������
��
������������
��
�����
��
���

�����

������
��

!���
��
�����������
����

���
�������


�
 '������
����	������
��
�����������

����������
������
!����
��������

�����������
������


�
 #��
��	
���
���
��
���������
���������
���

��1��������
���5���
!���
)0�


�
 '������
�����������
!���
����0�
�)�

��

�����
�!�
��������
�����������
��

������

���������

��������
�������
���

�����





�
 ���������
�2�����	
����������
��
�2�������

����
������
���������





�
 9������	��
������
������������
���
��
!

��
�������
����������
�"����






�
 6��������
��
!��"
!���
����
��

������

�����

��������
�����







�
  �
����
���
����

��
��������
�����
��

��������
��

������	��





�
 ����1���������

�������
�����	�
3� 3�

�����������
���
��������





�
 4����
�
��

�2���
�
�2�����	
)���

�������
������





�
 @�����������
��
����������
��
��������

��
����





�
 )�

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

���	���
����	�
�������





�
 9������
��1��������
��

�����

��������

!���
)0�





�
 #��2�������
���
�����������
!��"��	
!���

����

������





��
�
� �

�
 )���
��
�������
���
����!�
����������
��
�����

���5����
��
�����
!���
�����������
���������


7��	��
�

�
 9���������
�����	�
��

�������

��������
����
�����

����������
��

�������
������


�
 6��������
�����	�
����
������
�����

�������
�����
��

���
��
����������
!���
)0�


�
 3����	�����
�������������
���
�2������
���
������	
��

�����������



D���!��	���
:���
�
��
����	����

�����	���
��

������
�������
��

������
�
��
���
��	���������
!������

���������
��
������������
���"
��
�������
��������
��

��������
����������
�����	�
�����	��

�����1��������
!��"��	
��

��������
���
��	
��������������





Page 87



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�

�
�	�����?�
������"�����7��%��"%������!�����%�
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
  ��������
���������
���
���
������	
����

��!
�������


�
 0���
��
�����
�����
����������
�������
��

��
������
�����

��

����������
���������

��

�
����


�
 ���������
�������	�
��
��
����
���

����



�
 '���������
�������
���

������
����

����
=
��"���
��

��!
���������
����

�2�����	
����������
��
)0�
��

����������


�
 ����1���������

�������
�����	�
3� 3�

�����������
���
��������


�
 0�"���
�����	
����������
��
����������

�����
��
��������
���
��
���!�
�������
��


6�363


�
 ��������
�����
'���������
#�������

��
��

 �������
��
��
��������
!���

����������
��������


�
 @��	��
����
����	��	
)���
��
����
��
�

���	�
��
�
!���
��
����������
��
���

����������
����


�
 0�	����
���������
)���
�������
������

����
�
���	��
�������


�
 3���

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

����	�
�������


�
  �������

���2�����
��
����
�����������
��

������

����
�
��
�������	�����


�
 3������
������
#����
�
��

6������
���

���
����	�
��
��"���
��

�������

����������,�
����������
����
����
����


�
 ����
�
����������
����
�������!���
 �
 6�����
�����
�
���
�������������
���

��

��
����
���
��
�;
���
��"���
��
��

����������
��
�)�
��
����0



 �
 �������
�

�������
��������
��
�������������

!���
��������
�����������
������



 �
 ��
����
�������������
���
��
!
��

���������
�����
��

����������


��
�
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	�


�
 �����
��
��	��
��������
��

���������
��	��������


�
 6��������
���
�������
��������
����
6�363
��
4���������
������


�
 6��������
��
�������
�����
��
��������
��
6���
���	
��
4���������


7��	��
�

�
 )���


/���	��
�

�
 4���������
����

���
���
�������
����	�


�
 4���"���
��
��
����������
��
�)�


D���!��	���
4����������-
�����	��
���
��������
	������	
��
�2��������
���
!���
��	�
�������
����
��


����������

��

��	�
���"
��
��������
��

!���
��
���
��������
���
����
��������
�����������
��

�������

��������


Page 88



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

�

�
�	�����?�
������������"�������##������������������"�	���$����!����#�������%�
�

/����	�
� �	
'
�

�
 6���������
����	�

����������
!���

���	��
9����������
��
�


�
 0���
��
��
!
����



�
 3��������
����������
���������
����	�


����������
������
�������


�
 ��5�������
��
��
!
�����
��
�����	
���
��

�����
3������


�
  �
����
���
����

��
��������
�����
��	

��������
��

������	��


�
 @��������
��
�2�������
����
��
!


�
 ����1���������

�������
��
�����
�
�����	�

3� 3�
�����������
���
��������


�
 ��5��

���������
��
��������
�����	�
�

���	���
����	�
�������


�
 4�����
�����������
�������	������

��	��������
��������
��

������

��	�	�����
��
���
��
�


�
 ����	�����
��
��������
�����������
���

������
����
����������
��������


�
 ����

�����

)���
�������
������

 �
 ��
���

�������������
!���
�����
��������

�����������


�
  ��������
���������
���2�������
��

�������

��������


�
 �
���	�
��

�����
��
�
��
�������
������

#����
�
��

6������
���
��"���
��
���
���

����	�
��
��	���

���	��	
��
��������


�
  ��������
�������������
��
������
�2������

���
��	�
����
��2
�
�����	��
��

������


��������


�
 ��	�
���"
��
����
��
�����
��
�
���	��
�����1
�������
��
�


�
 3���������
�������������
����	�����
���

���
����


�
 6���������
��
����
���
����
!���
����	�


����	��
�

���������
�������


�
 @�������
�������
���������
���
!����

�����������
������


�
 �������
�����������
����������


�
 #��2�������
��
5���
������	��
��

������������





��
�
� �

�
 3����������
����������
��
����	�����
��

�����
����
��
����	��

7��	��
�

�
 9�����������
��������	
����
��������	
��
���	�
��
�
�����
�
	���������
���������
��

 �

������������


/���	��
�

�
 ��"��
��������
�����������
���
��
������	�
����������

�
 ����


������
�
�����

�����
���
���
���	��
�����������
��
��

D���!��	���
�
��
����
����	�
��
������	
���
�������������
����	�����
���������
��
��
���
��
�
!���

�����
������
�������������
���
��"���
��
������
��

���	��	
����
��
�����
���
���
��������

�����������
����
�����


Page 89



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����$�������

�

�������:�(8�����������$�������7%����������%��������


3�����-
��	������
����
.%$$







������
��
���
4���
#����
8
�����
.%$%



�
4���
#����
!��
���

��
���
�����
�����
3��!	����
�
:�����
������
��

�����
��
8
�����
.%$$
��
������
���
����������
�2�������
6�����������
!���

��������

��
��
!�
���
����������
��

���
������
��

�����
�

�
!�
�
���	�

��
������
��

�������
�����
��
��������
�����������
���������




'!����
��	���
��������

���
�����2�
���
���
����������
�2�������

�����������

��
��
!
��
������
��
���
������	�
���������
��

����
!���
��!

����
���
������
��	��



 ����
�������
����
���
������������
��

����
���
#����
������������
*�����

����!+

����������

���
�����
������
����
��
��

�2��������
��
���
	�����
9���
�����������

�2������

!��
����
����������

��

��������

���
��	����������
!���
!����
����

��������
��
!��"�
�����
!��
����
�����
�����������
��
�2�����
���
�����
��������

'���������1
���
�

��
���,
�����
��
���
��������
������������




6�����������
!��"�

��
�����
��2�

	�����
������	
�����
"��!��
	�
��


�2��������
��
��
!�
���
����������
��

���
������
��
��	�����������
���

	�����
!���
����������

��
'���
������
*����������+�
:��
G���
*��
!+
��

������

9
!��
�
*������+�



439�
9L69� 9)�93
E
'��46
���G



���
�����
'�����
!���
��"�

��
��������
��
����
��
���
��
���
*��
!�


�����������
������+-



�
 1�)����
���!�������	
��	���������!
��	���)��'	���)	���F�������	������ ���G�

����!
	���	�
�
���	��
H�&
�����!�	���	�����������������
�*�	�������	���
����

	 ��H�

�
 ����F�������	������ ���"
G�
���	��
�����������������
�!��������!��)��'H�
C���
���	���
�����,��
��
������,
��	����)���!������)��'�����������*�
����	�������	������
!

�������	����������)	�������#�

�
 &����!����"�������������������)	���F�������	������ ���G������!���	�'������������
��!��� ���

���!�	�	�
�)�����	��)�!��� �����
�!�H�



 �
���
����
�������

!������
��������
��

����
�����������

��
�
.%
������

����
1�����

����������
���
������������
��������

��
�������!
��
���
��	�
����


��
�����
�������
�������������
!���
����
��������

��
���
�������������




 �6��F )'
�� )'3
E
'��46
���G



���"��	
��
���
����
'������
!����
�������
��

��!
�����

�
����


"��!��
	�
��
����
������,
�2���������
��

!���
�����������
!���
�2����	��	

���!�
�������
������������
!���
��"�

��
����"
�����
�������
��


����������
��


!����
�����
����

��
����
�����������
��

!��"��	
��
������
������-


Page 90



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����%�������

�



�
 (����)��'
�)����3�����)������!���)��'� �����H�
�
 (�����������)���!��������� ��	�
����������� ����	�������
������
�	
H�
�
 (�����

���!�	�	�
����� �	����	

��H�


'��46
�-



�
 ��
���

�
(��"
�(��
��
���
�����
��������
9����������
!���
�
�
�����
���;


�
���!
�����
����
�������
��

!��
��	�
���������	
���
�����
�����������

��
!�
�����
���������	����
�������
F���
�������
����������
��
����
����

����
���
��
��������������
����
����

������
��
����
��	���������,�
!�������

��

����������
!���
���"�
��
����
��
���
��	����������,
!��������


�
  �������
���
���
��
���
�����
���	��	�
��

�
�����
��
�����
������	�

�
 �������������
!��"��	
��
���
���
���
�������������
!������;
�������


�����������
���
���
��
���
E
������
��

�������������
E
!���
����!��

������

���
�������������
��
	��

�����
�����
��
�����������M


�
  ����������
�����	�
��
���
������
��
!���
��
��
�������������
��

����
��

!�
���
����������
*��
����
!���
���
6�����,�
����������
��
	���	
��

�M+


�
 0������
����
!��
�!�
�������
��

�����������
��
���
�


)�������
�������
��	�
�����
3��!�
�����

�����
�
���
��������
�����������

����
�
��	�����
��
���
������
���

�������

��

��������


�
 0����
�����������
����

��
�������

��
����������
��������
��
����
!��
�!�
��

�����
������




'��46
:



�
 ������
��������
������������
E
��
���
���
/���������
����
����

���
����
��
����;


�����
����������
��

������
E
���
���"���

��,�
��2
���

�
 ��
!
E

���
!���
�����

��
	��	������
3����

��
��������
��
����
��	�����


�������
��
��
��
���
����
��
��
������M

�
 ������
��

�����
����������

�
����
�������

�����

�����
��

����
���


��	��
�

��
��������
�����������


�
 ���
�����
����������
�����

��
�����
��
���
�
����	�
��
�����������
��
��


������
!���
��������
��

�����������
��
���
�����	�
����0�
���
��
!



'��46
�



�
 �������	�

���
�����
��
���������N
����
�����
���
���
�����
������

��
���


���
�

��
���
�����
'����������

�������
��
��
�������M
 �
����"��	
������������

�����
����	�����
��

����������
��
���
��������
9����������
��
������

�����
�����

����
����
�����
�

E
������	�
�
�����
��
����
!���

����
��
�

�

��������
�����!
�������
����
����������N


�
 ���
��������
9����������
��
�����
��
������������

��
����!
	��
����
����

������
�
�������
���
��
�
	��

����	�
����������
!���
��
����
�
	���
���!���

�����������������
���������
��
���
�����
!����
���
�
�

������	�
#��
�2������

!��
���
�����
�������

��������
E
��������
����!�����
���)�
��

����

0��
����
���
6�����,�
����������M
��!

�
�����
������M


�
 �����

��������������
�����
���������	����
��������
#����!��"�
��������

������
�
��	���	
���������	
��
����
!���

��
	��
�
 �
9�	���
�
���
��	�����

��������
#����!��"�
����
����
�������
��
��������	
9�	����
������	�
��


������
���������
��������
�����������



�
 6�������
����/������
3�����
E
�������������
E
!����

���
��
���
��M
#��
��	M


Page 91



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�����-�������

�

�
 ������
��������
������������
��!
!���
����
��
�������

��
���
������
��������

��

���������
����
4G
��	��������M
��	��
����
������
��	��������
�������	
��
!���"

�����
���
���
�����
�����M
@���������
���
���

��
��!
����������������
���

������
��!
���
�����
��
����	�

��

���
�
M




#����
7��	
�
��,
���������


6�����������
!���
������

��
�����
�����
:�	
 
���
���
���
�������
����
���

����������
�2�������
��
7����
���,
��
���
��

��
���
����������
�����
!���

��
���
���
��������������
������
����
'����
���!��
����
���
��������

����!
��
���

����
������
����
����	�

����
���
#����

�����������




	�����>�������������������������������?�������#�$%���$$�7�����!��!��������
�
 OG���
8
��������
������������
���
��������

�����������
!��"��	
��
�������	�


�����
�����
���P

�
 
O������

����������
������
��
�������
��
!
��

����
!���
�
���!
��


��������	
�������������
��
��������
��
�9��
��

������������P

�
 O�������-



0����
������
1
������
!���1
�����

��

����������
�����

������
E
��	�
/������
��������
A
��������������

��
!
1
��
Q'���������R
�����
��
E
���
��
������
	��	����������
*�����
�

���
���+
E
���
�
��������
������
�����P


�
 O��"�
������,
���������
������������
!���
��
!
��

�������P



�$�����������������$���2�����������#����������!��$���
�
 OG���
���
�����
������������
��������
E

�
���
���	��P

�
 O6��������
��
	����

�����
���
�����
	����

�����
��	
��
��
�	���

��


����������
��

�������P

�
 O6��
���
�
���	��
�����������
����
�������
�
��������
���
���������
��

�����
��


���
�����
���5���
��	�����������
����������
��
����P

�
 O����
������
����
��
!
��
����0P

�
 O@��,�
��2
���������	�-


��
���������	�
��
����
��
���
��������
�����������

���
��������
�����������
��

��������
����
���
!�
��
������
��

����
��������
������	��P




�����������#�����#��������������

�
 O3���������

�	����
���������P

�
 O6����������
��
�/����
��
��/����

E
���
��
���������
��

��������
��


���������
�2�����P

�
 O���
������
���
�����
!���

��
������
��	�
6�����,�
�����������
��������


!���

����
�����
�
�����
�������
���P



����������>�����������"���?��������������%�
�
 O���
�������
���

���
��

��������
�����������
������	�
��
��
���������
��


���
��	����������
!��������P

�
 O���"
��!��
�
�
��������
���������
�����
�
���
�������
�����
�
�����


��	����������=
������������,
��������P

�
 O����"
���
������
���
�
��
����
�
��������
7���"����	,
�����
��
�
������


�������
������
���
���
��	1
��������	
����������
��
�����
��������
������	��P

�
 O�������
��
�������
5��������	
������
����
���
�
��
��
�����
���
P






Page 92



����������	

	����
����	��������
������
	
��������������������������������������
�������������

�

6��� � 6�)�3

�
�������������������������*���#�"������#�������7%����">�������##�������
�����������$�����$�������@�
�
I����
:������
��
����
���
���������	����
0�������
4���������
0��������
�:�

�����
���������
�������
��������
!���
!��"
��
�6��
��

����������
��
�

����������

9��
:�
�
�����
6�!��
�������
3������
��

�����������	
���������
��
��������=

�����
�
����	�����
��

����
�������

������
��������
������	��
��!����
������
�
��!
����������
��

�
�����
��
���


6������
�����������

I���
@������
��������
4���������
��
�������!����
�������
���
@��
��

�6���
����

���
�������
!���
��
!
��

�������

�����
@�������
������
�����������
�������
@���
����������
��
���
6�����,�


�����������
�������
����

3����
9
!��
��
'�����	��
���������
��������
!���
��������
������
�����
��


���������
!���
��
!
��
����;
����������
���
������
��
�
����
��
������
����������

@���

I��"����
��������
����������
���������
����������
���!��
 �
�������

������	�
�����
*�����	
������	�+�
��

���

�����	�
!���
���
��
����
�������
��

'���

@���
I����
3��������
��
 �:�
�����
�������
������������
�������
��	������

@���
������
!��"�
���
�

����������
�������
��

��������
!���
���
����
��
���

���������	����
�������

)�	��
)�����	�
��������
��
�������
3�
@���
�
�����������
!��"
!���
�������

������
��

��
!�
�����
��
�:�
�����;
���
!��"�

���
''���

�����
6�����
�����������	
���
������
��

�������������
!���
���
��
���
��
������
��

���
���������
=
���������
�������
���������

��
/������
��
���������


G����
0�!��
)�������
�����
���������	����
������
)����
�����
���
����
3����

�����
��
��������

'���
6�����
)�������
0������
��
������
����

��
�������!���
��

!��"��	
��

�����������
!���
���
�������

@�!�
��������
���2���
:����	�
��������
�����������
���
���
6�����������
��3

����������
�������
!��"��	
�������
!���
�������

9�����
��������
:��	��
�������
������
���
�������
!���
'��
��

������
��

���������	����
���������

3����
���������!�
�������������
������������
�������
!���
�������
!���
���

��
���
��
����!��"
��

�����
��

���
������
�����������	
���
#�
�������
��
���������	����
����	���
��


9���������
!��"�
���
30�
���������	
����

��
3���!������
���
!��"��	

"��!��
	�
��
���
���
��
����

I���
�������
�
��'
�����
��������
��������

!���
�	��1�����������
�������
��


��������������
��
'�������
���
������,
����
��
��	��������
��
����
���
����
����	��	�



�

Page 93



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	�������������������������������������� �

�

�

����������	

	�������
�����	������!�

�	
���	������������
��������
�
�

�

������	������������������
�

�
��������	��
�
�	��
�	������
	����	���	���	
�������
�	�
	���	����	����	

	

�

Annexe 3

Page 94



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	�������������������������������������� �

�

����������	�
�

"
������������	

	�������
�����	������!��	
���	������������
��������
�

	
��
��	�#�
�	$��	���%�!����!����	��������
	#�������
��
	
���	����#	��������

�������
&�'���!�!�%����������������	���(�)*�+��
�#��%����
���
���!�%��

�
�����

�,�#��������
	�����(((&���������������������!�%�!	�
�

	����!	�$��
����
����+�����

����	������������	��
*��
��-��	�����

��������
������!
����.�$���!���!�/������!���!�
���	��	
��%�!	�
�

	�������	������&�

�

�� �����
����
���!������!����
�����$�*�%�	�!	�$
*����!
����
���!�

���	�	�������	�
���������
	
���������
�����
���&�

�� ����������������������������
0��	�
����
	#������
��
	
���	��

��#	��������	���
��-��	�������������
������!*�����1������������

��
������������	��	����
���$���

*��� *����!��+	�$
���!��	��	��
����

��$�
������
���!�������
&��

�� ���
������������������������%���������	�
�
��	��$���
���$
��2��������

��%�	���	��
*��������
���!����	�����
�����
&�

�� ������#	!��	�����	����!#	�����!�	�������	������
���������������$��

�
��
	
���	����#	��������
�
��	��%�����!���
	�����&�

	


�����
��������
��

�

���	�����	����������	��	
��	�����
�
�
���	����	���	��
�����	�������	���	


��	���
����	����������
	��	������		�
	���	
��	����	����	��	�������
	
��
	

�������	���������
���� 	����
	���	����
���	����
�
�	��	��
����
�
�����	

��������	���	���!�	
�	�����
�	
��	������
�����
	���	��������
���	��	


���	����
�
�	��
�������	���	��
����
��������	

�

���$�	���������
��	�������������������������*�+
	�
�!	����
��
�3������#	!��

�����
��
��#�����!������!	�$�������	������!�
	
���	������������
���!�

���
�����	��
�������
������	�
���	��
�4	����!	�$��
�����	������!�
	
���	����

��������
�	�*���������!����
��
���%�!�+	�
	���
��5�	��!�6	�$!���

����	���	���
����!1�������������
7�%������	�	�$*���	���	�	�$���!������	�$�

�
��-��	�������������
������!��������
��
��
��%�
	�����	����������!����

�
�����
�����$	������!�
	
���	������#	�������0&�

�

�����������

�

�&� ����	�$������������
��
��������+
���+��!�&�

�&� /��#	�$��������+	�
�����	�����*��8���	�����!�	�����	��	��&�

�&� 9	�:	�$��#����
	�$�+��!�������
��
	
���	����#	�������&�

;&� ���:	�$���+��!
��������
��
���������&�

 &� 9��:	�$����+��!*������%����	�$���!�
������	�$&�

<&� =���#��	�$���!������	�$�����	����
��&�

�

Page 95



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	�������������������������������������� �

�

�
���	������	����	���	����
�	��	���	�������	���	�����	

	

��������������������
���������	�
�

>��	�$��
�����	�$��
��������
�+��+	�������
����!��	#��	�$��
�������+	�$�����

���!���
����������
?�

�

�&� "
�����
��	���	#�*��������������	��������
	#������
��
	
���	��

��#	���������������
&�

�&� .2��������!����
��#	��
��
�����
����������	#�����	���	�������	����%����

�
��
	
���	����#	���������������
&�

�&� "
����	�����1���
����	�#�
�	$��	��*�����!	����!�+	�
��������
*��
���

!�#�����:��+��!$����!���!��
���!	�$������!	�$����
�����$	��

���!
&�

;&� �	$
@8���	���!���������	���������
���!	�$�
��	��$���

��
���!�

	���������
��	��$���

��
�����	
:&�

 &� =�����	��*��2������!#	������!��	
	�����:��
�	���
��
	
���	����#	�������&�

<&� ���#	��
�����:��+��
��	��$���

��
�	!���	�	�!���!�+
�����������	����

�����
�!�����
����������������	��&�

A&� ����

	%�����!����
��	���	#����%�	���	�����!�������	���	����
���

�������
���!��
���!	�$���!���$�$�����&�

)&� ���$�����
���!����!���
��
�����
�����
����%�	�*��!������
���!�

!��	
	�����:��
������+�������������
�����
���!�
�+�����
���
��&�

(&� ���$�����
��
�����������	���#��	�����!��2���������	��	�#�
�	$��	�$*�

�����!	�$*����
	#	�$���!���!��
���!	�$��
��
	
���	����#	�������&�

��&� ���������	����!�������	#����$��	
��	��&�

�����������������	�

Page 96



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������;����� �

�

�

�������	������
�
������������
�	����������������������!����	��9��������!�


����������%�	$��	��
���!����
����%�	�������!
�������!��
�������	�$�

49	
��!�B�	�!	�$
7�������������������%�	�������!
���!������!�
��	��$���

��
&�

�

����������
�
�#��%����!�#	
�!������
	�#���
�������+	�$���	�����

�������
?�

�

�&� ������
��	���	#����!�+�����
�!����	��������
	#����!�	�������	���


��#	��������
��
	
���	����#	�������*���!�

�&� ��
	
���	����#	���������
���	
����
��	���	#����	�#�
�	$���!*������!�!*�

��!��
���!���!�������	���!&�

�

����+��:�
������
����

�,�#��������
�����$	���������
�	���
��

"��
�����	���	#��������
 		������	�������
����	��	�	�
�����
���	�
��������

���
	�$*���$������	�����!����	��$�������
��
	
���	����#	�������*����
	#�
*�

����������!����	������������	��
�	/��:�
��!��
*��������
*���������!����	�����

$�#�������*��!������
*����	�	�
*��
	�!���*��
����!	�*���
����
��
���!�

	�!	#	!���
��
������������
����$���������������
�	��+���@%�	�$*�


�
��	��%	�	�����!��������&��

�

�

�
"��	�	�$���������	���$��������
��#����
�	�����������
�����$	����
	��
�

�

�

�

�

Page 97



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	�������������������������������� ����� �

�

��������	
�	�
�	����	
�	�
���	�
������
�	
������	�
����������	�
	

��
������	�
�	�
��������	�
���������	
�	!�������

��������

�������*�
��	��$����!�
����*�

��!��������$��$�������

����	�	���	���

�� ,��+	�$����%��
������������
���������	�����
�����
�

���������
��$��

�� �
	�!������!����	�	�
�	��!���	#�!�������	�	�
�

��$�$��+	�
��
��
���$
����$���!��������
����	#	�	�
�

�� ��������
���������	�����
�����
���!���%�	���	��
����

#	
	��
	��
���!�	�����
���
�	����1����������
��	��$��

�� ������	���$����
��
��������
�����
������$�$��

�������+	�
��
�	����
��

�� ��
����
��
����
�����������
	#����!����	���

!���%�
�
����	�����
��:��+��!$����!�

��!��
���!	�$����
	
����*����
�����$����!���������

=����!�����
�����	��$��B	���

+	�
�
������	�$����	���

���	#	�����!���%�	��

��$�$�����	

�� ��!+��
����������	�	���	���	��!�#���������+��:�����

�
�����	��$��B	��������
�����	�
�����#�����

>��	#�����!+0
�

���
��#��	������$������

������������
�	��
�����

����*�����$
	!���
��

!�
	$���	����������
���


��	��$���

��
�

�� ��!+��
�����������!
���!��!#	������	������

!��	
	��@��:	�$�����������	�
�	��������

�� ��!+��
������!	
��#��	�
���!��!#	��������:��

	������!�!��	
	��
��%�����!!	�	�����
���������

�������	���

/����$�
�����$	�����

�����%����	���	���
��!��	#����

����	%����*���
������!�

���
	#��
��#	��
��

�� "
�����

����
�����$	����"��
�
��
������
����������

��
������
�	���	
���	��.�#	�������������!
�

�� 9��������
	#�
���!���
���
���!��
����
����+��

���	������������	��
��
��������
�����
���!��!#	���	��

�2
	%	�	��
*���%�	���	��
���!��������

	��+��:�

>�#������
��������	������

!	$	������!	�������������

���������
���$
�������0
�

�������	�������
���!���
���

��@�	���	�	�	��	#�
�

�� �����������
�	��������0
��������	�������
��
������

���!�+��:�	��	���#��	��*��������
	#����!��2����	
�����

!�#�����
	$
@8���	�������
���!���
�����
�

�� /�
����
	�!���*�����
��
���!��
����%�	���
������

��
�����
���!�����
����������0
��������	�������
��

�� ��!+*��
��-��	�������
������!���
��
��
������

�	
���	������
�������������:���
�	��!�����#�	��%������

�
����%�	�����	���

/����$�
��������	#��

	�!�
��	�
�	������
�

�� "
����!	���
���������
	#����
�����
���!��!#	������

��
������
��8���	�������
�	���������

�� ���	
�
*�+�	���
*����
	����
���!�!�
	$���
���	�	
������

���
	#�����	�
�	�����!���
������
�	���+���������

/����$�
����
������������
��

���

����$��$��	��

�#���!����	���

�� ���

�
���:��
���!�������
��
������
	$
@8���	���

��%�	���	��
��
���$
��
����!	���������

��

/����$�
����
�����!	�	��
�

�
���+	������%���%�
	��

����

�������1�%
���!�
�
��	��%���

������	��$��+�
�

�� C	
	���
��
��������@�	���!���%�
�������	�*�����

��%�	���	��
���!�����
��	��$��!��	��	��
�����/�

���
�������
	!�����!������#	
	�
��������
�

�� ���	��$���������	��
��
��������
�����
����	���������


	��
���!���
������
��#	
	�����2���	�����

�� �������	���
��
	
���	����#	��������
�������
������

�����

	�����!�#�����������������	�	�
���!��#���
�

���	����#���
�	���+�������	�����!�!�#�����
	$
@

8���	���
:	��
���������
�

/��������
��!��	#�������

������	#����!����	�	����

��%�	��
��#	��
��
��������

�
�����!
�����������	��

�� ��!+��
������
��#	��
�����
���	�����	������	���	�$*�

���	�	��������	�$*����������
�	�������!
*����	���

���#	
	������
	���	�������	�����!����$���!���
����
�

�����������������	#����

Page 98



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������<����� �

�

����
� �� "
�����

����
�����$	����"��
�
��
���������!	�$���!�


�������������������	
���	��.�#	�������������!
�

�� /��:�
��!��
��
�������!#	���	�����
��#��	�����!�
	���

	����������	������1���
�

������#�����������
��
�	��

������	��*���!����	��8���	��*�

��!�	����#��������	����!�


��	���+���@%�	�$�

�� =�!	#	!���
�	������
���!�%����!��
�����	���
�
���
�

����������%��������
*�	�
������
���!�
��	��$�����

��
�����	�����
�*�:��+��!$����!�+���@%�	�$�

�� "���
��
���!��
	�!������	�	
��������
�����
�	��

�����	�$��%����
��	��$��

�� ������	���
	
�����$����
��
��������
�����
����������

�%�����
�	������
���!�!�#�������	!��

�� =���������������
��
��������
�����
����!�#�����

:��+��!$����!�����	!�����

�� �������������$�$�!�%���
��
��	��$���������
���!�

	�����
���
�	��+���%�	�$��
���$
�������%�	���	��
*�

��
�����
���!�����#	
	������$�����
�

B������
����
��������*�+	�
�

��!���!�
����
�	��8���	�	�
�

�� =�!	#	!���
��
������>	
��#��	�$�5����!����	��$��

��
�����
*��@���	�
���!����	���	�������	������#	
	��
	��
*�

+��:���!���1����
����#	��������

�����������	��
��	���������

�����!	
��	�	���	��*�


���

�������!�

#	��	�	
��	���+	�
���
�
	#��

��!�	����
	#��������	�	�
�

�� =�!	#	!���
���!��!������
��
�����������!
����

�	���	�����	�
�%�	�!	�$
������!��
���!�!	#��
	���

�� "
����%�	�*��!������
���!��
����!	��+	����
������

����
���	�$����1��������
��
��	��$������	$����
����

	�����
����!��
���!	�$�����	���	�	�
�	�����

�
	
�����

B�������������������

-��	��*�����	�$�
�
��	��%���

!�#�������������
��
�����

���$�#��������

�� "
�����

�,�#���������
�
������!#	�����!�

��
�����
�	�����@

���������	�$�

�� /	����+���
*�!�#������
*����
	����
����!��������
�

���
�������������!
���!�
��:������!#	������!�#	
��

�����
��
�����
	
���	����#	���������

��
��

	

	
��	����	���!�	���	�������
�	���	�������$��
����
	
�����	

Page 99



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������A����� �

�

�����������������	�
�

"
������������	

	���+��:
�+	�
	���
���	�	�
����	�
�'����+��:�>���������
�

�����

�,�#��������/���
���!�B�!�&�"
���������	�$����	����	
��
��

>	�������,����������/�
��	��%���'�����
�	���
�����

�,�#�������*����

+
����
��/�������������
������	

	���	
����
���������������%����
�/�%@

�������	�$����	���&��

�

"
���	�	
���0
����������8�	������
�����
�������	���������	��9�����&�'���

���������
	
��
��$�
��
�+	�
�
���	�	����	��	�	�
�	!���	�	�!��
���$
�����
	
�

�������!��
�������+	�$�$�����������
?�3���	!���	��*�	��������*�
��#��*������!�

��!���:���#�	��%���	�������	�������
��
	$
�
��8���	��������
�
��

��������!�+	�
��
������$����������
��
��	��$�0���!������������
��

-��	�������������
������!��������
&�

	

�
%���
���	�&�����	���
����	�������	��
�����	��	���	�������	���	������	����	

�

"�������	

	����
���!��
���
�	�����
����#	
����������������	��
D&�����

����	

	����
��������+������	����
�+
�
����	����������	
������
�����
��

�������!���������2����	�������
��!��	�
�!��	��!�%���
����������������

+	�
	����$�#����������$	��������$����	�����!������	���&�"
��������	��

��������
�

	�����!�
�%1��������	����
&�"
��
�������!������������
�	��

��
���
	%	�	�	�
*���!��
��!	#	
	��������
���
	%	�	�	�
�%��+�����
�	���������!�

�
������
����*�����
�������	��/���!	�$���!��
&�

�

Page 100



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������)����� �

�

���������
������� ��������D�

�

��������'	>��.��+����	�	�����*��
>*�'/�	

%���$��������'	����������+��@E�
��B�*��='�*�'/���

��
������.�
�
��*�B�*�'/��

�
����
��	���/&����!���*�B�*����

���"
���
��&�/&�9���!*���*��B.*�>9*�'/��

���E����
�����!
����B�/�

>�����:���!:����B�*��
>*��='�*�'/��

�����

����
�	
���
����	��	��
�B�*��
>*�'��	
�/�

(����
���'	>����������:��	�*�B�*��/��/�*��
>*�'/��

�

D"
������	

	���	
��+�	�	�$������#���������
�����

�,�#�����������

���������
��������	

	����
�+
�����	��!�������>����%�������&�

�

"
������������	

	��0
�����	�$���
�
�%�!$���������
�����

�

,�#�������*�

�+��%���+*�	
�
������!���	������	��������
��������;&�"
��

��$��	
��	���
�
�!����+����	���%��	�	�$�$��������!	�$���!���	
	�$�	�
�

�����!�	�������#��������������
&�"
	
�
�
�
����!������	���	��	�
�#	%������

��!����!���	#	��*�%���	��

���!�%������$�	
�!��
���$����
���!������!�

	���������������
�����!!	�	���������	�����
����
����
���
���������������

�����
��#	��
&�>���	�	�$�
�������������
�����

�,�#���������
��������
�	���

�����
���
���
	$�	�	������
�����$�&�

�

�!"#$�%!�
�#&�!'(!&)#$*"!�%"�*(�+
!%,�

"!-!&*!��&)���(#$�.�/*)%!$�

)� �����
����!0 �
�������.�����
12�����

(������
	

"��
�����	

)���	

*��
�
	

+&�����
���	,���	

-*+,.	

/01/213	
/013214	

������
���	

/014$15	

������
���	

���
��#�*�

�������*�
�
��	��

��!���������

����

�����
��


	
���	��

��#	��������

�������F�

����	�$�

��
�
���������

.2���!	�����

�*(A�� �*)) � �*)) �

�������F�,����
� �< � �<A� �<A�

�������F�

������������	��
�

@)�� @)�� @)��

� "����� �3��4� �356�� �356��

���
��#�*�

�������*�
�
��	��

��!���������

����

�����
��


	
���	��

��#	��������

�������F�

���	����

�2���!	�����

; � ; � ; �

�������F�

���	��������	��
�

@��� @��� @���

"����� ��� ��� ���

��
�������-���

B�!$������!	�$�

�#�	��%����

�3�67� �3546� �3546�

Page 101



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������(����� �

�

"
��,�#����������#	�+�����
������	

	���	���������������!�����
��

�������
���������
���+����
	�#��+	�
����������	#����
�����%�!$��&�"
��

��	����������������
��#	��
�����
����������
	$
���#���!�
�	���%�!$���

��!���	��
�	
����������	������%��
��������������	�$���!��
��!�!	���	�����!�

����	���������	�����
	�$���
��!@���

�!�
����&��

�

.�����	�$�
	$
����2���	����!���!�
:	���!�
���������	�
��������$�
��

����	�����&�"
����
�������	�$�%�$���	�������	
��
�
�!������������	���	��

������;&�"
�����%�������
��%�	

�!*�����������
�����
�
�%������!���!����

�
������

������#��������!�*�%���
������
�
�	���
����+�
����������������

%���	���!����	������
���
�#	�$
�
�#��%������!������!!	�	�������
�����
�

%�������#�	��%��&�"
��$����
�+�����������
���%�!	�
���!�
��������
��


���	��	
��
��#	��
�+���%��	�������������������	#����
�#��%������������!�

�������!���	��
&�����
��������	����%�!$�������	�
����
��$�!&�

�

�!�	�	
����	#����
�
�����:������+�%���������	���������#	!	�$�%��:@���	���

�����	��
���!�
������!�������
��
���$
�

���!�
��#	��
�+	�
������$�����

��
���%�!	�
*������2�����?�

�� �����	������
��#	��
���!�����
���!����	�	�
�������������
�����
�����

���#	!�!�%���
�����

�,�#�������&�

�� �����:���!#����$�����

���!�������������+	�
��
�����

�

,�#����������!��
���$
�B��;����
&�

�� �������
	��
����#	!���	
��
����	��	�����	#	��/��#	������
	���/�
���&�

�� ����
	��������!*�������$��*�!	$	�������
	#����!�+�%�
��#	��
�
�#��

%����!��	#���!��
���$
����	�����	�$�

���!�
��#	��
��������

	�*�

/�=/�*�+	�
��
��/����	

�����������	

	���	��.!	�%��$
�
	��������&�

�� ���!��	#����
��������0
��������	�������
��
���$
����������

	��

%��+�����
������	

	��*��
��-��	�����9	%�������!��
��-��	�����

��
����+	�
�
����������������9���!���
���%�!	�
&�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

	

	

	

	

	

����	�����������
�����
���
����
�������%�!$���������
�����

�

,�#��������
�
�!�#�����!�
	����+��+��������	���!������	�	
���2�������

���!
�	�����<�A&����	����!����$���������#���G;��*����	���2�������	������

!��	�$��������&�/���
������%�	���	��
���!�	������������	���
	�$����
	#��

�����	���
�#��	�����
�!����:�!���%����
��%	$$�
��	�����
��
�
�%�����
��

��
��������%��	�	�$�$��������!	�$�����������$�����
�����
*�	����!	�$��
��

!'(!&)#$*"!���

#$
!&$������8�7� 12����

/����	�
� �*����

����	�$���
�
� �<A�

����	

	����
0���
�
� �A�

���	���� � �

,����
*�
���	��	
����!����	�!�
��#	��
� ;���

%�����!0 �
������� �3��7�

.����!�=������ @)��

&���!0 �
������� �3�67�

Page 102



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������������

� �

�

���	��$��9�������'��!*��
��.��������5�	��*�����9���!��	$
���.!����	���

%�!	�
&����������������1���
���������	�!������
���$
��2��������������

	�
�

�
���%�	�$��!!	�	�������
�����
����%�����������
��#	��
*������2�����������

���������
��	�	�
*���	#��
	�	�
*�
��	��$��%�!	�
���!�������	���$����
&����

�2����������	���	���
	
�
����$������!���!��!#�����	������
��&�

�

	
#����	��	�&
�����	������	
�����
���	�����	/00627	

	

	

����9����:���
��;�������8�7�
�

������	��	�	�
�����������������	������!�%���������	��9�����*��
��

,�#�������0
����	���!�������
�)�������	���	
��	/1�
	���
���*�(��
�������	

����������
	)�
���	"������!�8����
�����	"�����
���	���	
��	9��
����	

+���������
	��	�����*���!��������+
	�
�+�
�����%�������
���

��%���%��

�
���	�	
�����������
	�$*���$������	�����!����	��$�����<�E�����������&�

�

���+	�����	���	�������+�����

����!�#��������
�	���	�	
���	������	����
�

�
��������&����+	���+��:����
����+	�
���!+���!�����9�����2������
�+�

�
���	�	
���0
�
��	��$���������	������%��%�
������	$���!�����������	#����!�


�
��	��%���!��	#���&����+	�����
������	�������!�#�����+	�
��������
�	��

��!+���!��
����������

����
�����$	����"��
�
��
����������!��	��
����

�
���	
���	��.�#	���������

�

�����.2���	
�*�+��:	�$������%����	#����

�
���$
��
��1�	�������!	���	���$����
��
��%�	

�!�	������&��

�

���+	�������	����������
�����
��	�����
�+��
�#�����
�����$	���������
*�

�����2������%����	���	�	�$���$	
���
������8�	�	�
���!�
��	
����	�����#��
*�

��!����:	�$����	����
���
��#��
*��#�����	�$�,����	��9����	�$��������
*�

Page 103



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������������

� �

�

�����	�$��
��
�����������	�����
�����
*���%�	���	��
���!��2
	%	�	��
*�

��	���	�	�$���$
�������	�	�$����#	!�!���!��%��	�	�$���!	�������
����
&�

"
����
���
�+	�������	�������	������
��#	���!��	#������!������	�$&�

�

(�������������	����
��
	�����
���	�����	�����	��	���
�	������
���	

�

���

�	���

��������	���	���������	����
���	���
���	���	���
�����
�	�������	

�
�	�
�	
���
���	�����
�����	

	

�����������	���!����
	$
@8���	���
��#	��
������
�����
���!��
��$�������

��%�	�&�>��	�$���������+��
���	�����
	�$����
�����$	�$�6���������������

=�!	�����
�!�	#���%���
�����!
����������
�����
*���!�	����������+��+	��?�

�

�� ��	
���������$��������
����������	��������
���@8������
�������	��	��������

�	��	�����$��#	�+
H�

�� ��	
���������$�������#	
	�
�����������	�����
�����
���������*�������� �*���&�

�

����$�:������1���
�	���������*�+��+	��?�

�

�� ��:��!��	
	��
�������%����
�����2���!���!�	����#���������
	#��

�������!��	���	���
���	$
������
�����
	#����!	����!��������!��	���

���	��
������	
��H�

�� ����������
��!	$	�	
��	�������
��'�������	�!��!��������	������!��+	�$
�

���	�!�
��	�����+�
���!�%�	�!	�$
���!���:���
����#�	��%�����������	��*�


�������!�%�����	��*�����	�$��2
	%	�	��
���!�����%�	���	��H�

Page 104



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������������

� �

�

�� 	����������
���	�
���
�
������������	������������"��
��!�>	$	����

����
	�����
����
*���
��	�$��
�����$@��������
��#��	������!	$	���������!
*�

�
���$
�����/�=/���������

	�H�

�� ��	���	���
��-��	�������������
������!��������
��
��
������������

���	��������
	#�������
��
	
���	����#	����������!�����������
���$���!�

!�#������������$�����
����������	���
�	�
����	���������$��H�

�� ��������������	��	�	
�!����$���������!������
�����������������	�����

��
�����
������������
��+����
����	�������	����%����
��	��$��
	��
�	
�

����

	%������	��H�

�� +��:�+	�
��������
��
���$
��
�������!
�����!	���	���,���������������

����+�
�����$�����������!
������	�$�����
��
	
���	����#	�������&�

	

 �� !	
���
���	�����
�����	�
��	��	���

����������	������������	���	���
����	

���	�
��	��	�������

�	���	�����������	����
�����	���	���������
�����	

	

>��	�$��������*�+��+	��?�

�

�� ����	���������������	�����$�$���������	#	�	�
�����
�!��
���	��������

�
	�!������!��������	��������	�	�
�'	�
������
���!����
��������9	�:
�

=������$��������

	����!������B��������	������
�����$��%��
���*�

��$�$	�$�+	�
�������
���
����������	�	�
�	��!���
���!�!�#����	�$�

����:	�
�����������	���
��	��$�����������������	������H�

�� ����
����������1���������
�������	��
����
	#��+	�
�.�$�	

����	��$����!�

�
��/����	

�����������	

	��*�
�������!�%���
�����	��$��9�������'��!*�

�
	
������!�#����	�$�
��	������+��:	�$���!�������	����������
H�

�� ���#	!��+��:��2���	����*�#��������	�$���������	�	�
*�����	��	�$�

�����

	�����!�#��������*����	�	�$���!��#���
������2	
�	�$������

	����
*�

��+��������
���!�����$����������!���	
���������$��������� �����
���

!��
����
����

�������	�	�$�������H�

�� 	����������������������+	!��	�$�����

������
	�!���*����	�	�
���!�

����$��������	����#�����	����!������!��+���$��
����2	
�	�$���!���+�

+��:�+	�
��
	�!������!�����$����������!���2	�	
���������
*�+��:	�$�

+	�
��������
H�

�� ����	�������
���������!+�	��	�
�!�#�������������
��,�#�������0
�

�����
�!�B������/	��
���$	
������!���:����������!��	��
��������	�$�

������
��
	2���������!	!����
	��
H�

�� !�#�������������:������!����	��$	���	�����!������	#	���	��!�#����	�$�

��!�

��	�$��������
�
����	�#�
�	$��	�����!���$�$�����H�

�� ��	
���������$���������%�	

	�$�%��:
��
���	�����
����!��
���!	�$����

���

�
��	��$���������������+�*����	����!����
��!�����
����
�
��	��$��

��!����1���
��
�����:������

	%����
��+����
�����
��-��	�����

��������
������!H�

�� ���������!���	��!�
��!	�
����
�����8������
	��
�����	
:���������

���
��	���	#��
��!������
��
�����	�!�
�����������
���!������	%�����2�����

�!#	�������
��!�#�������������
����
����������!����	��$��/	���
����
H�

Page 105



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������������

� �

�

�� 
��������
��
�
��	��%�������$����������
��
	
���	����#	��������%��

��#	�+	�$����������	%��	�������2������!#	�������
�������	�$������

�	��

!	
��

	���+	�
�
��:�
��!��
&�

�

	

"�� !�	��
�
���	���	���������	
���������
�	

	

���+	�������	���������#	�+��������	#	�	�
���!�	!���	�����!�	���������

���	�	�����
�#	�$
�	����!��������	���	��������	#��
��#	��
�+	�
	���
��

������!���!���	��
�	��$�#�����������!	�$&�����+	��?�

�� ����������
����
�������	�$�%�$���	������H�

�� 	���������
���	�	�������	�	�����
�#	�$
�������%����
������������+	�
	��

�
��	�!	���	#�����

�,�#��������%�!$�������
�����������;H�

�� ����	�������!�#�����%	!
������2����������!	�$�������	�	�����
�����$	��

���1���
*�+	�
��
���	������2���!	�$����������������������H�

�� ����	��������	�	
��+	�
��
��-��	�����9	%������������
��#������	��
�����1�	���

+��:	�$���!��������

���!��������!��	��&�

�

���+	���+��:�+	�
��������
�!��	�$��������������
�����1�	��@+��:	�$�����

�

�
�������������!�
	
���	����#	��������
�����
&�=������	������+��+	��?�

�

�� +��:����
����+	�
���!+���!�����9�����2������
�+�+��������
�����
��

����������	��
�����
���	�	
���0
�
��	��$���������	������%�
������	$���!�

����������	#����!�
�
��	��%���!��	#���H�

�� ��$�$��+	�
����	��
���	
	�$�������	�	
���
0����
	!����	��������������
�
�

����������
�����������!��	���������
����$H�

�� 
���������!��!#	
����!+�	��	�
�!�#�������������
�����	��$��B	��H�

�� �
�	���
��/�����$	������$������B���!����������0
��������	�������
�

��!���
����������%����	#��+��:	�$�+	�
�-��	�������
��������
���!�

�
��-��	�����9	%������������
������
�����1���0
�!��	#���H�

�� ���
���	����#�!������%����	�����!�

���!��������
�
�+	�
��
�����

�

���
�����$	����"��
�
���!���!+��
���$
��
������!	���	���$����
�

�
��%�	

�!�	���������!����#�����
�������!
�����!	���	���,����&�

�

Page 106



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	���������������������������������;����

� �

�

�
���	�������	��������	/	�������	���
�
�����'	*����������	*�
	"�
	��	
��	1:70�	

<���(��;����
:��#
��:����������8�7�

�

�&� ��:����%�	�����#�	��%�����������	����*������+�������$�������	�
����

��	���	���
�����	��������
	#��
��#	�������
��
	
���	����#	�������&�

�&� ��:����%�	�����#�	��%�����������	������!!	�	����� *����!	$	���������!
�

��!�	��$�
&�

�&� .�
�����
���( I�����
��
�����
��-��	�������������
������!��������
�

����
��	
�	�!����#����
��	
�	�!�+	�
��
��
��#	��&�

;&� ��������� �*����#	
	�
��������������	

	������	�����
�����
&�

 &� ��:����%�	�����#�	��%�����+�
	���!���%�
�������!
������*;���
	��
����

�$���!�8���	���
���!��!&�

<&� ��:����%�	�����#�	��%�����
����!�
	���!���%�
�������!
������*����
	��
�

����$���!�8���	���
���!��!&�

A&� �����������!�����
��������
��-��	�������������
������!��������
�

!���������	����������������	������#������)��
	��
��
���$
����1����

+��:*�
��	��$���

���!���������	�����!��
���

��
�����	
:������!	�$&�

)&� ��
���!����(�I���������	�$���!����
�������
�����	��
�+	�
	��� �

+��:	�$�!��
&�

(&� >��	#����������
��@!��
����
����

����+��:��2���	�����������	�	�$��
���

��
����
�
:	��
&�

��&����	����< ��/�
�!���!����	������������
��
���$
����	���
��#������

	��������!+0
����
��#��	�����!�����$���������	��
&�

��&����������5����!
����
�����$��=�	�	��	#��
��#��
������ �:�����!�

����
�����
�������
��-��	�������������
������!��������
�������������

#��	!���!������!�����
��5����!�
��	��$�&�

��&���%�	

��+��%��:
��
���	�����
���
����!��
���!	�$��������
0�
��	��$�&�

��&�����������*�������%��
�����
����%�	������2
	%	�	��
���!��#���
��
���

	�����
����!��
���!	�$�����
��
��	��$���������
&�

Page 107



����������	

	�������
�����	�������	
���	������������
��������
��������������	��������������������������������� ����

� �

�

�;&�.�$�$��	����
	#����+	�
��
����������	�	�
�����

�����
�	��!���	#�!�

����
����!��	#������	#	�	�
��������	�����������$����������!����	�	�
�

��!�!�#���������:	�
����������������	������*��	�	
	�$�+	�
��������
&�

� &����������
����%�	���
����������	�������
	�#���*���*������$��#	�+
��
�

����
����������	���
����
�
&�
	

	
*�
�	+��
	���! 	������� 	�������	��
�	����	�����	��	1:/1 	����	
��	)��������	)�������	

Page 108



 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee Inquiry into 
the Welsh Government’s historic environment policy 
 
1. I am pleased to give evidence to the Communities, Equality and Local 

Government Committee’s Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s historic 
environment policy and I welcome the Committee’s views on the issues 
that lie ahead of us. 

 
2. The historic environment is central to our culture in Wales and to our 

local, regional and national identities. It is a shared resource and part 
of our collective inheritance.   

 
3. In January, I launched my draft priorities for the historic environment of 

Wales 
http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/policy/ministerialprioritiesf
orthehistoricenvironment/?lang=en.  One of these priorities is to foster 
a better appreciation of the value and impact of local heritage to 
communities and to their sustainable development.  I want to 
encourage people to understand, enjoy and value the features and 
stories that give places special character and distinctiveness and use 
that to inform new development and community wellbeing. I want to 
ensure that communities are involved in that process and empowered 
to make decisions about what is important to them.  

 
4. The next eighteen months will be a crucial time for the historic 

environment as the Welsh Government continues to seize the 
opportunity, through the Heritage Bill, to take a fundamental look at the 
current systems and practices in place to protect our historic 
environment as well as looking at the wider social, environmental and 
other forces which will affect our heritage in the future. We know that 
we need to consider a system of protecting historic assets which is 
more fitting to modern day issues. Along the way there will be a period 
of extensive engagement and consultation including the forthcoming 
Treftadaeth conference on 19 July, publication of my Historic 
Environment Strategy in the autumn and formal consultation on Bill 
proposals next year. I welcome the valuable contribution that this 
Committee can make to this process. 

 
5. The Committee has asked a number of consultation questions and I 

will address each of these in turn. 

How appropriate and successful are the current systems employed by the 
Welsh Government for protecting and managing the historic environment in 
Wales? 

6. There is currently a wide range of legislative controls to help protect 
historic assets, many of which have been in place for many years. The 
basic principle of the current system is to identify those heritage assets 
that are of national significance (including historic buildings and ancient 

Agenda Item 5

Page 109



monuments) and to afford them statutory protection. Data on Wales’ 
historic assets can be viewed in my position paper on the Historic 
Environment published in January 2012.  

 http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/policy/ministerialprioritiesf
orthehistoricenvironment/?lang=en  

 Any proposed change that might impact on these designated assets 
has to go through a consent process. 

 
7. In general this system has worked well although it could benefit from a 

programme of streamlining and modernisation.  
 
8. I am also aware that there are a number of current tensions. One 

example is how we manage those elements of the historic environment 
of Wales that are not provided with statutory protection. For example, 
some historic buildings might be greatly valued by local communities 
but do not meet the strict criteria for statutory designation and 
consequently are more vulnerable to demolition. 

 
9. The management of these non-statutory elements of our historic 

environment is currently the responsibility of local authorities, guided by 
planning policy and associated circular guidance. Any review of the 
legislative arrangements has to be accompanied by a similar 
examination of this wider policy framework.   

 
10. In 2011 the Welsh Government published six key Conservation 

Principles for the sustainable management of the historic environment 
in Wales 
http://cadw.wales.gov.uk/historicenvironment/conservation/conservatio
nprinciples/?lang=en.  They include the principles of shared ownership, 
shared responsibility, participation and transparency and these will 
inform the current review of our policies for protecting and managing 
the historic environment of Wales. 

 
11. Historically, the protection and conservation of historic sites has 

focused solely on the material remains of the past – the fabric of 
buildings and monuments and its association with past events and 
individuals. However, the published conservation principles highlight 
the need to reflect on the wider values that heritage plays in our lives – 
its social, economic and community value. This recognises that people 
draw their identity or collective memory from a historic site and use 
them for a wide range of social and economic benefits. 

12. These themes have already featured prominently in the programme of 
workshops and debate that I launched in February and which are 
helping to shape the future policy for the historic environment including 
the content of the forthcoming Heritage Bill, due to be introduced 
during the 2014-2015 session. By the end of July we will have held 
seven workshops and a national conference. A series of roadshow 
sessions are now being planned to provide an opportunity for further 
views to by expressed by the Third Sector and by the wider public. 

Page 110



13. From this consultation, people are already telling us that local 
communities need to be empowered to contribute to those decisions 
that are important to them. We are being asked to consider whether 
there is a scope for a system that fosters local decision making, 
perhaps working alongside the existing approaches to the assessment 
and protection of heritage assets. 

How well do the Welsh Government’s policies promote the historic 
environment in Wales (for instance, in terms of interpretation, accessibility, 
attracting new audiences and tourism)? 

14. One of the priorities underpinning our policies to promote the historic 
environment in Wales is the commitment to widen access to our culture 
and heritage and encourage greater participation. Our outstanding 
heritage in Wales provides a real opportunity to support communities 
that can often feel distanced and indeed dis-engaged from their historic 
environment. It is therefore vitally important that the Welsh Government 
uses every opportunity to improve people’s connection with and pride 
in the place in which they live. We have already seen a number of 
success stories in this area including international recognition of 
conservation and interpretation achievements, with Cadw at the front 
end of delivery.  
 

15. The Welsh Government, through Cadw, is responsible for 127 of our 
greatest heritage sites, from great castles and abbeys to industrial 
heritage sites and prehistoric monuments. They are key elements of 
our tourism industry and for switching people on to our history.  

 
16. They are also a means for encouraging our young people to unlock 

their own creative potential. For example, the current Cauldrons and 
Furnaces arts and heritage project held at eight Cadw sites across 
Wales is part of the Cultural Olympiad project and has been three 
years in the making. Almost 20,000 young people have learned new 
creative skills along the way and these skills are currently being 
showcased on a global stage.  The project has engaged with hard to 
reach audiences and included among it homeless people, clients of the 
youth justice service and young people with disabilities. It forms part of 
a wider approach to widen Cadw’s audience base, through a Heritage 
and Arts Framework. 

 
17. Cadw archaeologists are also working with partners, such as the 

Archaeological Trusts in engaging with communities and new 
audiences by developing a range of activities designed to encourage 
participation in discovering more about the past. This emerging 
Community Archaeology Framework is already working with a range of 
new audiences, including young offenders and children in pupil referral 
units. 

 
18. At the same time Cadw is not neglecting its more traditional audiences 

and the crucial role that heritage plays in the tourism economy. In 

Page 111



2010, £144 million was spent  in Wales on holidays where culture was 
the main activity for the holiday, and £590 million was spent on 
holidays where a cultural activity was undertaken as part of the holiday 
– clearly a significant contributor to the visitor economy. The current 
investment of £19 million in the Cadw-led Heritage Tourism Project 
with funding from the European Regional Development Fund is an 
example of how current Welsh Government policy is seeking to exploit 
the tourism value of the historic environment. Cadw participates in the 
Cultural Tourism Partnership, which is convened by Visit Wales and 
maintains a close working relationship with the tourism sector. 

 
19. Underpinning the Heritage Tourism Project is the development of an all 

Wales Interpretation Plan, which will be the first ever for any country in 
Europe and will offer Wales further international recognition. The plan 
will help to bring alive the stories of historic sites across Wales and 
make the sites more enjoyable to visit. 

  
20. The storylines provide strong, structured, thematic and practical 

frameworks for delivering interpretation and will provide links to other 
places where visitors can ‘follow the story’. This joined up approach to 
interpretation should encourage visitors to understand that monuments 
do not exist in isolation, but are part of wider national or regional 
stories. It is fair to say that these monuments very often formed the 
‘blueprint’ of the Welsh towns and communities and provided the 
framework around which they were subsequently built.   This approach 
will encourage visitors to explore more heritage sites and make links 
between sites and stories.  In this way it is anticipated that visitors will 
explore more and stay longer.  Twelve thematic interpretation plans 
have now been completed and a further five plans are under way. I will 
be launching the overall plan at a major interpretation conference this 
autumn. 

 
21. The successes of these programmes are borne out by individual 

achievements such as the award in 2010 of a prestigious Europa 
Nostra award from the Pan-European Federation of Cultural Heritage. 
This award, for the 15-year conservation project at the Bishop’s Palace 
St Davids, identifies Cadw’s conservation work as an outstanding 
example of heritage protection and the provision of public access, 
including for wheelchair users.  Wales’ success and standing in the 
area of conservation and interpretation can be measured by the 
Federation’s decision to hold its next conference in Wales in 2013.  

 

How well do the policies for the historic environment tie in with wider Welsh 
Government policy objectives (such as the regeneration of communities)? 

22. Across the Welsh Government there is synergy between policies that 
support the historic environment alongside wider priorities. For 
example, it is the Welsh Government’s ambition to see the environment 
managed as a whole and understanding the cultural landscape of 

Page 112



Wales, and the consideration of human impact over time, is integral to 
such a holistic approach. 

 
23. Within my own portfolio we are already building on the existing work 

between the Welsh Government and local authorities in Regeneration 
Areas to ensure that physical regeneration and economic development 
are informed by, and respect, the local heritage that makes places 
distinctive and special.  

 
24. For example, the Welsh Government is working closely with the local 

authority in Swansea to deliver heritage-informed regeneration of the 
Hafod and Castle areas of the city.  And in Caernarfon, Cadw’s 
characterisation study of the town’s waterfront has proved particularly 
valuable in providing an understanding of how the town’s character can 
provide the bedrock of regeneration activity.  

 

25. Sustainability is at the heart of the Welsh Government’s agenda for 
Wales and conservation of the historic environment, using traditional 
methods and skills, is inherently sustainable. In Wales over one third of 
the total building stock dates from before 1919. This is higher than any 
other part of the UK and makes an understanding of traditional building 
crafts skills particularly relevant here. 

 
26. Cadw has been actively engaged with a number of organisations in 

order to promote a well informed approach to the conservation and 
development of traditional buildings across Wales.  This has included 
traditional building craft skills, with both a supply and demand focus. 
Cadw has liaised with the Department for Education and Skills on this 
issue, as well as ConstructionSkills Wales and other potential partners. 

 
27. Cadw has also retained its own skilled craft workforce and is looking to 

employing new apprentices in the near future.  It has also provided 
training places for trainees from the Heritage Lottery Funded Skills 
Bursary Scheme and supported training placements from the Tywi 
Centre. Craft skills are also of great interest to visitors of historic sites 
and Cadw is now weaving this into the visitor experience at key sites. 

 

 

What would be the advantages and disadvantages of merging the functions of 
the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales 
with the functions of other organisations, including Cadw? 

28. It is critical that we regularly examine our structures to ensure that we 
deliver our desired outcomes in the most efficient and cost effective 
way. The Commission does good and important work but I am also 
aware of the range of knowledge, skills and expertise needed to 

Page 113



sustain core functions of historic environment services as a whole and I 
am anxious to find a means to ensure wider and long term resilience in 
a climate of reducing public funds. 

 
29. I have established a working group, comprising officials from the Royal 

Commission, Cadw and CyMAL, which is looking at these issues in 
detail. While the outcome could  be merger, no decisions have yet 
been made and a number of potential models are being considered.  
The English Commission was merged with English Heritage more than 
a decade ago and a similar review of the Scottish Commission was 
initiated in late 2011.   

 
30. I have made it clear that this process is not about generating savings 

but to ensure that budgets are efficiently targeted at the areas of 
greatest priority during what is expected to be an extended period of 
budget reductions. 

What role do local authorities and third sector organisations play in 
implementing the Welsh Government’s historic environment policy and what 
support do they receive in this respect? 

31. Local authorities have a key role in the protection, management and 
promotion of the historic environment of Wales, in particular through 
the planning process. They are supported by Planning Policy Wales 
and associated circular guidance. Cadw works closely with local 
authority conservation teams through the Built Heritage Forum which 
provides a regular opportunity to share advice and expertise and focus 
on priority issues.  

 
32. The work of the local authorities is also supported by a range of third 

sector organisations who provide advice on a number of specialist 
areas. For example the Welsh Archaeological Trusts provide advice to 
local planning authorities on the archaeological implications of 
development proposals. The Trusts are unique to Wales but the model 
is attracting growing interest from elsewhere in the UK. 

 
33. This framework for the delivery of local historic environment services is 

being examined alongside the planned heritage legislation. Cadw has 
also set up a working group with the WLGA and local authority 
representatives to respond to the Simpson Compact commitment to 
review the scope for collaboration in the future delivery of support for 
listed and historic buildings. This group is considering how best issues 
such as capacity and consistency of conservation advice can be 
addressed in future. 

 
34. My Historic Environment Group (HEG) is there to advise the Welsh 

Government on action to benefit and promote the historic environment 
of Wales and brings together key partners from across disciplines and 
sectors. Its role is to identify strategic issues and priorities for action 
including the roles of the public, private and voluntary sectors in 

Page 114



maintaining and enhancing the historic environment and the co-
ordination of joint working and partnership. 

 
35. HEG brings together the strategic players in the historic environment 

sector on a regular basis. Significant among these are the National 
Trust in Wales, British Waterways (shortly to become Glandŵr Cymru) 
and Amgueddfa Cymru – National Museum Wales. These and other 
HEG members are also custodians of heritage assets and key 
contributors, alongside Cadw, to the economic, social and educational 
impact of the historic environment.  

 
36. The historic environment Third Sector is vibrant and does much good 

work to bring heritage alive. There are over 87 third sector 
organisations in Wales which could be called museums. Almost half of 
these are run entirely by volunteers. Such museums play a vital role in 
interpreting the historic environment.  They do this through displays 
and exhibitions, trails, lectures, work with schools and communities, as 
well as being as repositories for artefacts from the historic environment.  

 
37. Another example of the good work of the Third Sector is Heritage Open 

Days-  ‘Open Doors’. Cadw funds the Civic Trust for Wales to arrange 
‘Open Doors’ events each September and many local voluntary and 
civic groups are involved in organising and staffing these events. Many 
thousands of people visit heritage sites for the first time as a 
consequence of this annual celebration.  

 
38. I am conscious, however, that the historic environment Third Sector is 

also vulnerable and disparate. My draft priorities for the historic 
environment of Wales launched in January set out my concerns over 
the resilience of the sector with its heavy reliance on public funding, 
and we will need to consider further whether the sector has the 
capacity, structure and clarity of purpose to sustain its future direction. 

 
Next steps 
 
39. It is good business practice to keep under review both what the Welsh 

Government is funding and the ways in which we ourselves are 
delivering on the ground, and whether the balance between policy and 
delivery is correct.  I have a portfolio which is designed for joined up 
delivery and, while there are inevitably resource challenges, I believe 
through new legislation, imaginative strategic planning and partnership 
working, there is scope to deliver bold, imaginative and creative 
solutions for the protection and use of the Welsh historic environment 
into the future.   

 
40. I look forward to hearing the Committee’s views which will help inform 

my thinking over the coming months. 
 
Huw Lewis, Minister for Housing Regeneration and Heritage. 
 

Page 115


	Agenda
	1 Briefing session on Promoting Local Democracy: A Welsh Government White Paper
	2 Committee Forward Work Programme
	4 Inquiry into the Welsh Government's historic environment policy - Evidence session
	5 Inquiry into the Welsh Government's historic environment policy - Evidence session

